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MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Dini
Vice Chairman Schofield
Mr. Craddock
Mr. DuBois
Mr. Jeffrey
Mr. May
Mr. Mello
Mr. Nicholas
Mr. Polish
Mr. Prengaman
Mr. Redelsperger
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
GUESTS : Please refer to Guest List attached

Chairman Dini called the meeting to order at 10:50 A.M. The
first bill to be heard will be SB-680 - Amends certain provisions
relating to redevelopment of communities and amends charter of
City of Reno.

Miss Debbie Langston, representing the City of Reno: To my
right is Louis Test, our City Attorney for the City of Reno.
There are two technical corrections I would like to mention
and then Mr. Test will explain the bill. On Page 3, Lines 18-21
should be in italics. The bill drafter is aware of this problem.
On Page 2, Line 32 refers to page 865, and it should be page 866.

Mr. Test: I would like to go through a brief history of our tax
increment district because the first part of the bill SB-680
deals with the combining of our tax increment district. In 1979,
the City of Reno formed a tax increment district, the main reason
for that district being to attempt to gain some financing through
bond sales to lower the railroad tracks in the City of Reno.

The citizens of the City of Reno felt that $40 million was kind
of a lot to lower the railroad tracks and felt they could wait
quite a bit of time for a $40 million project and voted the bond
down. As such, the second project we had in the tax increment
district was a river beautification project which is the main
project that is in our tax increment district now. Since that
time, there has been a very strong movement within the Reno area
to try to develop and revitalize the downtown or core area.
Because of that, we are trying to find other means by which we
might be able to finance this type of development in the downtown
area with the possibility of having a redevelopment district.

As most of you know, the Truckee River does run down through part
of Reno, so we don't want to do away with the river beautification
and the revenues that we gained through the tax increment district
for the beautification of downtown Reno, but we may want to turn
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the core area, the Virginia Street, Sierra Street and Center
Street, above the river, into a redevelopment district to be
able to combine both the tax increment district into a redevelop-
ment district. The first amendments you find on Page 1 of the
bill and the beginning of Page 2 down to Line 5, deal with the
availability of combining your tax increment district with a
redevelopment district. The amendments you see in Line 11
through Line 30 on Page 2 cover another section that we requested
because there may be additional projects that we may want to
include within the tax increment district if we don't go to a
redevelopment district. Under our Charter right now, there is a
question that has arisen as to whether or not we can add addi-
tional projects to the tax increment district. The legislation
is not clear whether we can do that or not, once we have
established a tax increment district, and we would like the
flexibility that if we want to improve the sidewalks or road-
ways within the tax increment district, itself, we could go
ahead and introduce by resolution and ordinance these additional
projects. If we did do that, the increment amount would start
from the date of the new resolution so that the funds created
from the increment established from the 1979 establishment

would still have to go for the Truckee River beautification and
anything over and above that would be for new projects. That is
briefly what the purpose of the bill is all about and we ask for
(j) your favorable action on the bill.

Miss Langston: I would like to mention that Mr. Fred Davis, from
the Chamber of Commerce, who was unable to be here today, asked
me to explain to the committee that the Chamber is supportive of
the bill, with its amendments.

Mr. Dini: Would you please explain the definition of the tax
increment area. Would you just get the taxes from that area?

Mr. Test: Yes, that's all that we get. It is an increment
limited by the Charter to 57 of the tax base for the area.
Starting in 1979, we would take just that increment from the
assessments, or any increase that may occur due to reappraisals
on taxes, etc.

Mr. Prengaman: At this time, are there any other projects being
contemplated besides the river beautification project?

Mr. Test: As far as I know, there has been some talk about

doing some projects farther south of the river, also, in relation-

ship to the civic center, kind of an art center where the Sierra

Arts Foundation is concerned. The actual tax increment district

at this time, to my knowledge, has not been really discussed

other than the original improvement of the streets, gutters and
<:> sidewalks within the increment district itself.
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This concluded the testimony on SB-680.

The next bill to be heard is SB-705 and we will take about three
minutes of testimony from each person. The summary: Increases
salaries of elected county officers and removes 95 percent

limit upon salaries of certain public officers and employees.

Mr. Bryce Wilson, representing the Nevada Association of Counties:
First, just a very brief review of what the bill does. One,

fees and commissions collected in performance of duties must be
paid to the county treasurer; two, district attorneys shall not
engage in private practice after January 1, 1983; three, the

95% limit is removed from the base salary of any person working
for an elected officer; procedure for the 95% rule exceptions

is repealed; four, the new salary scale is effective January,
1983, for elected county officials until at least 1985. Five,
salary adjustment effective in July, 1981 for elected county
officials except for county commissioners of approximately 15%.
The 157% adjustment effective July, 1981 leaves at least the

rural counties with a problem. Salaries were last set in 1977

to be effective January, 1979. The inflation which has occurred
in 1979, 1980 and 1981 was not foreseen in 1977. 1Its practical
effect has been to reduce the purchasing power of everyone's
dollars, as we all know. The net result is that, even with the
15% adjustment encompassed in this bill, the remuneration of these
officials in terms of purchasing power is less than it was in
1979. During this same period, other pay scales, both public

and private, have been going up leaving these people far behind.
This problem is especially apparent in the twelve smaller counties
where the salaries of all elected officials, except for district
attorneys, will with the 15% adjustment range from a high of
$20,700 to a low of $14,950. County commissioners receive no
increase in 1981. This problem is twofold. Retaining experienced
professionals and finding promising individuals who will run for
office. Part of the solution of the problem of retaining the
people we have is to make at least a 25% salary adjustment now.
This would put the county clerks, assessors, recorders and treasurers
in the seven Class 4 counties at $20,875, which is still below the
prevailing unskilled labor rate. The Nevada Association of Counties'
proposal to the joint Senate/Assembly subcommittee on this matter
additionally included a paid retirement provision and a built-in
CPI clause similar to the previous provisions for all state
employees. These considerations have not been resolved in this or
any other bill. The time, effort and resulting increases repre-
sented in this bill are appreciated. This opportunity to testify
which has been the first and only opportunity is indeed appreciated
and your favorable action on the bill to include a 25% interim
adjustment is urgently recommended. Thank you.

Mr. Ted Thornton, Carson City Clerk-Treasurer, representing the
Nevada Association of Counties Salary Committee and also various
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other related organizations within the Association of Counties:

I would like to first just read into the record a letter sent
from my committee to the subcommittees prior to their meeting.

It is addressed to the Senate and Assembly Government Affairs
Joint subcommittee on county elected officials' salaries. A

copy of the letter and attachments is attached hereto as EXHIBIT A,
and made a part of these minutes. SB-705 addresses the request
somewhat. At the beginning of the next term, the bill does
address the overall 407 that we were asking for. We still do not
feel that 15% is sufficient, that a 25% figure is a more realistic
figure for July 1, 198l. A cost of living clause would be very
desirable. I know that it has probably caused a lot of problems
in trying to address it, especially as it relates to elected
officials. 407 by itself in 1983 will be a salary that we will

be living with through 1987 and if inflation continues at the

rate it has, it certainly will not be adequate without a cost of
living escalator built into it.

Sheriff Hall Dunn, Carson City, also president of the Nevada State
Sheriffs and Chiefs Association: I would subscribe with the
supposition of the Association to a raise mid-term of approximately
25%, the same as Mr. Wilson and Mr. Thornton have touched on.

I won't belabour with a lot of statistics. I realize that this
late time in the legislative session, you are probably tired of
listening to statistics. However, I would like to point out an
inequity that exists not only in Carson City, but probably state-
wide. I will use only one example but there are certainly others
that I certainly draw from. My department is a department of

76 personnel, counting me. My salary at the present time is
$24,000 per annum. I, of course, pay my own retirement because

of the provisions of the retirement act. Under the proposed
legislation, the 15% salary increase would mean that my salary
would go to $27,600 and again I would pay my own retirement.

The fire chief during this fiscal year with a 46-person department
makes an annual salary of $27,193, his retirement compensation

is paid, which brings him to a total salary package of $29,504

for running a department slightly over half the size of mine, or
the benefit over even the sheriff's proposal as it stands today
before this committee, is just over $1,900.00. There are other
positions in Carson City, any number of them, that are paid
substantially over the elected officials and will continue to be
paid over elected officials. Chiefs of Police inherently, statewide
today, are making more than sheriffs in the counties in which they
serve.

Mr. George Holden, District Attorney, Lander County: With regard
to SB-705, we feel that we can live with that. We are not adverse
to any further raise, believe me, should it become possible to
come to pass, but as a practical and political matter, we do not
conceive that much change would get past the Senate again. With
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one exception here, then, we would endorse the bill as it stands
and that exception is the Sheriff in Eureka County. We don't
understand the major differentiation there. If you are interested
why I am concerned with Eureka County, it is because Eureka County
Sheriff's Department is very important to us. It is important
that we have a good and capable man there. Our counties are very
close. We have communities which straddle the line with deputies
going back and forth and it is important that we have a good man.
We just lost an excellent man. That's a crying shame. Other

than that, as I understand it, there will be separate considera-
tion for the omission of the county commissioners, which we believe
to be more than equitable because they, too, are under the gun.
But for us in the counties, these legislative acts wouldn't have
much effect.

Sheriff Jerry Maple, Douglas County: Who here knows what a
sheriff or what a clerk-treasurer or what a district attorney

in the state of Nevada should make? We started out many, many
years ago and to my knowledge there has never been a study or
anything done to determine what the wages of elected officials
should be, other than the last few days of the Legislature when
everybody gets together and jockeys figures around and it is set.
I really appreciate the opportunity to speak here today. We did
not get the opportunity to speak before the Senate. Two years
ago, the bill went before the Senate and it got put in a drawer
and nothing ever did come out. We really appreciate being able
to speak here today. In Douglas County, the County Commissioners
did a complete employee reevaluation study for wages and job
descriptions and paid $25,000 for this study. They brought in

a consulting firm and they went and completely reorganized the
county and put down what each position should make because of the
responsibility, the amount of employees and their job titles.

I have 87 employees. They studied 22 counties, 12 being related
directly around Douglas County and they came up with a salary for
the Sheriff of Douglas County of $37,000 a year. Our County
Commissioners, since 1979, have put a salary increase in the
budget for me, but they have never been able to give it to me
because the Legislature has not raised that salary. I read in
the newspapers that the state employees are getting a raise and

I feel that the elected officials - I know a number of them
personally, especially the sheriffs - feel that the elected officials
in the state of Nevada, the county elected officials are just
shuffled away every time. The state employees came in here, their
bargaining units came in and argued. They brought in consultants.
You have state people that are hired by the state of Nevada that
continously evaluate the state personnel system on how much money
should this position pay - how much money should these people
make. But, not once has a study been made on what elected officials
in the state of Nevada make. I think it is past the time to do
this and, hopefully, somebody within state government will direct
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a study for elected officials and see what they need to be paid.
I'm loosing my people to the state, I'm so close to Carson City.
You take an investigator for NDIN. A gaming investigator who
goes out and works eight hours a day, five days a week, no res-
ponsibility, there is no supervision of any other employees -
make, with the new pay package, over $26,000 a year. A sheriff
with 87 people under me and the responsibility to the county,
I'm going to go to $24,700. I have lost at least eight to ten
people that are working here in Carson City right now, in law
enforcement, in state law enforcement, that are making $3,000,
$4,000 and $5,000 a year more than I am, a sheriff of a county,
and they are a eight-hour, five day employee. We are a 24-hour
a day operation, seven days a week and I took that job down
there and I knew what the salary paid. But, I knew what kind
of sheriffs the county had had for the past many, many years.

I went in there with the thought that if you do a good job, you
get a reward. I have dedicated myself to my job and I feel that
I deserved being paid at least what a state employee gets paid.
I deserve to be given the benefits that at least the state
employees get. You people passed this longevity bill, for
example. 1It's sitting in the other Finance Committee, and it's
dead. I don't expect it to come out and neither does anybody
else. You take all your elected officials in the state; I was
appointed to fill out two years before I ran for sheriff. I have
my four years in as sheriff, but I'm not eligible for longevity
pay until I have six years of sheriff. You people had the
foresight to pass this bill, but it's dead on the other side.
The retirement bill - all my employees get paid retirement. My
captain makes more money than I do right now. My lieutenants
make more money than I do right now, because we have a 957 waiver
on me from the Interim Finance Committee, plus they get their
retirement paid. When I go to $24,700, I'll still have two
employees making more than me, plus they get paid retirement
and within just a short time, I might as well demote myself to
sargeant, make more money, and go home at 5:00 P.M. at night.

Mr. Bill MacDonald, District Attorney, Humboldt County: I am

here representing the District Attorneys' Association and speaking
on behalf of the small counties as a member of the Association

of Counties Salary Study Committee. In case you are wondering

why you haven't been hounded as usual by county elected officials,
but not as much as in previous sessions, the County Association

and the other associations for sheriffs, assessors, fiscal officers
and district attorneys agreed long before this session to work
together with a committee and put together the proposals that

Mr. Thornton and the counties' lobbyist, Bryce Wilson, have already
told you about. We have urged our respective members to not avoid
Carson City like the plague, but to give you people a break, for

a change. That is why - it isn't because they are not interested,
but it's because they wanted to take a little more professional
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approach this session. I wanted to speak to a couple of
disparities. With respect to district attorneys and levels

above mine, I am not speaking for myself, but in the class of
counties, the upper part of Class 3 - Carson City, Douglas and
Elko and higher. I don't know what the final decision is going

to be with respect to district judges, but I would like to point
out that they are presently making $43,000 and I am sure will

be substantially increased. They should be. For the next four
years, the district attorneys for Carson City, Douglas and Elko
will be making $38,000. The district attorneys for these counties
are extremely burdened. They have tremendous growth problems,
besides the criminal problems that they have to deal with. I feel
that those salaries are grossly inadequate. The disparity between
Washoe County and Carson, Douglas and Elko - $9,000 - I feel is
too great. You have a $47,000 salary for the Washoe District
Attorney. Carson City and Douglas are much closer to Washoe in
size, staff and everything else, than Washoe is to Clark. The
relative disparity in amounts are, we feel, just too great. I
would certainly echo what Sheriff Maple had to say about some

kind of a study with public input to determine just what those
salaries should be. If we are looking at these district attorneys
being at $38,000 until 1987 and if the district judges are up in
the 555,000 to $60,000 range, or any kind of substantial increase
over the $43,000, they are just going to be way underpaid. I
point out at the bottom of the scale, Class 5, on behalf of the
smallest of the rural counties, $18,000 for your courthouse offi-
cers: your clerk, assessor and recorder. $20,000 for your
sheriffs. I think everyone in this room would have to admit that
those are just too low. By today's standards, they are a healthy
increase from what they are receiving now, I'll grant that and

we certainly appreciate it. But, they are way too low from the
standpoint of what you are going to be dictating from 1983 to 1987.
One of the problems that Sheriff Maple pointed out was the disparity
between the state employees and county officials is because our
salaries are set by the Legislature and the state employee salaries
start in the money committees. The county commissioners in
virtually county have given to your subcommittees on officials'
salaries resolutions supporting substantial increases, generally
more than what are in here, supporting, and saying that they are
able to pay. I would recommend that you very seriously consider
the elimination of Class 5 and the incorporation of Class 5
counties into Class 4. It wouldn't offend me if I were in Class 4.
We all have the same duties. The bigger the county, the more people
we have to assist us in carrying out those duties. Finally, in
line with the recommendation of the counties, the Association of
Counties and most of the county commissions, that a 25% increase
be given effective July 1, I would like to recommend for your
consideration that the section that generally gives the 15% in-
crease effective July 1, be changed to provide essentially that

in lieu of an additional raise in that schedule, the county be

¢3S
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authorized to pay the retirement that would avoid the problem

with the personnel board when they opposed the bill earlier in
session that was going to mandate the counties to pay the elected
officials' retirement, and not take a reduction in a wage increase.
That's the statute - two-thirds of our public employees in state
and county and city have taken a reduction of 8% when the employers
pay their retirement. I would ask that you consider giving us a
237% to 257 increase, in keeping with the request of the county
commissioners and that the table you have be retained and that

the balance of the increase be accommodated by authorizing the
county commissioners to pay the employees' share of the retirement.
I was disappointed that the county commissioners were left out of
this. I feel that the county commissioners, on every level but
particularly in the smallest counties where they have no county
managers or any people like that to carry on the government,

have the burdens of growing communities, mining, if the MX comes,
which are becoming overwhelming. I hate to see the county
commissioners overlooked in this wage increase. I think it is
unfortunate that they are being overlooked.

Mr. Dini: I would like to reiterate the work that the subcommittee
did and in our negotiations with the Senate, we found a great
resentment there in giving the county commissioners any raise or
any kind of elected official raise and we were able to get a 15%
raise. The feeling of many members of the subcommittee was that
the county commissioners are the same as legislators. We are
constitutionally forbidden to receiving raise during our term of
office. The way to solve this problem is to get the constitution
changed so that the county commissioners can set their own county
salaries. We have introduced that bill in the Assembly probably
ten times and it has always been killed in the Senate. That's
where your work ought to be directed. All the counties are now
saying that they have to cut employees because they don't have
enough money. All of a sudden now, all the counties are saying
we have enough money and we want to raise the salaries for the
elected officials. You have to be consistent with what you are
trying to do. With that, I think we will close the hearing on
SB-705, and I will entertain a motion to the members of this
committee to do pass the bill.

Mr. May moved to DO PASS SB-705, seconded by Mr. Nicholas. Motion
carried. Mr. Polish voted no.

The next bill we are going to consider, Mr. Dini indicated, is
SB-656.

Mr. Virgil H. Wedge, attorney at law, practicing with the firm of
Woodburn, Wedge, Blakey and Jeppsen in Reno, Nevada: I am here
representing the Nevada Manufactured Homes Association and am
here supporting and presenting SB-656 to you. We appeared before
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the Senate Committee on Government Affairs on this bill and one
of the matters of considerable concern before that committee was
the issue of whether we were asking the Legislature to take over
zoning which was heretofore handled by the governmental entities
of county commissioners or counties or cities, and we were
successful in answering that issue for the committee in that we
were able to convince them that this bill is merely a guideline
bill, a general bill, and there is no attempt to ask the Legis-
lature to conduct zoning activity as such. Counties, cities
and any other state agency has no inherent power to engage in
zoning. That general power is vested in the state of Nevada and
flows only to counties and cities or other governmental agencies
as granted by the state of Nevada through its legislative branch.
In keeping with that philosophy, the state of Nevada has in the
past enacted extensive zoning and planning statutes. They are
contained in your NRS. Those general statutes are in effect and
substance guidelines for the counties and cities and other
government agencies to follow in enacting zoning ordinances and
zoning provisions. So again, SB-656, is no more and no less than
that which the Legislature has done on many occasions before,
set out general guidelines and it is not an attempt to get into
zoning on a local level. That is a proper function of counties
and cities at the local level. SB-656 in Paragraph 1, provides
that a commission shall not prepare or adopt a master plan which
prohibits manufactured housing in single family subdivisions.
Paragraph 2, following that, provides that a governing body shall
not enact any zoning ordinance which in substance discriminates
as to single family residences. Paragraph 3 provides that a
governing body may apply to manufactured dwelling the same
restrictions and conditions that apply to any stick-built residence
and it includes a provision that they may control the architectural
design of a manufactured house by controlling the overhand, the
roof, the siding, that's about all there is to control as far as
your aesthetics are concerned. This is not new legislation in this
country. It is relatively new because manufactured housing is
relatively new. But the state of California has adopted it and
by its governmental code in the package that we handed out to you,
Section 65852.3 in substance provides that a city or county shall
not prohibit manufactured homes on a subdivision zoned for single
family dwellings if the manufactured home meets the same require-
ments and provisions as the stick-built home. A like statute has
been enacted in the state of Vermont and these documents and
sections of the law are in your package. (A set of the package
items is attached hereto as EXHIBIT B, and made a part of these
minutes.) A like statute has been enacted in the state of
Indiana. This matter has been the subject of litigation in the
courts of this country. There is a decision by the Supreme Court
of the state of Michigan in the case of Napula vs. Township of
Grand Blanche at 209NW 2nd 803 and it provides, in keeping with
this philosophy of no discrimination as between stick-built homes
and manufactured homes, that in this country people are constitu-
tionally guaranteed (and I am quoting from the decision) any
lawful use of their real property. Limitations on use may not
wd 37
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impinge on this principle except by exercise by the police power.
This exercise must be reasonably related to the public health,
safety, welfare and morals. Then the court goes on to say: we
cannot possibly see how mobile home park single family residence
can be affected by those critera. There is nothing in the record
to suggest that trailer parks create any greater moral problem
than any other type structure.

Mr. Wedge quoted other cases. He said: Going back to the bill,
we have provided in the bill that it would meet the requirements
of either, Paragraph 4 of the bill. The problem of discrimination
between stick-built homes and manufactured homes comes about
historically and this is treated in the cases I cited to you.

In the Michigan case, they talk about in the old days when trailers
were confined to small trailer court areas, sometimes lacking
adequate water, sanitation and sewer services. They were un-
sightly in appearance. But, today, 'the mobile home currently
produced is an attractive completely furnished, efficiently
spacious dwelling, for which national construction standards have
been adopted and enforced by the Manufacturers Association.

To have this settled in court would be costly and it could be

four to five years before you could expect a decision. The state
Legislature is the proper forum for treating and deciding this
issue. This is not an attempt to deprive counties or cities of
their zoning function. It is merely a general guideline prohibiting
discrimination against manufactured housing. You used this before
in delineating the areas and the limitations within which a county
or city can zone. It is an answer to a general problem that we
have in this country in that there are so many people in this
country at the present time who are in desperate need of adequate
housing, because housing is not affordable to them. Manufactured
housing, in many instances, is an answer to that need. Based on
that I conclude my presentation to you.

Mr. Mello: Mr. Wedge, you touched on the fact that manufactured
housing is cheaper per square foot than the stick-built homes.
What is the comparison?

Mr. Steve Hamilton, an associate of Mr. Wedge: The comparison is
about $10.00 per square foot cheaper.

Mr. Mello: The other advantage you feel is the fact of availabi-
lity of having a home placed faster than one built? Are the
manufacturers of these homes unionized? How many are there?

Mr. Hamilton: Yes, that is one of the reasons. Yes, some are
unionized. Of the ones in the West Coast market, about 907 are
unionized. There are probably 25 to 40 major manufacturers.

Mr. Mello: Are any of these manufactured in Mexico?
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(:> Mr. Hamilton: No, not to my knowledge. One thing about our
situation in Nevada is that it is becoming increasingly
apparent that you cannot transport economically. You lose
your economic advantage if you transport more than 400 miles.
Los Angeles is the very farthest market that we could import

a home in this area from without losing the economic advantage
to the stick-built industry, for example. Your freight costs
would then start eating into your economic advantage.

Mr. Jeffrey: One of the problems that I think we are getting
into here that we haven't touched on this session is that along
with the zoning ordinances, the local entities that adopt the
Uniform Codes - the various types that are named in the statutes
that are covered under Manufactured Housing law - those codes
are all nationally accepted minimum standards and by the very
nature of the fact that they are minimum standards, many of

the local areas have gone beyond those codes and I seriously
question that when a manufactured house is shipped in to the
state, you need the requirements of this bill under those
ordinances.

Mr. Hamilton: When we prepared this bill and in earlier dis-
cussions, we knew that there would be a great concern over the
structural integrity, especially after the unit has been trans-
(:) ported some 300 to 400 miles. The 987 to 997 of the units that

will come under the scope of this bill are constructed in
accordance with the standards under 42 USC 5403. That came
about in 1974. The federal government essentially preempted
the industry in the feel of construction standards for manu-
factured homes and Section 5401 of Title 42 states that the
Congress declares that the purposes of this chapter are to reduce
the number of personal injuries and deaths and the amounts of
insurance costs and property damage resulting from mobile home
accidents and to improve the quality and durability of mobile
homes.

Mr. Jeffrey: Are you saying that manufactured homes and the
standards that may be adopted locally are to be preempted by the
local government?

Mr. Hamilton: To a great degree. The act itself does have a
preemption paragraph. Section 5403, sub D, states: '"Whenever

a federal manufactured home construction and safety standard
established under this chapter is in effect (and they are

currently in effect under federal regulations) no state or political
subdivision of the state shall have any authority to either
establish or to continue in effect with respect to any manufactured
home covered, any standard regarding construction or safety
applicable to the same aspect of performance of such manufactured
home which is not identical to the federal manufactured home

O
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construction and safety standards.

Mr. Jeffrey: As far as I am concerned, any preemption of

the (stone?) ordinance or the building code at the local level,
is opening the door to reempt the building codes locally. I
realize we already have it in the mobile home area, but if

we are going to get into it in the full manufactured area and
move those units into all single family homes, then there is
just no way I can support this bill.

Mr. Hamilton: I don't think we are going to run into the
situation where we are going to...

Mr. Jeffrey: Because I know that the Clark County ordinances
in every entity, in the electrical area particularly, I'm an
electrician and I know what the ordinances are, in every case
in Clark County, the electrical codes, due to local conditions
over the years, have evolved into a code that is stricter than
the national code. We have adopted the national code by
reference in the statutes. And I think that's about what the
feds have done. 1If we can't take care of local conditions
with local codes, then that's...

Mr. Hamilton: The situation is that we are not going to open

the door for preemption for anything outside the manufactured
home and the Congress, when they formulated this act allowing

the standards to be developed, established some criteria.

We have further reference to the standards adopted locally.

In establishing standards, Section 5403, sub A states: '"The
Secretary, after consultation with the Consumer Product Safety
Commission, shall establish by order appropriate federal manu-
factured home construction safety standards. Each such federal
manufactured home standard shall be reasonable and shall meet

the highest standards, taking into account existing state and
local laws relating to manufactured home safety and construction'.
So, the standards that these homes are built to under the federal
act do take into consideration local and state standards.

Mr. Redelsperger: What boards of county commissioners you have
approached in the state of Nevada and discussed these problems
and tried to get them to revise their regulations to prevent
what you are trying to get done?

Mr. Wedge: No, Steve, do you want to answer that?

Mr. Hamilton: Yes, we have, numerous times. I have a presenta-
tion I would like to give you at this time. We are getting

bogged down in what codes we are going to use and who is going

to do the inspection. Realistically, what the federal code simply
is saying is that if the home is manufactured in the state of
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Nevada and it falls under the manufactured housing code, it
has to be manufactured under one of two codes. Either the
Uniform Building Code or the HUD code adopted in 1974, which
has been under continuing update since. What they are simply
saying is that in the manufacturing plant, where the home is
being manufactured, they have preempted the field for inspection.
They want federal inspectors on the job to see that the homes
meet the HUD code. This does not negate a later inspection on
site for utility, plumbing and electrical installation. The
federal code tries to simulate or better the Uniform Building
Code, but is designed to take dynamic loading, racking, travel,
jiggling, vibration, etc., and when the home reaches its
destination, still has its structural integrity it started out
with.

What we are really looking for is affordable housing. We have

a situation in which affordable housing in America has virtually
dried up because of inflation and interest rates. The home we
are proposing to you is not (1) a tin box, (2) something cast
aside. What we are proposing is a home in effect with all of
the exterior emblishments of a regular house, with garages, etc.
We say that since it looks like a house, tastes like a house,
feels like a house, just because it is built by a manufacturer
plant inside of onsite, don't discriminate against it.

Mr. Jeffrey: When we talk about what you have in mind, that may be
one thing, but I don't think that necessarily is what this bill
says. This bill says that if it meets the requirements of NRS
461.170 and NRS 461.190, that its all right. Now as far as all
hese other things they're going to show us, keep in mind that most
local zoning ordinances don't get into the idea of architectural
finishes and those things. When you get in those, you are getting
into various deed restrictions, or maybe a countryclub setting.
Those usually aren't spelled out in local ordinances. When you
show us pictures and all the things you are going to add in there,
first of all, keep in mind that somebody else may not.

Mr. Hamilton: We are dealing with a hybrid, something we have not
really dealt with before. We have discrimination in reverse.

Mr. Redelsperger: Have you been to the Reno City Council or the

Washoe County Commissioners or the Clark County Commissioners and
discussed you are trying to get done with this bill with them to

see if they can revise their ordinances?

Mr. Hamilton: To those specific people, no.

Mr. Redelsperger: Who in the state of Nevada have you talked to?
Mr. Hamilton: 1In the state of Nevada, the difficulty we are

having is simply the same difficulty we are having right here.
We are talking about a hybrid, one built to mobile home standards

L4 /
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but has the exterior amenities of a house. The difficulty

with it is that we are looking for a uniform approach to the
problem. That is the reason we came to the Legislature in-
stead of the local counties. If we go to the various indivi-
dual counties, we will get different answers. The cow counties
allow them as a matter of right. So, we don't have to go to
them. But, those cow counties only account for a small fraction
of the total population of the state of Nevada. The total
population of the state of Nevada is denied the right of afford-
able housing because we don't have the code. I concur with

you in that I would like to see each of the counties adopt an
ordinance. Our success rate has been very poor, even after the
last session of the Legislature where you agreed to allow
mobile homes on foundations as single family residences. Even
so, they still will not allow a mobile home built to these
specifications within a residential district on a foundation
unless that district is out in the slums and is in a mobile
home overlay. So, we don't have parity.

Mr. Redelsperger: The problem I have is trying to create legis-
lation and not even giving the local entity the opportunity to
hear and make an effort on their part so see if some changes can
be made. I think you should start there and then come here if
you can't get it done. Secondly, is an issue that I don't

think has been discussed. You are talking about HUD approved
homes. Now, a mobile home is also a HUD approved home. There
are manufacturers that will put another couple of thousand
dollars or so into a mobile home and it will become a manufactured
house. Now the problem is if you put that into a residential
area next to a stick home, can you still obtain FHA and VA
financing, not necessarily for that home, but for the neighbor
that has a regular home next to it. I know that in many
instances, your conventional financing won't (lump?).

Mr. Hamilton: 1In the past, you are correct, that has been the
case. However, the homes we are talking about basically are
homes that have been manufactured since the last quarter of last
year.

Mr. Byron Cook, Westland Mortgage Service Company: As far as

FHA is concerned, they will provide the financing any place,
provided it meets their own requirements. They have instructed
their appraisers to appraisers the property just like a site
building. They see no difference. This came about last November.

Mr. Redelsperger: I'm not talking about the manufactured house.
I'm talking about the house next door.

Mr. May: Virgil, on Line 3 of the bill, you mentioned the
definition of manufactured dwelling. There is no definition in
NRS 278 of a manufactured dwelling. The closest thing to it

in Chapter 461 is the manufactured building. See 461.145.
Perhaps, through oversight, you have used the incorrect reference.
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<j> Mr. Hamilton: The definition of manufactured dwelling is
indeed new to the statutes. It is included in Section 4 of
the act. One of the questions that will come up will be how
these homes will be accepted if put near stick-built houses.
Most of the new developments in the metropolitan areas and some
of the most prestigious areas, Southern California - homes range
from $70,000 to $200,000 in the Orange County area. 807 of
those are manufactured homes. They are very compatible. 1In
San Diego County, they are just starting to allow mobile homes
on single family residence areas that meet our standards. It
opens up a very innovative market.

Mr. Schofield: Mr. Redelsperger had a question regarding who
you have contacted in some of the counties. What was your
answer?

Mr. Hamilton: My answer is a guarded 'mo'. We have contacted
them numerous times with respect to individual placements of
this type of house. We have been turned down repeatedly.
However, we have not contacted them with respect to broad use.

Mr. Wedge: To go out to seventeen counties in the state and
try to present something like we are presenting here would be
a career project. If we could get the basic guidelines out

(:) of the Legislature here, that would handle it once and for all.

This concluded the testimony on SB-656, in favor of the bill.

In opposition, Mr. Bob Sullivan, employed by the counties of
Carson, Douglas, Lyon, Storey and Churchill: The bill you

have before you, although it is a reprint, is word for word

from the original version. I don't see any differences. 1In
1975, my agency worked with Legislative Counsel Bureau personnel
through a HUD grant to do a people preference for mobile homes
in this region. We found that even then there were manufactured
homes available that did not look like tin boxes, but the buyer
preference was one of a more rectangular shape. The inside of
the mobile home was very important to them, but the outside was
not, as they just wanted conformity. What I am afraid of here
is the other side of the coin, as Mr. Jeffrey point out. You
have some homes that are very desirable. We mix modular homes
freely. Nobody comes and complains to our planning commissions.
By the way, our zoning laws are not our laws, they are the laws
created by our people coming at us. However, I don't want to
see the local governments get into a situation where someone
takes advantage of the 'loophole' in the law and we have more
'tin boxes', where you would have a nice rectangular home moved
in next to a frame home and then we, as local governments, would
be caught in the middle trying to explain how that occurred in
the first place in the resolving of a dispute. In my particular

O
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area, we have far more mobile homes than frame houses. We

have mobile home subdivisions. In the rural areas, we mix
mobile homes and frames, as you can see in the Lahontan Reservoir
area. But, I do get concerned about the 'possible taking of
someone else's property value', and local government being able
to deal with the problem because of a situation developing where
you do not have a home that is as shown to you in the glossies
but something a little bit different.

Ms. Shannon Zivic, representing the Mobile Home Owners League

of the Silver State: I believe this is very important and I
speak to you on the economics of the mobile home people them-
selves. I believe it is a ray of light for future affordable
housing in the state. We don't see much hope for mobile home
future. We haven't had a mobile home park actually started in
Clark County since 1979. All the new estate parks you see for
sale down there. We have about four. They have been for sale
for a long time. No new rental parks have been started at all.
There are 4,500 approved spaces that have sat there, some of
them as long as three years and longer. The county commissioners
have approved them, but they are not developing. In my opinion,
in the density areas, nothing is going on to provide more mobile
home living. Since mobile home living is the closest to affordable
housing that we can get, I would like to compare this with the
size of cars that we were driving a few years ago. Many of us
were driving big cars. How many of us are not driving such big
cars? We may not like some of the things we do, but we do them
because we feel the economics of our community needs. I am
supportive of this. I think it is the only future that you
have with costs. 1In Clark County, we are now paying for sites
that are for sale in estate (RT) parks as much as from $16,000
to as high as $27,000, where a few years ago, you could get one
for $9,000. When you are talking the need in a community and
for affordable housing, I highly and fervently ask that you

help these people and that you do pass this.

Mr. Dini: This is similar to the PUD's.

Mr. Hamilton: Yes, the only difference is that the lots are not
for sale, they are only for rent. The county denied them the
zoning for being able to buy the individual lots.

Mr. Dini: Where is the problem in Lyon County where they won't
allow these houses?

Mr. Hamilton: In Lyon County you cannot even place one of these
homes on a ranch. For example, a man bought a 360 alfalfa ranch.
He could not place a manufactured home on the ranch unless he
signed an affidavit that he would not live in it, and that the
only person who would live in it would be his hired hand.
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The owner of a ranch cannot live in a manufactured home.
Mr. Dini: 1It's temporary housing.

Mr. Hamilton: And that is where the disparity is and it is in
the ordinance in Lyon County.

Mr. Joe Denney, Clark County: Our concern, as we testified

in the Senate, has to do on Page 2, especially with Lines 4, 5
and 6. It is my understanding that the HUD codes relating to
dwellings as they are defined in this ordinance and in the HUD
code do not equate to the Uniform Building Codes for construction
on site or for modular construction, and they certainly do not
conform to Clark County building codes and we do not like to be
usurped by the federal government.

Mr. Redelsperger: What steps has the county taken to alleviate
this problem. Are you in the future look towards changing your
thinking along this line and try to start approving more parks
that could be developed without a tremendous investment that
would discourage people from going in?

Mr. Denney: There have been three mobile home parks approved
within the last year in Clark County. As far as I know, there
has been no construction done, primarily because of the poor
money market. In addition to that, Clark County is now working
on a 100-unit park for seniors. It is a special low income
project, and there is a private effort on the west side for
some 500 units from a local organization trying to get some BLM
land. We are not unaware of the problem and have worked hard
on AB-412 and AB-427, relative to how we deal with mobile home
parks, both rental and owned.

Mr. Redelsperger: I'm glad to hear that because I honestly
feel that if these things aren't addressed and taken care of
in the next two years this kind of legislation - you will have
a lot of mobile home legislation and these things are going to
be passed and we will lose control of growth.

Mr. Denney: Our Building Department advises that it gets into

a situation of reverse discrimination, i.e., you have a home
built at one set of building codes. You have another home that
is built to another set of building codes and a home in the
middle that is not built to building codes of either side.

If a modular home comes in and meets our building codes, it gets
built.

Ms. Debbie Langston: I am speaking on behalf of the League of
Cities. Our concern is that having a uniform mandate, statewide,
when there are unique situations in different areas, would
create a problem. If the City of Reno were approached, we would
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(:> look at affordable housing subdivisions, where they are all
modular constructed, where you don't have a problem with
existing structures and putting a modular structure next to it.
In Reno, there are very few areas that have the trailer overlay
zoning. The city has been working on affordable housing, trying
to encourage developers to come up with some and if somebody
were to come in with a plan where they are all modular, so that
you don't have a problem with decreasing values of property
next door, on a large subdivision scale, I think it could be
done - at the local level. In Reno, we have very few properties
that are undeveloped lots.

Mr. Dave Deitz, with the Douglas County Planning Department,
representing Douglas County: I think that the glossy you were
handed is from Douglas County belies the notion that TR zoning
is for slums and other such things. That clears up that problem.
If there are problems in some counties, I think it should be
handled at the local level. It is not something that needs to
affect all of the counties with a sweeping state change. If this
passes, in order to protect people with standard single family
homes, we will have to have architectural controls for all
single family homes. This means that for the five percent that
might be manufactured housing, all the rest of the people are
going to have siding requirements and other requirements.that
(:) we do not have right now. We have architectural design controls
on all commercial buildings, but we have kept out of the business
of monkeying with the architectural preferences of people on
single family homes. This would have to change in order to
protect them, because if we didn't do this, any sort of trailer
that met the magic federal code, could be moved in, if we
didn't regulate the siding, and other such things. That means
not only more government at a time when people obviously don't
want this, but more staff to handle this increased load because
we would now have to be reviewing this on single family homes.
This would be a burden on the additional price of all housing,
because they would now have to go through an additional local
government reveiw for architectural controls. So, this would
be driving up the price of standard housing. We don't feel that
his tis appropriate. It is quite clear from the testimony
from the proponents of this that they haven't tried to handle
this at the local level. I think it is nonsense to comment that
they don't get it on certain houses, therefore, they aren't
going to try on the larger scale. Douglas County has always
been responsive to true modular homes. A lot of not only our
single family, but multi-family, is modular construction. I
don't think it appropriate that someone should be able to put
a house that doesn't meet UBC next to a whole bunch that are.
Even if the facade is the same, obviously, the value of the home
is not going to be the same, because it doesn't meet the
standards.

O
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Mr. Troy Fostex, TBT Manufactured Housing: The average house

is no longer affordable to the average person. The manufactured
housing industry stands ready, willing and able to supply a
affordable house for the average person. They do have a Uniform
Building Code accepted by the federal government and have

ever since June 15, 1976. We have just a few months ago been
accepted for FHA and VA financing. We have to allow the

average person to once again afford a home.

Mrs. Zivic: May I throw something at you Mr. Denney, before you
leave that I think is important? 1In the 'own-your-own's' now,
you have mobile homes because people like mobile homes. You
have mobile homes sitting out there that are running as high as,
in one park down there that I can speak of, $60,000. In order
for these people to live in these very beautiful homes, they
have what they call 'covenants', rules and regulations. They
are live under the CC & R's. They are controlled right down to
the teeth. No matter what they do - their landscapting is
controlled, their fencing is controlled. Everything they do is
under rules and regulations. This would never happen to them

if they lived in normal residential areas. Down around Boulder,
you have parks there that are selling the lot and coach for
$100,000. They are still under strict control. You have
problems of associations where they spend thousands and thousands
of dollars and get in limbo. The people don't get control of
their associations. It is one of the biggest messes you ever
saw for these people to be spending that kind of money. Yet
they are living under oppressive control and having to pay up

to $100,000 to live in one of these parks. I just wanted you

to know that this is what is going on within these types of parks
now, with restrictive zoning.

),

Mr. Cook: Unless this legislation is passed, if you or I or
anybody else owns a lot in many areas of this state, there is

no freedom of choice. As far as aesthetics go, we have all seen
many houses that we don't find attractive, but somebody else
has.

Mr. Dini: This will conclude the testimony on SB-656. Are

there any volunteers for a subcommittee for this bill? Mr. Jeffrey
and Mr. May have volunteered to serve on this subcommittee, together
with Mr. Nicholas. They will conduct an investigation on the
building code and the questions we had concerning building con-
struction.

The next bill to be heard is SB-693 - Allows pay for persons
serving on town advisory boards.

Mr. Bryce Wilson, Nevada Association of Counties: We support the
bill.
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(:> Mr. Don Johnson, Director of Public Service for the town of
Gardnerville: We primarily and in conjunction with our
rapport with Douglas County initiated this bill.

Mr. Dini: How many town boards are there in Douglas County?

Mr. Johnson: There are three: Minden, Genoa and Gardnerville.
The reason for this bill is because of the increased growth in
Carson Valley and the surrounding communities and the fact that
our town board members are being elected now. We are going into
special meetings in addition to our regularly scheduled monthly
meetings, to revie special projects and building subdivisions

in conjunction with Douglas County. As growth increases, you
become more involved in order to serve the needs of the citizens
and the community in research work, surveys, etc. Instead of
the usual two or three hours a month, it is becoming fifteen

to twenty-five hours a month. This bill will encourage people
to come forward and serve. This bill, however, will make it
permissive for the board of county commissioners to compensate
members of town advisory boards. It was not intended to jeop-
ardize other counties or boards.

Mr. Dini: This concluded the testimony on SB-693.

(:} Mr. Dini: I would like to see the committee take action on
SB-680. Mr. Jeffrey moved a DO PASS, seconded by Mr. Schofield.
Motion carried.

On SB-693, Mr. Dini indicated he wanted to talk to the Lyon
County Commissioners, and suggested that the committee could
handle the bill on the floor. '

Mr. Craddock: I would like to give the committee a report on

the state parks. Mr. Schofield and I met with Mr. Capurro and

he concluded that the state's recreational needs are not
necessarily better served by apportioning money in population
pockets. He felt that, maybe, some additional reflection in
population should be brought about by appointments on boards.

We got the report from the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

Mr. Hohmann did the work on it and seven members of the committee
signed the letter stating that the information should be attached
and readily accessible for future consideration. I made a

memo to the committee available to all members of the committee
except for the ones assigned to the subcommittee in the other
area and I thought that the chairman would like to extend the
opportunity to the four members of the committee who did not

see fit to sign the report to do so now. I would also like this
to be part of the record.

O
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(1> Mr. Dini: We will make this a part of the record, as EXHIBIT C,
and made a part of these minutes, and ask the members who have

not signed it and want to sign it, to do so, as they have the
opportunity.

Mr. Dini adjourned the meeting at 1:00 P.M.
ctfully mitted,

o brca
Barbara G C:j;”
Assembly tache
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TED P. THORNTON
CARSON CITY CLERK-TREASURER
AND EX OFFICIO CLERK OF THE
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

OF CARSON CITY
Court Clerk Tex Deparement Treasurer, Elsctions,
188 North Carson Street 138 Eam Long Strest Business Licensss
Carcon City, Nevads 89701 Carson City, Nevada 89701 198 North Carson Strest
(702) 882-1894 (702) 8828446 Carson City, Nevada 89701
(702) 8836444

March 30, 1981

T0: SENATE and ASSEMBLY GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS JOINT
SUB-COMMITTEE ON COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS' SALARIES

SUBJECT: REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM TED THORNTON,
CHAIRMAN OF THE NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
COMMITTEE ON SALARY LEGISLATION

After many Committee meetings and many months of research and gathering of
information concerning the salaries of County elected officials, we have
come to the following conclusions:

(1) Since the establishing of the present salaries by the 1977 Legislature
zhich ?ecage effective January 1, 1979, a period of unprecedented inflation
as existed.

(2) An already low salary schedule has become completely obsolete.

(3) Numerous elected officials throughout the State have resfgned and
are resigning because of inadequate salaries.

(4) Qualified people are completely discouraged, because of salaries, from
filing for Office.

(5) The elected offices we are concerned with, with the exception of Com-
missioners, are full-time positions. These Offices should be filled with
competent, professional people. These are the administrators who carry out
the mandates and laws which your body, The Legislature, mandates.

(6) Most all of the elected officials throughout the State prefer to have
salaries set by the Legislature and not by the local Commissions.

(7) In almost every County, well over ten percent of the total employees
earn in excess of what the elected officials are paid. Those are Department
Heads, Assistant Department Heads and, in some instances, people in the classi-
fied service.

(8) We are only asking for what is fair and just -- a salary which is com-
mensurate with the dignity of the Office and the responsibilities that go
along with it.
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Senate and Assembly Government Affairs 2.
Joint Sub-Committee on County tlected
Officials’' Salaries

March 30, 1981

The following would be our recommendations and requests:
(1) A twenty-five percent (25%) cost-of-living increase effective 7/1/81.

(2) An additional fifteen percent (15%) increase effective 1/1/83, the
beginning of the next term of Office.

(3) A cost-of-living clause, based on what the Legislature grants to State
employees, to be written in the Salary Bill. This to be added to the 15% and
effective on 1/1/83.

(4) A clause that would make employer-paid retirement optional by County.
This to become effective 7/1/81.
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YEAR JAN.  FEB.
1946 54.5 54.3
1947 64.4 64.3
1948 1.0 70.4
1949 72.0 71.2
1950 70.5 70.3
1951 76.1  77.0
1652 79.3 78.8
1953 79.8 79.4
1954 80.7 80.6
1955 80.1 80.1
1966 80.3 80.3
1957 82.8 83.1
1968 85.7 85.8
1959 86.8 86.7
1960 87.9 88.0
89.3 89.3
89.9 90.1
1963 91.1 91.2
1964 92.6 92.5
1965 93.6 93.6
1966 95.4 96.0
1967 98.6 98.7
1968 102.0 102.3
1969 106.7 107.1
1970 113.3 113.9
1971 119,2 119.4
1972 123.2 123.8
1973 127.7 128.6
1974 139.7 141.5
1975 156.1 157.2
1976 166.7 167.1
1977 175.3 177.1
1978 187.2 188.4
1979 204.7 207.1
1980 233.2 4364
1981 2zceo.§S 2632
1982
1985

CONSUMER

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS
WASHINGTON,D.C.

20212 &2

U.S. CITY AVERAGE
ALL ITEMS

(1967 = 100)

PRICE INDEX FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS

APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT. NOV. DEC. AVG
55.0 55.3 55.9 59.2 60.5 61.2 62.4 63.9 64.4 58.5
65.7 65.5 66.0 66.6 67.3 68.9 68.9 69.3 70.2 66.9
N.2 71.7 12.2 73.1 73.4 73.4 73.1  72.6 721 72.1
71.5 7.4 N.5 1.0 7.2 71.5 7Y 71.2 70.8 71.4
70.7 71.0 71.4 72.1 72.7 173.2 73.6 73.9 74.9 72.
77.4 77.7 17.6 11.7 77.7 18.2 78.6 79.0 79.3 77.8
7¢.1  79.2 79.4 80.0 80.1 80.0 80.1 80.1 80.0 79.5
79.7 79.9 80.2 80.4 80.6 80.7 80.9 80.6 80.5 80.1
80.3 80.6 80.7 80.7 80.6 80.4 80.2 80.3 80.} 80.5
80.1 80.1 80.1 80.4 80.2 80.5 80.5 80.6 80.4 80.2
80.5 80.9 81.4 82.0 81.9 82.0 82.5 82.5 82.7 81.¢
83.6 83.8 84.3 84.7 84.8 84.9 84.9 85.2 85.2 84.:
86.6 86.6 86.7 86.8 86.7 86.7 86.7 86.8 86.7 86.¢
86.8 86.9 87.3 87.5 87.4 87.7 88.0 88.0 88.0 87..
8835 88.5 88.7 88.7 88.7 88.8 89.7 89.3 89.3 88..
89.3 89.3 89.4 89.8 89.7 89.9 89.9 89.9. 89.9 89.
90.5 90.5 90.5 90.7 90.7 91.2 91.1 91.1 91.0 90.¢
91.3 91.3 91.7 92.1 92.1 92.1 92.2 92.3 92.5 91.
92.7 92.7 92.9 93.1 93.0 93.2 93.3 93.5 93.6 92.
94.0 94.2 94.7 94.8 94.6 94.8 94.9 95.1 95.4 94,
96.7 96.8 97.1 97.4 97.9 98.1 98.5 98.5 98.6 97.
99.1 99.4 99.7 100.2 100.5 100.7 101.0 101.3 101.6 100.
103.1 103.4 104.0 104.5 104.8 105.1 105.7 106.1 106.4 104.
108.7 109.0 109.7 110.2 110.7 111.2 Nl.e 12.2 112.9 109.
115.2 -115.7 116.3 116.7 116.9 117.5 118.1 118.5 119.1 116.
120.2 120.8 121.5 121.8 122.1 122.2 122.4 122.6 123.1 121,
124.3 124.7 125.0 125.5 125.7 126.2 126.6 126.9 127.3 125.
130.7 131.5 132.4 132.7 135.1 135.5 136.6 137.6 138.5 133.
143.9 145.5 146.9 148.0 149.9 151.7 153.0 154.3 155.4 147.
158.6 159.3 160.6 162.3 162.8 163.6 164.6 165.6 166.3 161.
168.2 169.2 170.1 171.1 171.9 172.6 173.3 173.8 174.3 170.
179.6 180.6 181.8 182.6 183.3 184.0 184.5 185.4 186.1 181.
191.5 193.3 195.3 196.7 197.8 199.3 200.9 202.0 202.9 195.
211.5 214.1 216.6 218.9 221.1 223.4 2254 Qa7¥ 1299 1
R42.§ 244.9 2424 291.5 RY9.4 25071 2853.9 2s51.2 25%. 29¢.
EXHIBIT “E" 2’?25
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SALARIES EFi . TIVE 1-1-79 TO PRESENT, ESTABLISHED IN 1977 SESSIum i U
COUNTI E__ \Tc-omissio:— Llstt. Attorneys Sheriffs Clerks Treasurers Assessors Pecorders
e e = e
gLaK /7280 I eeo BZ500 ¢s0o KésvO RéswO Lés oo
A | /0700 | \Fegoo ¥ swo fs8I00 22 L5300 Z85y00
£SO CITY ol Bogoo R ¥ooo Zryoo R/ Joo R/ 300
__Dwias Z2%0 oo S0 L 2éoo ——— /Pé00 Féoo
£LKY s /{7 Joseco Yso0 /9é00 /2é00 SFéoo /P bco
S béeo ASovo /7o /b Foo XLl 7700
Al | _4éeo Yoo /oo /& 700 /b 700 i 7o0
BLFEOLOT béco ASooo /2¥o0 /6 700 200 | /g Poo /é 7o
e | koo | Rswee a2l /é7200 so700 /820D Al Foo
#HITE PINE 4o Lsooo oo | /6700 % 700 /& 700 /& oo
NINERAL bbeo As000 faso /& 200 e 00 /6700
Lo T 22000 | /#eo fJooo o000 /8ooo /3000
LINCOLN V/fa 22000 //ﬂv /Sooo /Sowo /Pooco /PO 00
__eksaNe | fbao | Réoeo /2o /6 200 S0 /& oo
STOREY | 5//3’ ° 22000 //ﬂw a2l r- e s2eco /3oco
EUKEXA 4/ %50 22000 | /3000 vy — | r300 o0 r300 0
ESHERALDLA 1 #9s2 Z200 /3000 /doo o —— /Foo o /3000

1) Countfes are 1isted by Population - 1980 Census
2) bistrict Attorney based on full time

J) Sheriffs need to be re-evaluated dy class

4) CLonsideration should be given to the combination Office of Clerk/Treasurer
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REFLECTS SALA ‘.5 WITH 25% COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE. RECOHMENDED "IAXE EFFECT 7-1-81 CHART #2
COUNT l—i .S_ Coumissions I;tr. Attornays Sheriffs Clerks Treasurers Assessors Recorders
—— — = ——a —— —.gx E v — - =

CLARY RYoso | Y725 segrs | Jrs2s | I9s2s | 33725 33725

a0t | /3500 | $ooo JgIXs” 6 28 Fears k0¥ Ny Jré25~

CARSON CITY /oo00 3gr28 Joavo Ré6x8 o625 Recas—

DLsLAS Fors” 33725 gz | 2uswo Rysvo Ifs00

LR Tor~ | 3815 875~ RKs500 A¥seoo | Aysoo RYsDO
| Gwoe fase 5o 25 R082s Rogrs o975~

O LYON 1 fas® 250 d2svo 2ogrrs” — Rogrs RoOPIs—

| —sumovor £2s570 Jiaso 1250 | Rogps | o975~ | zogzsm Zogrs

| we | Sare | Fuare Xeco | 2ogrs | zetrz | oy Zof75

HHITE PINE J250 Frare 22500 | ogrs | zotrss | zoers | zegrs

HINERAL 50 /250 22500 Rog7s” 20875~ 20875

Lo (7413 L2520 /foco le250 | saso /250 /6 2sro

| Lisco [2Uis Zszo /f 000 sfeaso Ars? /ez2r0 /6 250
pekstie | F200 | Brare /25 Rog2y | —— | o875 20875

5 _ STOKEY | &r88 | 27sve /Poco /fe25o — | Jéars /ezro
ﬁ EUKEKA | ¢re8 22500 /6250 Y ¥ ix e — /6250 /76250
ESHERALUA C/% | X7see /é2aso /g2rsro — | 250 76 240

footnotes:

Consideration should be given to footnotes 2), 3) and 4) on Chart |
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REFLECTS SALARIES WITH ADDITIL: ) 152 INCREASE. 1IN ADDIVION TO THIS SHOULD BE AD C0ST-0F-LIVING INCREASE GRANTED o T
1O STATE EMPLOYEES. RECOMMENDtU THAT BOTH OF THESE TAKE EFFECT AT THE BEGIMNING Ur REXT TERH -- 1-1-83
) .f 07;N T1eS$ —.(E;umissizzz 1:hu. At;ornayl Sheriffs Clerks Treasurers Assessors Pecorders
k| A2ece | S¥IrS SB925 Jeosy Jrosy 3509y 3pevy
RESU2E _ | g5 | FRI0O $525/ Je2é9 36369 36368 F 3¢9
CARSON CITY [/ 50O V2174 Jocrs9 - Sosér9 Joérg
DOUsLAS Jo4¢ y3¢vy | Jogec A3/76 28775~ 28075
o leese | $35v¥ 20906 2875 28/25 Z8175" 9175
I idi4 75930 As0r3 R0 Aswog Rylool
| LYo _| Y | asvif 250728 Rpog Aok Ryool
HUFEOLOT 7vef | 35938 Aser 2yeol R¥ocg | Avooé Kool
S S v2d 14 25937 22600 R0t Aveoe | 2yeos X0l
| e pine YW 2730 | 25yz | Rkl | asbos | 24006 | myeoc
HIKERAL § 7414 3593f sy 00l 24004 2'/&
Ealil Z/t¢ Hers | roze0 | sPeeg | /fésf | s2é8f | /187
| uincow /7L Yearr 207200 /0658 Vi 3/ 4 /16y 2245F
PERS- ING | 9418 | 35928 Asor3 AV006 R ¥ooé 2 Yool
STOREY 2/7¢ | ers L6700 V1144 a—— /504 ¢F i21/4
EUKEKA Zré Iérs” V(3174 V7144 n— 1344 74114
| EseRALA | 27 2érs” Y/ (144 V7114 — y2¢444 V1, 4

Footnotes:

Consideration should Le given to footnotes 2}, 3) and 4) on Chart #1
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CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE

§65852.3 Mobilehomes; Installation on lots zoned for single-
family dwellings.

A city, including a charter city, county, or city and county
shall not prohibit the installation of mobilehomes certified under
the National Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of
1974 (42 U.S.C. Section 5401, et seq.) on a foundation system,
pursuant to Section 18551 of the Health and Safety Code on lots
zoned for single-family dwellings. However, a city, including a
charter city, county, or city and county may designate lots zoned
for single-family dwellings for mobilehomes as described in this
section, which lots are determined to be compatible for such
mobilehome use. A city, including a charter city, county, or city
and county may subject any such mobilehome and the lot on which it
is placed to any or all of the same development standards to which,

a conventional single-family residential dwelling on the same lot
would be subject, including, but not limited to, building setback
standards, side and rear yard requirements, standards for enclosures,
access, and vehicle parking and architectural, aesthetic requirements,
and minimum square footage requirements.. However, any architectural
requirements imposed on the mobilehome structure itself, exclusive

of any requirement for any and all additional enclosures, shall be
limited to its roof overhang, roofing material, and siding material.
In no case may a city, including a charter city, county, or city

and county apply any development standards which will have the effect
of totally precluding mobilehomes from being installed as permanent
residences. )
(Added by Stats. 1980, c. 1142, p.___, § 1.5, operative July 1, 1981.)

Operative July 1, 1981.

A O T . ExAor B




VERMONT
MUNICIPAL AND COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Title 24, §4406. Required requlations.

No municipality may adopt zoning regulations which do not
provide for the following:

® % % ® & & & * * * & & * ¥ *

(4) Equal Treatment of Housing.

(A) Except as provided in section 4407(6) of this
title, ng zoning regulation shall have the effect of excluding
mobile homes, modular housing, or other forms of prefabricated
housing. from- the municipality, except upon the same terms and
conditiops as conventional housing is excluded.

(B) No zoning regulation shall have the effect of
excluding from the municipality housing to meet the needs of
the population as determined in section 4382(c) of this title.

(C)" No provision of this chapter shall be construed
to prevent the establishment of mobile home parks pursuant to
chapter 153 of Title 10.--Amended 1975, No. 236 (Adj. Sess.), §l.

Title 24, §4407.

(6) Design control districts. 2oning regulations may contain
provisions for the establishment of design control districts. Prior
to the establishment of such a district, the planning commission
shall prepare a report describing the particular planning and
design problems of the proposed district and setting forth a design
plan for the areas which shall include recommended planning and
design criteria to guide future development. The planning
commission shall hold a public hearing, after public notice,
on such report. After such hearing, the planning commission .
may recommend to the legislative body such design control district.
A design control district can be created for any area containing
structures of historical, architectural or cultural merit, and
other areas in which there is a concentration of community interest
and participation such as a central business district, civic center
or a similar grouping or focus of activities. within such a
designated design control district no structure may be erected,.
reconstructed, substantially altered, restored, moved, demolished,
or changed in use or type of occupancy without approval of the
pPlans therefor by the planning commission. A design review board

2551
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mdy be appointed by the legislative body of the municipality
to advise the planning commission, which board shall have such

term of office, and such procedural rules, as the legislative
body determines.
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JENKINS BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Indiana Joins States Voiding Anti Mobile Home Laws

INDIANAPOLIS, Ind.—Governor
Robert D. Orr has signed into law
legislation which prevents county
and municipal zoners from dis-
criminating against all forms of
manufactured homes simply be-
cause they were built in factories.

The bill had previously passed
the Indiana House by a resound-
ing 83-11 margin, and then Sen-
ate by 26-20.

The law prohibits planning
commissions from enacting or
maintaining ordinances that total.
ly preclude all forms of manufac-
tured housing (including mobile
homes) from being installed as
permanent residences.

It applies, however, only to
homes having more than 950
square feet of space and which
are more than 23 feet wide. Local
authorities may specify roofing
. and siding materials, but any such

aesthetic specifications must also

be applied to site-built homes.
The law covers mobile/manu-

factured homes built after last

Jan. 1, and takes affect July 1,
1982,

The only other state with such
a broad state law against mobile
home discrimination is California,
which won such a measure in
1980. In Florida, a task force of
members of Florida Manufactured
Housing Assn. is in the initial
stages of preparing a similar bill
for the 1982 legislative session.

All this legislative activity in.

“volves mobile homes built to the

standards set by the U. S. Depart.
ment of Housing and Urban De-
velopment. -~

May 1981
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Grcmt Court,.lamea E ’l‘ownaend, J.,en -
tered Judgment that - township: ordinance ;.
- provision permitting mobile homes only in .
mobi!e home parks. was ‘valid, and. appeal .
' was ukem_lhe Court of Appeals Qunnnell 3
L—J 70 Mlch.App. %8, 245 N.W.zd 709 r& ”'An'_".
Lvelied, holding ‘ordinancé unconstitutional, . 3
*-and ‘appeal was again taken. ‘The Supreme- A
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. %' Concern that mobile homes are given to

NORTH WESTERN

148 Mich . 302
concerns of such type i a reasonable code.
MCLAConst. Art. 1, § 17, <% %% _ -

-

" -
-

-

p - A

o
o

transient use was insufficient characteristic
of mobile homes to justify per se rule of
ordinance excluding: mobile homes from ar-
eas other than mobile home parks since:
practical necessities attending installation
of a single mobile home in an area in which
site-built housing was allowed, along with
conditions that a township might reason-
ably attach to such mobile home use, vitia-
ted such cause for concern and, in light of
investment required to install mobile home
as a single-family dwelling, it was unres-
sonable to assume mobile home dweller
would stay only a short time. M.C.L.A.
Const. Art. 1, § 17.

12. Zoning and Planning =83

Where township’s building code al-
lowed for prefabricated housing which was
assembled at site, there could be no reason-
able basis for distinguishing between mo-
bile homes, which were excluded by ordi-
nance from areas other than mobile home
parks, and other prefabricated dwellings
since both were “movable or portable,” and
might be similar in appearance and con-
structed of similar materials; it was not
valid basis for distinction under police pow-
er that one was not only prefabricated but
also preassembled, and “constructed to be
towed on its chassis.” M.C.L.A.Const. Art.
1, § 17, e

Soee

Wyoming Twp. v. Herweyer, 321 Mk:h..sn.
33 N.W.2d 93 (1948). A

“Mobile Homes—Where Permitted: Mo-
bile homes are considered as dwelling units
and are not permitted as an accessory use to

2.

a permitted principal use and are permitted |

only in approved mobile home parks.” Rob-
inson Township Zoning Ordinance, § 307.1.

“Application. Except as otherwise provid-
ed, it shall be unlawful to erect any new
bullding or structure or to alter any existing
building or structure at a cost of $200.00 or

more until a permit therefor has been obtain-

ed from the building inspector by the owner
or his duly authorized agent. Application

a permit shall be in writing and upon dupli-
- . cate printed forms furnished by the building
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Allegan, Mich., for defe

D ey ey

““In this case we revisit the holding of’

and consider
LT

Wyoming Twp. v. Herweyer}
.whether a municipality constitutionally may "
provide that mobile homes are to be sited )
only in mobile home parks and exelqde:a,{l n
mobﬂe'!_xoma from other residential wr:eg{

Robinson Township commenced this_
tion against Donald and Merle Knoll, seek:
ing removal of a mobile home from their,
80-acre parcel of land. : =

“ Count I of the complaint alleged that th
use of the mobile home was contrary to
§ 307.1 of the township's zoning ordinance °;
which provides that mobile homes may be
located only in mobile home parks, and 5
§ 13021 of the ordinance 3, which requires 3
that a building permit be obtained before &
the erection of a building or structure oRq
any property in the township. - Count i}.
alleged that because of violation of-the it
same sections of the ordinance, the mobile &8
_home was & nuisance per se.. ‘;ﬁ:’:,‘;ffg'i
The answer, raised affirmative defenses <58
based on the unconstitutionality of.the ordi
nance in that it arbitrarily and capriciously
prohibits a proper land use, and is overg
broad, failing to establish clear standards ¢
be observed by property owners and citizens s %=

*. oy

g
g wimet

of the township. .- i’f-?’.’-ﬁr‘;‘-‘é LEER
e 0 RANE VRt 731
inspector. Such permits shall be non-trans-

ferable and must be. obtained before any
work, excavation, erection, alteration, -Of
movement is begun. Satisfactory
_ of ownership of the premises may be re-~g
quired by the building inspector and shall be
furnished upon request. If the application 1§, <%
" approved, the building inspector shall so
mark both copies over his signature, shall file 3,
. one copy in the office of the township clerk.s
. of Robinson Township, and return the other:
_ copy to the applicant together with a €02
" struction card signed by the building inspe®:
tor stating the extent of the work au
which card shall be attached to and remsin
: onthepmﬁmduringtheprogteslsoﬂ_&
* -~ work authorized.” Id., § 1302.1. ,* ,':{g’« :
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‘_;Ronmsou TP:v.

.~ . ¥ v.‘a, auu.nlch..mu.w.um;-
ann e g ‘;‘: c'. Tnal was had.on shpulated facts includ-: ~
< : 2 i ethehomehsdbeenplaoedonthepar_-

; no longer valid_in lxghb of lmprovement.s
es, TR ! " in: -the. size,” quality.and appearance. of
RN “ana : ;'mob’le homes; and that decision and cases®
- .. o the-same eftect are overruled as to]:

" permit,- applxed fot power from Consumen
.. Power Company.-clenred txees for'a road-.;

' : ’ hous L 4 l MU »-z.‘-
fing ¢f. '. 4 way'and erected a’ ‘rail* fence -around. t.he mg thy = nota srai er S i
wazidm L. X "~ site:= No claim was made that the dwelllng“ *'_. 3
dymey . -3 i was not a mobile bomie-within the meamng‘a "eed not Pe"'“t all mobile h°m“ "eg’"d'“ .
o gited B _.. R - _-_less of size, appearance. quality of . manu— .=
1 : ' t?facture or manner of on-site mstallauon,:x -
| zoves. . ., . ; i!erweyer. beld. t.l:at..unlem—and until such... ..}to be, placed in: ail residential nenghbor— 5
this greo— 23044 LS - decision is reversed,”. .the. provision that mo-s=- ’. '—'?w" A siobile homé may.be excluded -

lf n. fails to satisfy reasonable standards -

ed to assure favorable- companson.— :

| - o ; S de noval within 30 S "'- = of mobile homes "with-site-built housmgw
R - D .The Court oi A ! ed&tha‘“ . l;e? whnch would be permitted on the site, and”"
[ e ﬁ’lt: I B iause l) there waspnop eaelml lt.mmgu mobile home. =+ not- merely_because it is a_mobile home." >
. N el e X -y ..n..z
:';3..,.' et "\park in; the’ eommumty.-and—-gwen ;the o 174 The- R°b"‘5°“ _Township ordinance em-; T
;;mv J' LR S < state ‘of “constriction”on a newly approved " bodies ‘& per se"rule. 898”83'-"'8 mobxle"w

‘mobile- home park—“_t.he \use “of land* fog-- 3 -homes from resider.z! sones that re ot

.+ 7 mobile "Thomes is ~neither - ummnent nor & i m°bll° home parks Md ‘is theretore un-3

'lw - factual certainty” and 2) “fa)s’a’ matter of -."

S By R la\v” “a single ‘mobile home [is not) 2 nui-% 3!

. : _ . -8aDce per se or detriméntal to’ public health, __‘-of the provision of the’ zoning “ordinance
% nfety. morals or’general welfare; . either,” e relating to building permits. A building *;
"%~ the township had totally excluded a leg;ti.” " permit could not. have issued because of! 2

: mate use from the entire: township.! - The<: ; - the per se rule eon(imng mobile homes to7
- Court found no Jusnﬁeauon for. t.hxs total, = :

-, excluslon, and held the ordinance unconsti-+ 4-

aad to -"._.'

have been futile- for the Knolls to’ apply*':

he ordi-. . o Shi ':::;::Leed The Court found its- eonclusnon-  for one: : For this.reason, the township is”

M OVEe - . -3 R ;

lerds te - .= ~;%"home" park. entin; that - th b,

:..':Is te - " encs:of md'eo:n :'ark o;‘ that site p:a:f::o.' o (3)' We lnumate no’ oplmon whetheg';.' = e
{-threateto; publne henlth. aafety, mmls ona bmldmg code” provisions may. now be: e,
. general- welfare,’ ’ it is difficult to perceive 3. :voked ‘against the Knolls, leaving that”

':m-u-am- ¢ how t.he exutence of one moblle home eould o ,'--quatlon for consideration by the circuit:;

tion, - a_.i 3 ~court should the t‘ownshlp seek furthet.*_-

wiieuce - " relief on ;hat__bas i T "-:.::':;:',”j f

‘. We vamt.e the’ )udgment of the Court of .
k. -+ oth 8. e AT AR Appeals, and remand to the circuit court for
sl.an T R ¢ ) & ] 57  further. proceedings not. mconsnst.ent with”

w is Smermimemesag 174 <57 this opimion - nir S
AT (1) The per - se.. “exclusion. of mob’lg ;.-3.. Q.nﬁ_s.-- Bt 3w ST e 2ot TNL 2

-homes_from all areas not desi ted: as - * Municipalities throughout the state have =
- _mobllc home parks has.no reasonable ba- . assumed the continuing validity of the rules-:
- :is under the- police power, and 18 there-- . of Wyoming Twp. v. Herweyer in drafting -

-*fore uneonsutuuonal‘ thelr ordmanees. We reserve the qmtnon
t '.. ! .’

&." Robinson Twp. v. Knoll. 70 Mich.App 238. s. Const.lm art l § lT.
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32 -+, whether our “decision overruling that opin-3 - homes to mobile hoinie parks has no
iow as applied to housing other than-“trail-_ sonable. basis for its very existence.” - -
eu" should be applied muoacuvely in other, - '.‘ T
'punding cases or to othér ordinances and, if .
'-,sc. v'bether- retroacuvxty should be condi-:.
oned . upon: compliance. with : reasonable
standards designed to assure favorable eom--
“¢=ison of the mobile home in quut.xon with -
sxt" bullt houslng which would be permltted i

¢
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In. nmp[ v. Sterhng He:ghts’.’ this Court..
satd ‘that .“{a]) plamtxff-cmzem may be de~ -~
~*1.ied substantive, .due process by the city-or -
' x..'umcnpahty by -the enactment of’ legisla- * .
'Go'x. in this case a zoning ordmanee. whxch } e
ke, in. the . final analysis, _no: reasonable ot

5 e~ zze € 4
‘,.‘o:':u for its, very exlstenee."g ;l*:; SES ."--

[4]» A"- reasonable basls""must '-*.be < -1 Wyommg'Twp. v. Herweyer holdlng that ;
3 uounded in the" police-power, which this - ‘a mumcxpahty may.-constitutionally limit .
-~ Court-has defined as including “protection. - trailers to trailer parks,. would seem to be
““of 'the /safety,  health, “ morals, prosperity, - dm'""e of this case, and was so treated
=" z.afoit, convenience andwelfare _of "the -:by-the trial judge. - We eonclude, h°"e"°"-
S o"ul ‘or-any substantial. part of the pub- that. it does not eontrol: 3. ~"~—'F.-*"' ;

Id on its face.
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S8 O 3 “:;,'1:,;; 7-*2‘: +'™The lmolla. havmg Ianled to produee any
0 2 * evidence.in the circuit-court, can succeed. ="
only if the rule that no mobile home may be ~* ™. -
- located outside a moblle home park is mval-- Pty

T LR

In- Kmp{ we - reaft' rmed tbe pnnc:ple = _'
that “ ‘{while an ordmanu must stand the _
- test of msonableneaa. the presumption is in .
‘favor- of. its vahdxty and courts may not .
invalidate. ordinances. unléss. the . constito- -~ 21
= tional. objections- thereto ‘are supported by-" ‘. .-\'
eompetent cvndenee- or :appear . on. .their

[5] Thattcase, decided over thirty years -

Lmd planning principle that like uses should .
~ ba g ouped and incompatible uses kept sep- -

; ’Ihe townslupa argument based ‘on the gg dealit with trailers. - Today, we consider
e per se exclusion not of of trailers, but of ..

moblle homes—and more than the | the label has

';:, arat: begs the question raised by- the ap-. ‘chan

S p ¢l do_mobile homes differ from other can compare favorably with site-built Hous-

& -
1 %

i - singls-family dwellings in any constitution-- ing -in snze, ‘safety and attractiveness. - To i
“ Ty a_wg@ble manner which wbuld justify - be. sure, mobile homes inferior in many re-.
r se classification as a dilferent use? spects to site-built homes continue to be

]
;. <1 pel
i s xf not, t.hen the ordinance hmmng moblle manufactured. But the assumpuon t.hat all ’

their

s €0 el

+ local unit of govemmznt that whlch it does
not have. .. For the state itself to legislate in a

t' “Tais i me wn u-led on a :tipulauon of hcu.
Y .. " The record shows that the mobile home placed E :._
= : on the Knclls’ land is 14° X 70°, and that some- = ' mangner that affects the individual right of its.
< _‘_- . lmpiovements. have been made. There is no - citizens, the state must show that it has a-
. indication that this mobile home is of a kind - = - < * sufficient interest in protecting or implement-
..~ that the township could exclude. Our decision, ;..

* however, is not based on a determination that “that such private interests mus( gve way to

. Lkis mobile home could not constitutionally be: ' nus hxgher mlerest" M. Sy N
exc.uded.—-"f.v‘v,--..w- C o brsgaega et e L 1S TIERS 3 e i R e
7. Keopfv. Sterling HengbU. 391 Mich. 139, 157, .'9' Cady v. Detro, 2_89 Mich. 499, 504-505. 28

2ASNW2A 179 (1974). . oo vy d e NW. o g O NN A :

8 "rhepowerolthedtyloenactordmancea
is not absolute. It has been given power by
the State of Michigan to zone and regulate
land use within its boundaries so that the Vlich. 419,423,39 N WZd 25 (19..9)
inherent police powers. of the state may be -
mors effectively implemented at the local lev-- 11,

10. Kmpl v. S(erllng He:ghrs supn 39! \hch.
.p- 136, 215 Nw.2d 179, quoting Northwood

Seeng - .

el. But the state cannot confer upon the T e -

with time. . The mobile home todav B

~ ing the common good, via-its police powers, °

- Properties Co. v. Royal Cak City inspector, 325

o ant hrigig

o gt 218 o
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izt ble underthe police. P

S .' -‘.'. Secbon 203 of the U
.s - nance defines.“mobile
ble or portable dwelli
.. towed on its own chas
) ties. and. . daxg'ned w
foundatlon for-year-n
cae gle-famnly dwelhng,

22716} 1f “mobile home
“from- all -residential:
“7= " Township’ other than s
"J%. cannot” be because’; th
portable. X Sxtbbullt.

We nota in t.h:s rega
townshlps bunldmg oo

-, vides for the issuance

. -~ allow the relocation ‘o
- dwellings from . outsi
‘from another location

- Any dwellmg eovered
<2 & l?. “The section prowde:
.~ .“Moving Permitx "
~ 7 "move any one- or two

“~" accessory building fre

;= ship limits to any lo

. "= ship or from one loca
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ﬂ"auon for a moving
= + ship Board of Appm
s shall set forth the p
::.. building and/or-buil
i .(sic]whichsaidbui!dl
:. pased to be moved-w
#-5- age of the building o
. as to whether or not t
: ===+, comply with the requ
‘- ..  code and if not what.i
T.7.i proposes to make to
- =2 .e.e: buildings- in-complia
. code. The appuc-1o
i+ by aTite map as requ

- .

°  Bulding Code and sa.
cate front, side and re

. Sec. 5012 of the Buil
Township Building C

*I3. - *"The Board of App-
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that «ll

:Itdou
!:uclna
*ht of its
X has a

Nement. - ¢
powers,

" towed on its own chassis, connected to~uul ik One can- ag'ree that a commumty has a

-~

3y

rf",s"&?:!r M-“ﬁ‘%.‘sv. .'rﬁ'-ﬁ;rﬁ-. =

“-”[7]«'Nor do’ the ‘criteria constructed to

e s - be towed on its own chassis” and “designed

- .-Sechon 203 of the. tov.vnslnp 3 zoning ordl-' without a permanent foundation” identify
-'nanee defines “mobile home” as “fa) mova- i _chmctenstm which justify the” excl_us!on
" ble or portable dwelling' constructed to be and leswzmon of mobile homes. -

\ S

. ties. and: esigned . without 2 permanent legmmte interest. in: safeguarding resi-
.. _foundation" for-year-mund lmng 23 -a.8iN--""donts a o
i.f,sle-f8'!3?¥-§!?§!llnz" 7.:::*7 i~ 11}*«,&’&

“{6]  If mobile bomes are to be excluded home be firmly attached to a solid founda-__
fmms all residential*! zones ' in" Robinson . _uon on. the site.. And a municipality may,
Townslnp othér than mobile home parks..lt. ; reasonably conclude .that a dwelling - ‘the *,.

'.  cannot. be- becsuse " they- are -“‘movable- or:.: wheels and chassis of which are exposed is

poﬂabl s Slte-buxlt homes are- movable unslghtly or is likely to lead to u-ansxence

: & We notcTn this regard. mg § 500 _2 of the t.lons would )mufy requirements that cerm
'towmhnpa bulldmg code! _speclf'ca“y pro-- "’ tain on-site modifications be made as a con- .

. vides for the issuance of moving permits to .. dxbon to placement of a mobile home inan
- - ‘allow the relocation ‘of one- or two-family .- area’ .Rot_a_designated mobile “home. park.-

o _dwellings from .outside "the . township_or_ The ordlnance governing ‘moving permits

from another location within the townshnp. dnscusaed above, _employs such ‘a mecha- 3
= Auy dwellmg covered by § 500213 is, by the. ‘nism.B LD R

B PO Ve Ead i Ci VeFani -Am«u.‘-w-—.‘ .rik' \.L"w& N

nz. ‘mosocuonpwvideth pamd~a,uk.'

=17 _-2;- :“Moving Permitz Any person desidng to'

:

X .'"_ move any one- or two-family dwelling and/or. -

o Ko

accessory building from outside of the Town- - ,""_“ that ‘such building and/or buildings at the =
-* ship limits to any location within the-town- :-3%2. proposed new location will not be injurious..

PR ship or from cne location to another locatfon - r « . to the contiguous property and the surround-

. within the township shall file a written appli- - \ i Ing neighborhood, the Board of Appeals may '’
aﬁon_tor a moving permit with the Town-- =" tat " grant a moving permit, and if the applicant ls o
.. ship Board of . Ap 2 Said- application . "
..shall set forth the present location of said = - |
X building and/or -buildings, - the -location of .-
- . .|sic) which said building or buildings are pro-- -
. -2« " posed to be moved-within the township, the -
* »~--8ge of.the building or buildings, a statement. “.".
i mh:‘hﬂ:: gumw gem:; ". applicant shall apply for and secure a pcnmt
. .. code and if not what improvements applicant [s.-for ‘such alterations pursuant to this ordi-~ ’
(i proposes to make to bring said_building or ~_nance before-moving said building and/or- ~ .
. mwumrk in compliance m::‘: the bm‘:,ui:g o ml‘::f:d":ﬁp;:; r:ovmg; permu issued $by .
".. - .”‘m n - ~7-~ T e -
7 by a site map as mu:m by s._.:?o‘;u;p:g the .“The foundations and all othcr new por- 4
.. Building Code and said map shall clearly indi- - tions. improvements or alterations to said .
-1 cate front, side and rear yards as required by . building or buildings shall be constructed in- -
v Sec. 5012 of the Building Code.”.. Robmm ~. .. conformity with the Township Building Code -. .
Township Building Code, § 5002. ~ e ln;’ the use, localion of-said building or build- "
" peals ... ings and yard areas shall conform to the
. wmﬁﬁ\?&w‘:ﬂm‘: mkeorause - Robinson Township Zoning Ordinance and -
regard to such e -
application, and if it be determined that the -.° BuildmgCode.- ld..§500.2. e
bmldingand/orbuﬂdingseompheswnhm Rt = e T e

changes to bring said building or buildings .~
.. into conformity- with the Building Code the'"
' permit shall specify such requirements.: Uf -

_'amount of $200.00 or more are required, the -, -~

required to make any -improvements of-_ ...

any. improvements or . alterations. in - the 5",‘-'..-. )
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j" z: (8} Justas "the reasonableness of a 20027, [10); - Concerns, based in'bulth}and safe~ 5%

mg mtnctlon must_ be.tested: aceordxng to i ty are_also illusory: A mumclpaluy, again, ... 3

- existing- facts and eondmons and noL some:’ is f_rgg to deal -with concerns of this'type ¥ 7
..eondmon..whlch might. “exist. in ‘the. Iu-'a a’ reasonable code. Standards . to, assure TS
SiTEY ture7M: 30 must . an- ordinance -restrictingy?. t.hat. mobile: boma .compare’ favorably to- ;;"""
~: t\e-plaeement of mobile homes .be directed other housmg in, for- example insulation,-... - - 2%
5o337 to the dwellmg as’it will exist on the lnn(_l. 5 adequacy of plumbnng, and size of the living" - .
-i -»-7"";.;& T.ot; as bere, to its chamtenshcs when space exlst“ or can be lmpoaed "'And as-

kX ot~
~¢~‘_’_ \med to the swe.f 23

t.raeed"to '.he low -qt
-~ early trailers’ and thei
."- Economic- eondmons 0
- lowed by warume hou
"<’ rapid - relocations of
pressed many- thousar

- -, trailers-into permanén
units were without rur
.. itary facilities> There
ﬁon standards' to_inst

3 _I"&indstorm dama‘ge.’

g.";;- 2 o
-i'.f : ’Wiule t!wcharactensua’ specxfed in t.he SRR e j?‘: LoFmdmalnll el
! erd'name are not themselves a basis for the - '

[ll]"‘Anot.her céhcern tha <has: been-

& serva fo- -identify.“the.mobile home. If.,. transxent'use.- The practical neeasmes at-..-
¥ ¥ that'labelimplies. the existence:of: other- tendingthe: installation of-a single mobile -
"" ('out unspecxf' ed) chamtemua which pro- * home in an area in which site-built housmg
“is allowed, along with conditions-(such.as .-
 + those: d:scussed above). that-a- -township\ =
; mlght reasonably. .attach ito* such ‘mobile -
=i home' use, vitiate this cause for concern. --A‘ 3

any mher« 5
il I parcel of ‘land of - sufficient’ size- to meet -
e ristics” of mobile bomes that_ eommumty standards probably - wxll have™

: . )umfy ;-jthe pcr - 'rule Sl jon gt . been. purchased by the mobile home owner.
ac :’ " Amzcus curise Mlchlgan ‘Townships Asso- - Utility "lines may be installed to the site; 3
- ciation argues that the segregation of mo~: ¢he municipality may require that a founda~ -~ ..%%

_ O bile h°"‘3 s J“’“ﬁed on a.athetlc grounds. tion to ‘which the home will be firmly at-..-

. 'j_ crowded; poorly . equip
i "__ unsuited .to. residential
-"* conditions in these parl
+.": - minimum: health...and
..'. - _dards..- The specherot
o - ing with  tiny ;trailers
~<’ . apprehension. understa
" ... stantial. improvements
* , both mobile homes-a
. may .have.undermined
antipathy. today.. The
*.- rently - produced - is. ar
-2 pletely furnished, ."ef
- »dwelling for which.na
) -standards - have - been-
. foreed . by: . the: manw
5 hons." | ¢ AR T e

s-.,,,“;_,o-i-"

B - Deciions from ot.ber ]
S F not dxrectly on pomt;

.
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1t appeau that mobile homes can be ‘de- tached be laid, and other on-site. modifica~---- -
‘-sngned or modified to compare favorably in... tions .may be.made to bring the mobile
g appanranee ~t0 many site-built ~bomes... home and the parcel on which it is located .-
" . There is no longer reason to presume that-" into ‘conformity with community - asthetlc e R
. mob’le homes .will fail to.live up to a com- - standarda, In hght of .the investment re- - '- ‘_'-f %
numty': sesthetic standards. .- Reasonable - quired to.so install.a mobile- home as-a ... °
requirements to assure favorable eompan-* -single family dwelling, it is unreasonable to T

", son with those standards, of course, can be'. assume’the mobile home- dweller.will stay: - -
- lmnosed by 8 mumcxpahty e ageXs _-:. only & short time.!$.7; -<‘:‘.j'_-‘._.-_-._=j3-'

;,3;3 '¢ *‘
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". -‘.'-". and oftentims consides

ST Nu)..' e TR e~ e

~ with . bolts: -augered -3 w.4 feev. uuo the- =T

“14. Christine Blnldlng Comv? Troy 367. Mich '« b . :"_j landscape. - Insofar as

¢ ; 808, 316, 116 N.W.2d 816 (1962). ' 2 P e GIOURM: sy Pair i e s T T i hdo:u:; eoncedrned t
G T R - ; S S > ~znics “[Olnce in-place and made u-nmob:le. oS < LE entail some difficul
. - IS. SeeDepanm;omemgand Urban De- x thq[r ]are o':tu:n sl:'ned around - their . t g 5 T 8 ....-..;.-_ <. rent models they may be
- 1~ velopment, - Mobile Home - Construction and" .. sccording to plaintiffs’ witness, between 75 & <~ ° feet long and fourteen

Salery Standards, 24 CFR § 3280.- :-- S f_-'. _-'-and 80 percent of mobile homes once located -. - - . with the double. wicdk Iy

* See A Comparison Between HUD's Mobile ;. are-never moved. -When they, are moved, it g
Hm Construction ‘and- Safety Standards -....ga4eq approximately three days to-dismantle . - .- §
(1973) and Building Officials and Code Admin- ,.:_: the mobile home and set it up for moving, ---
istrators (BOCA) Single Family Dwelling Code ... .44 several more days to replace it in its new
(1975), which is Appendix.C in the brief of ". location.- At present prices moving expenses

S ". they remain on site pes
"o« - evident.”™ Koester w-
- Board of Taxation. 79 N.
- €56 (1979). %
.- " _Transient use could be
. - * only of mobile homes I

l:mcus wﬂu‘Mmulacmnd Housing lnstitute, - .- . .y range from $500 for a single-wide, (o
PE SRTeN at  Teemi L s Ehe e v $1000 for a double-wide.” " Gates v. Howell, away from, n;’obi)e el
16. - At their location [mobile homes) are re- *“*.204 Neb. 256, 262, 282 N.W.2d 22'(1979). . - expectation 1S not supp

“{w}hile mobile homes we:

moved from the sxles and wheels and placed. - - "It need hardly be pointed out that these h oday abo:
on concrete pads and piers each about 610 7 . . double width homes are intended to remain - :::: purposes, today &
fect apart In addition, with units construct- *.. on site permanently, and that their removal \lH::\“?\?:bil:e:o:nm
E o . . - A h h ~3a
ed during the last 3 years, hurricane bands by cranes or other heavy machinery would tion) reports t aver-

built into the walls cf the units are anchored . undoubtedly entail considerable difficulty
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> per-5e dlscnmi‘nﬂlon against mob‘le homé'
seemtobebuedonammdeuwhxd!om ‘eanuo ng

AN Sees

i-" “Community tear “of. bhght “can’ be> Iy

', traced™to-the low-quality. of both the: iy real property, the New Je_,y Supreme- -~
*%o early trailers and their parking facilities. rt- explained that “ftlhe: early: house. »:
-~ Economic- conditions of .the- ‘thirties, fol-7 _trailers,” which originated a half- century.i*
~";. lowed by wartime housing shortages and” “ agg, “been described 33 makeshili cons .
"."- rapid.- relocations - of ; the— labor-- force, s - tra traptions ‘not really fit o__pe_r_m_gp_eq_,_hg_‘
. pressed many thousands.of unattractive - man habitation.” .5 * “.." That they .were " RS
trailers into pennaneutrm Often-theoe‘ then viewed as personal property can have -5 3"
units were without running water or san- . lxtde relevance. .when’ dealing ‘with modern - %,
itary facilities.- There were ‘no eonstrue- .mobile homes * .*7** arese modern homes-
.: tion. standards’ to- -insure ‘even"minimum: .ngLon]}_bavLajLo(_the _Lacllma of conven--= -7
- protection agalnst ﬁn or eollapae. -They: tional ~homes, - mcludmg-, sewage, . water. ; "’
. were parked in areas- whtch-wen usually- llghung. _heating and air conditioning, but - N
av\vded poorly equipped,.and generally-. _~____§3~more and more bemg_qonst.rucned . :
-,‘_ unsuited to residential: use.;As-a result)”; and aed..as,.oonzentxonaL. "3
 conditions in these parks seldom-exceeded .,bgm&i.j% D S R LTS BT
- migimum - health; :and - sanitation . 8‘“‘\-& ‘The. Nebraska Sugreme Court holdmg
...dards.  The specter of-such parks teem- - " that mobile homes cannot be taxed as motor
= ing with. tiny-trailers made-community: . Yehicles,"observed that “[t]he evidence in}?
" apprehension understandables: But-sub~- ‘this case ‘discloses that the mobile homes in :
stantial improvements. in_the- quality of:- “question’:resemble” in "all respects a resi-*%
. both mobile -bomes : and: park. facilities dence. ~2.2:* The evidence in this record : -\~ {Eh%
- may have undermined:the bases for: this ~ further discloses that the interiors of these -+ "-v‘j:-' B
antipathy ‘today.. . The mobile. home-cur-: - mobile homes. resemble a residence in every . .:l.i% (K
. rently produced -is. an -attractive, -com--- respect, -and ‘orie “looking at the exhibits -~==
pletely - furnished, + efficiently-- spacious - disclosing :the interior: of  these . mobile -
dwelling for which' national construction: ° homes, if not ‘advised that in fact they were~)- g
standards - have. been-. adopted-'and en-". mobile homes, would not. ‘be able to dlstxn--- ok
*..forced by the - manufacmmrs’ nspeu.- ,guish. them - from: any Other residence.”

XTI

' tions. Ml s '-- "-""l‘he New Mexico Supreme Court recently
Decunom from other )umdnct.lom, wlnle‘- _held that the mobile home there in guemon ik
“hot. dlrectlz on Exn& support the view:that *. was- “suhstantmlly the same as a eonven-'_, =

o P .- .o—-"-;,.' "M-‘t'mx 4-. B e I A v.,‘-‘wr‘u. LSRN IR L L il
and ofmuim eomldenbledamage to the ** tIon by mobile- home ownmers is S8 mouths.
.., landscape. - Insofar . as ; the . ;single: wldt.h~~ which is approximately the same residency-du- °
-~ homes are concerned their -remival- would " - ration as.in conventional housing. About 70%, .-~
.7 also entail some difficulty since in their cur-r3<, of the mobile homes used since World War 1I-
il rent modeis they may be as much as seventy " ‘. have been.used as permanent dwellings.” -
_feet long and fourteen feet wide. - Here, a3 -." . Neithercut, The Mobile Home: Problems With -, )
wuhthedoublewidthhomea.thelmentmc _"Its Recognition as a Valid Housing Source, . .::¢
" they remain on site permanently is entirelv ~. Newsletter, Real Property Secuon. s:au.- aarof'-=~ x&,
< evidem.” Koester v. Hunterdon MW(NO- 10, Dec., 1975)' p.25. ..
- Board of Taxation, 79 N.J. 381, 388 399A.zd gt L e o o
T 636 (1979). - - - e el i, 11. Note,.Toward an Eqwuble and Workable

. Transient use could be expeeted. i at lﬂ.«-- Program of Mobile Home Taxation, 71 Yalel..l.
only of mobile homes located in, rather than m-nn (1962). . e E

away from, mobile home parks. But even this - T, i i ,-"" ‘_",: n
..[wl ]hi!eﬁ:t:bi‘l: :;'; "w‘ mp umyf:::'":: 18. Koester v. Hunterdon County Board of Ta.x\-
sienzpmwdlynbouzso%ofanm -uon.wpn.p-m 399A.2d656 . o
MHMA [Mobile Home Manufacturers’ Associa-  19- Gates v. Howeu. supn. 204 Neb. pp. 262-
mn]mwavmgcmhmba.,__m 282N'W.2¢2. S
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e txonal one-family dwelhng" and therefore:_; Thnggxslawm of various. st.ats have ._-,_-; i We afﬁrm thé ﬁ ndin

s “does not violate the letter or “the ‘spirit7.of pmvxded that mobile homes may be taxed - ...~ A th
o t,’
O e subdivision’s res*=ictive covenant pmhlblto- “as real property,2 and one statute prohibits .- - ‘T : _; u:::lal :ut :aat:;rj;:

xag ;gg."‘ The “description of that mo- oRI'nanees whlch hke Robmson Towmhnp e, &o the cxrcult eourt for 1

care ool 12 oreover. xnsou ownship’s "3 S eosts a pubhc quesubu.
'.the mthel :c a“nd °°,“‘_f§'.‘.,’1’?1‘ ;.«v ..:&?.’2. = bulldlngeode allows for prefabneated hous-- - "z e ..'-, RPAPRCC R

becron We,InES: Toti i the ﬂe" ' ing which is assembled at the site There .../ KAVANAGH WILL

£ e R“ecrhpureha.sedwtwo ots in 1975 and ;S0 be no- reasonable basis for. distinguish- .° %2t G .nLD JJ eo..cur. N

ing tes subdivision'in .ing- between mobile_homes and other pre-- 2'_ COLE\IAN Chlef J“

-':l.l'l?.:"He bought a double-mde ‘mobile - fabricated dwelli
. . ings.. Both are “movable or

hohmehan(il moveg it on the lot.s. r!e"l‘he portable,” and may be similar in appearance g _ Leave to appeaP was g
_""' e:d iy ;u:h':nlg m;aagt ”l and constructed of similar materials. - It is- - ."_ ] o include consideration
" mov and sold, an piaced - ot.a valid basis for distinction under the - ,-'_ ’ validity of Wyoming Tw
~.on a concrete-and slump stonme founda-. 5 Mich. 611, 33 N.W.2d ¢

- Y. _police power that one is not only. prefabri- ...% i3 =
LT tiom, T‘:eoml:; home ln:nt:lr:: 1I)ed- cated , but  also - preassembled, - and eon- T £, this Court, upheld the coi
. feet of floo *. A patio, a 200 - _structed. to be towed on its own chassis.” * - , ~ordinance restricting tbs
square feet.o r space.- A patio, a 2 blle homes to mobile-bo

- “square foot porch, sidewalks, and.a 672.° * This -is“not 16 say that'a mumcnpahty
*... square. foot .two-car garage were ‘con-.. must permit all mobile homes, regardless of . In additién to the issu
. structed... A water well was drilled and a _size, appearance, quality of manufacture or order- granting leave to
ae upuc tank was installed. . Both were con-" ‘. manner- of installation-on thesite, to be- . X . a}s", ""3_9 °"{?’. ":"_“?'-
* pected to the mobile home..” A conven-.. placed “wherever site-built single famxly ' © the clas.sd’icatl?n_s in an
" tional style asbestos shingle roof and alu-  homes have been built or are permitted: to - \ _* the zoning ordinances {:
! _minum siding were added to-the. home.. .be built-"Nor do we hold that a municipali- * @ ", ly upon defendants’ . p

o , -"'A garden was planted and "10 trees were - ty may no longer provide for mobile home = .0 . thiy case could- possibly
w4 *obtained to be planted. -:= - i parks.: We hold only that a per se restric.© A " _upon one of the-more-
i == “Parker testified that he and his wife- tion is invalid; if a particular mobile home L and relied upon by: the
o _intended to reside in the home perma- is excluded from areas other than mobile - % my colleagues have rea:

) Q - nently. Photographs admitted into evi- - home parks, it must be because it fails to - .- these issues and the per
17 dence showed that their home had the ~satisty standards designed to assure that =~ - to strike down in gener

L .-‘,./"'. " appearance of a conventional single-fami- the home will compare favorably with other - ~ home . zoning  classific
| P ly dwelling... It compares-favorably with housing that-would be allowed on that site, = . - across this state and th
| i wsee onei other homeo in the subdlvmon.":‘ou e, and ot merely because |t. isa mobnle home. .. "< T A fundamental rule ¢

. " 20 Heath v. Parker, 93 N.M. 680, 682, 604 P24 -, * tit; 24, § 4407(11), which permitted 1 munici- "~ - 3 that a constitutional

{ .o . 818 (1980 Ses, also, Hussey.v. Ray. 462 ~pality to confine mobile homes to mobie homs - - reached. when another

i 0L S.W24- 45 (TexCiv.App, 1970% Manley v.- parks was repealed. .. . R resolving the case, see

57  Draper 4. Wd 613,.-254 st;:i_m = ORISR -—~ B - - Board of Coatrol For ¥

: ... (lw’. ‘.-1. uw -.._. e ;,_':. 11‘.._ [Terg 4‘. . z‘. ;“Aml :;A’hem;;e m’ ofconsu-uc- G - 294 Mich- “'m N.w. f
e < tion aterials.—~The building inspector - - ~ i : P
= 31‘.58.1}!;?;“ P;;:.em.mm 93 NM.’ ‘P sao- “>" :may approve the use of types of construction lx.n-y to.tlns rule is t..hat

v . et 1 e """_f ':-mch as prefabricated houses or materials ~ - -9 tional issues.are: raised

. T=T 22 See NebRev.Stat1978 Cum.Supp. § 77- .. hat vary from the specific requirements of * .- not proceed to dispose

i o7 - 20212, and statutes cited in Koester v. Hunter-.” .. ;‘::'u cuc?e it ( ":“F’: "“ﬂ“l'e ‘YP:&‘ con- - - 4 - - broadest constitutional.i

. w7 "7 don County Board of Taxation, supra, 79 NJ. .. N or Mmatenals comply wilh the. rec- T -gpecifici i

¢ pP. 333.33’9' 399 A.gd 656. . ?p_ 5 . ommended standards of government agen- o3 - "specific issues could dis

o e v e o i aie wvenh ss O cles or other national organizations which .- . == . despite these well-foun

! e 23. In 1973 the Ven'nom Plannin and Develo : publish recognized .standards relative to - . dicial review,-the majm

. ment Acl was amended to r‘?vide that, hat, subject - 3 bmldlng materials and workmanship. or, (2) to have epmpletely o:on

5 : to certain $, “no zonipg tegula- - . ...reports of agencies or laboratories generally edi hich may h#

; n shall have the effect of excluding mobile ~ . accepted as competent by engineering au- Ll w - m Y

; homes, modular housing, or other forms of .. thorities indicate that alternate materials or .. for resolving this matte

t;p! m;on © the mumcxd lhlxx - .- construction  equal or exceed the applicable . ... holding the mobile hon
u same terms and conditions as Code rements.”, Robinson Townshi ) < itutt
. .ODWSL Bmldm:qm 510z - AP ] tion unconstitutional
CiS _ Former VtStatAna, .. .. ... .. = = e e L SeeRobmsonTwp.v
asm. . ..
>
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.— ’--..‘ -_.'acmu.men.mu.w.um . ;1.-:‘ .
ve o . We afﬁrm the finding. of the Court of .. dudmg that’ mob'le homes can- be located
?d. B ‘Appeds that -the ordinance is’ uneomutu- anywhere in any type of residential uelghn
s _.-' ¢ tional but vacate its )udgment and remand‘ “borhood, subject to some as yet unresolved .
’n - to the circuit court for further proeeedmg: criteria;- the .majority’s .opinion has pased

.. mot inconsistent with: .this: opinion. No_: by the- other questions raised. : "Also, while
. ieost.s. apubhc questh’)n. ‘-q"’ "-ﬁ"f‘y‘f‘ 2 stat.mg the facts of the case,.the ma;ont.y. -
S c YT i:’.--.—- w37 ignores them—and by some broad generali- - ~’. t.
. KAVANAGH WILLIAMS and ._rlrgz-« zations, -with no clear direction to bench, - -
GERALD, JJ., concur..; _° a.‘ @A Yoc.v-. bar and partxa to any-suit, simply states ’_ .
COLEMAN, Chief Justice (dissentin : "that there is. no reasonable governmental -
Liave to appésl #as grant(ed in t.!nsz)‘ =:- interest being advanced by classifying mo-- f

to include consideration of the continuing b,le'h:::' as.a us? aepm:ase; _fmT ot '_'ef = .
validity of Wyoming Twp. v. Herweyer, 321 . L R IR ORI N
Mich. 611, 33 N.W.2d 93 (1948),"in* which ™ vt Altbough I would prefer-to resoive the- w -
this Court upheld the constitutionality of an- - other issues raised by defendant before ad- S
ordinance restricting the occupancy of mo- drasmg the " constitutionality of mobile ..
bile homes to mobile-home parksJ - = home 1 zomng classification per se, the ma-
" In addition to the issue menuon;t.'l‘u; t.i;: Jjority’s opinion addresses the broadest issue ..

.order granting leave to appeal, the parties . firatt. Aecordmg‘ly. ! ;-n u:t. aho addrfsf .tlre ) T
also raise other issves, including whether:- " Sweeping s firs PRI AT
the classifications in and the application of - - “That issue is whether the’ das:uf' catlon of
the zoning ordinances fall unconstitutional-- mobile homes as a separate use for zoning _
ly upon defendants’ property..- Although Purposes is constitutional. " Accordingly, the . R B
this case could possibly have been resolved - defendants “bave the:burden of “showing —
upon one of the more limited issues raised - that'no govemmental interest is being ad- -
and relied upon by the Court of Appeals, - vanced by the present classifi cauqn. They
my colleagues have reached out far beyond have not sustamed that burden ..... :
these issues and the perimeters of this case - '--"_‘; i i i
to strike down in general terms the mobile :, " "~ % o el '
"home zoning classifications relied upon - Article ﬂ! § 307.1 of the Robmson Town- ;
across this state and the nation, - - %" e .'\- shxp Zoning Ordinance provides: "~:"* "7 ~~' i
A fundamental rule of judicial review is - - “Mobile Homes—Where Pe’m'tted E -
that a constitutional issue need  not be:~ Mobile homes are considered as dwelhng
reached when another ground exists “for+’ units and are not permitted as an.accesso- -
resolving the case, see MsacLean -v." State-- "ry use to a permitted principal use and -
Board of Control For Vocational Education,.- ~are permitted only\ in approved mobxle =
294 Mich. 45, 292 N.W. 662 (1940). A corol-.; bome parks.” I N
lary to this rule is that if several constitu---=- The ordinance doa not reetnct mobile-" " *
tional issues are raised, the-Court should ..home parks (including mobile-home subdivi- -
not proceed to dispose-of the case on the. sions) to any particular zone, but it does
broadest constitutional issues, if other more - require approval of the location and plan by .-
specific issues could dispose of it. However, the Board of Appeals. ..It also places with
despite these well-founded pnnaples of ju- the board the power to hear and decide
dicial review, the majority opinion appears _ applications for * speual exceptions, special -
to have completely bypassed the more limit- . or conditional uses” and other special ques-
ed issues which may have provided a vehicle = tions. Defendants did not apply for a vari--
for resolving this matter. In the process of ance or a special exception. They did not -
bolding the mobile home zoning classifica- apply for a mobile home park permit.or a
tion unconstitutional on its face and con- building permlt. The property was not

P

1. See Robdinson Twp. v. Knoll, 408 Mich. 1007 . = HE S

B0
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shown to be subject. to a. nonconformmg Rei-The i lmportant pnncnples require that. -

use. .The mobxle bome was not placed prior -~ for an ordinance to be successfully chal-
O &o tbo effecttve date of- the ondmanee.’ lenged plzintiffs prove:: ., .. Tt

‘ R -.._‘_

-}

Alt.hougb my colleagun
tion to how" ‘the ordinanc
defendants ‘the lup ult
the - argument that bec
~homes are improved in a;

struction (defendant’s
.-. within.this- eontext) all T
for plaeement in areas zo
dential uses despite not ¢
also- Kirk, Kropf, Zaagn
.-hchlgan preeedent. old i

.. Article. II; 5 203 of the: pertment zomng e ~“{FTirst,. that there is o reasonable -
ordmanee descn’bel a mobile home asige: :" governmental interest being advanced by
: -;.- %A iovable-of portable dwellmg‘con- " the present zomng classifi eatlon ltselt .
“ structed to.be towed on its own chassis, Pt OF a1 e T T AL
" Oucted to utilities and designed with-- . "“[S]econdly. that an ordmance may be
f. : out.a -permanent " foundation for - yenn- . unreasonable because of the purely arbi-
* round living as a amgleofamnly dwellmg. trary capricious and unfounded exclusion
(Empl:m added.): - R .- L, ennt 4'--__‘ "_' of other types of legitimate land use from -
" At the out.set, one should nota “that thls ol _the area in questlon. 391 Mlch. 139 158
case involves mobile homes, not modular or j [215 N.W.2d 179, -- R )
prefabricated homu.' CeEEn A et “The four rules for applylng these prm-

. Comparisons between mobile homes and uples were also Oul_llnetl in- Kropf . They
modular-homés or prefabricated homes are. o are: -;— T ke
inapposite, if for no other reason, beeause ‘L ; “[T]he ordmanee comes to- us

2« Of the defi nition of a moblle home. ;7! o clothed with every presumption of validi-

St '_; ordd 5 391 Mich. 139, 162 [215 N.w24-
o Moreover modular homes and prefabn- 438 179]' quoun from .Brae Burn, Inc..v.
" cated homes are designed to become rts - ] i

gn pa - Bloomfield Hills, - 350 Mich. 425, 86 -

) of site-built residénces for which bulldmg ; NW 2d 166 (1957).. : .
permits are required”and which are subject R S E :
to approval by.the building inspector:~ No.'. 2 (It is the burden Of the party
such permit was sought or granted in thls g att.ackmg to prove affi rmatwely that the
There i is no dispute that the ‘home in .ordinance is an arbitrary and unreason-
question is a mol:nle home by deflmtlon. - able restriction upon the owner's.use .

. T . el l"-;. .’..".-..- p
R R X T TS g IoT ¥ My RPN Al OV Y .-mh-M\dl.mﬁk'—'&&'&l\‘\'!l“v' 'M} $ y "

B For the.purposa ol' co
sis, the ordinance ‘comes
presumption of constituts

- be overcome: only by fin:
= ernmental mtemt. is ser

AR

-

Zoning mtneuom ai'e

-to the police power. : Tl

. passes regulations design
public’s health, safety anc

. §125273; M.SA. § 5296

~ a 2oning ordinance design

public health, safety and

his property * * *. It must appear that y made “with - reasonabl
Likewise, the argument that other homes .. 4he zlatf:e :t.t.acked is an arb.t;p; fiat, a : among other things, to [si
can be moved is inapposite. A site-built . whimsical jpse dixit, and that -there is no { . each district”, the “conser
home is not constructed to be “towed on its ." ;oom fors legitimate difference of opin- " values”. and the. “general
own chassis” down a road. ' Some homes of . jon ¢oncerning its reasonableness.” ' 391 j trend and character of L
?ppt:::ate stzedm beedzemoved fr:m their Mich. 139, 162 [215 N.W.2d 179}, quonng 4 populatxon development”
oundations and moved to arother site. - A .
However, they are not built to be towed or - Brae pure, Ine 5, 5. /7 Alt.hough t.he oonstrucl:

iy S ‘Mlclugan has adopted the view ¢ * ern mobile homes has i
that to sustain an attack on-a zoning i area of some has been e
ferences between mobile

to blend with the flow of traffic. On-slte

construction is not directed to that purpose. _
It scrves no good purpose to belabor this ordinance; an aggrieved property owner

: must show that if the ordinance is en- . built homes remain. ' By
: ,_.:j;-;,...,_ .-, forced the consequent restrictions on his H **  bile lome is built “withg
. st i - . property preclude its use for any purposes : . foundation _and must be-
B SER LY _\.II - ‘aqtem nmm e oo W0 which it is reasonably adapted.” 321 EA _ Cuteioibio it tul w2 tov
In Kirk v. Tyrone Twp, 398 Mich. 429, . v Mich. 139, 162-163 [215 N.W.24 179]. . ! "~ . They are more susceptik
439440, 247 N.W2d 848 (1976), this Court - “4. *“This Court, however, is inclined’ . --and fire damage, which in
summarized the appropriate standard for  to give considerable weight to the find- | - bility of injury to persom:
determxmng the constitutional validity. of a ings of the trial judge in equity cases.”’ the surrounding area.
zoning determination as follows: - 391 Mich. 139, 163 [215 N.W.2d 179}, quot- ’ extends to imposing reas
“The principles and tests to use to de- - ing Christine Building Co. v. City of Troy, to safeguard residents ay
termine whether the present zoning of = 367 Mich. 508 518, 116 N.W.2d 816 the dangers of such dam®
Plaictiffs’ property is valid [were) de- ~ (1962).” 2. Although the preservat
tailed in Kropf [v. Sterling Heights, 391 See, also, Ed Zaagman Inc. v. Kentwood . property values and chara.:
Mich. 139, 215 N.W.2d 179 (1974)]. 406 Mich. 137 277 N.W.2d 475 (1979). el e Al s

strictions, see Senefsky v. .

PR

s i Lo DL S i 3 Fn¥ - Gvyye
{ e A \«M r ‘-'h P
s L AT e ﬁmvm-u—w»*‘%w R




wble‘ .

iew
aing
‘ner
en-
his
391

9]
tied’
0t
"y,
16

ad,

K
U
T S

> “'_:‘_.i“' !

.‘ =

Yo .

23

. —.0\

il Bade i - e
ot

el Wt it oo,

LR 4

'3

+
900, 3¢

i

=
-k

'+ bile.home is built without-a-permanent .throughout any residential- district - "Re-- -: - }

'..b*"'\ ".‘J:..,,.:"’b

—r-— -

ROB!NSON TP. v. KNOLL

. Altbough my eolleagues pay’ some atten-73 ¢ “Plaintiff - noteu .addnt:onal problems 5
uon to how the ordinance falls upon these: “caused by & general lack of storage space in - .
defendanu, the leap ultunatelr is-made t.oa -mobile homes. . This lack of storage space -
" the “argument. that because some mobxle “'may*result - in ‘personal property - being .
"~homes are improved in appearanee and’ eon- stored. outside or the addition of lean-tos.
struction (defendant’s is" not -déscribed as Plamuff notes that various practlcal prob-
. withini this- context), all must be considered .~ lem result from thae conditions. 14z c: .

for placement in areas zoned for other resi- ¥-4" % Also, because & mobile home is dengned .

dential uses despite not only ‘Wyoming, but* "to be towed on its chassis, they may lead to -
also Kirk,” Kropf, Zaagman. and ‘all Other . transience. Increased transience may, alio’"
Mlclugan preeedent, old and Dew. e

- .‘-.- L S N
s 2 (4
- ..

= T el e e SR

.- result in unsxght.ly and possibly dangerous - . N

e 2 conditions ‘in:.the land when the mobile. * O
I T el 1 i “-"'-_'- $7.2m “home is removed. Even if the mobile home " kA
B TR B S JCRPTR it 'Y '4‘“-4*”'- remains in one spot, it is generally subject ©
" For the purposes of eonshtutlonal analy- .. . to more rapid deterioration than a site-built. ="

sis, the ordinance comes £0-us- with every ““home.’ Further,. it would be unreasonable -_'-'-.“.:
_'presumption of constitutionality, which can-: oL

" to assume or take judicial notice of the
‘ " be overcome only by finding that no- gov-'( :
T ernmental interest is served t.hereby :-,".4-. favorably with antc-bullt homes. .- R
Zoning restrictions ‘are énacted pursuant.‘* 7 AS | provided in the statute, classnﬁcatxons RIS
to the police power. This power encom-- may take into consideration the m:aerva-»_ :"i'
passes regulations designed to advance the . _tion of property values? Accordingly, one - :: &)
public’s health, _safety and welfare, M C.L. vnde]y acknowledged mnab]e govern-- - - &

. -\..._

conclusion that all mobile. homes compare

-

public- health, safety and welfare shall be - ty or of property in a zone is dependent not - -.-
made -“with reasonable : consideration, - “only on the intrinsic nature of the property"-." -
among other things, to [sic] the character of .- but also upon the nature and uses of neigh---
each district”, the “conservation of property - ‘boring property.. For the most part, even - --
 values™ and the. “general ‘and appropriate ‘the best .of mobile homes (e. g, double- -
trend and character of land, building and 'width homes. towed in’ .two parts, mobile -
population development”. "‘._'-' =% - Z;', {"' *’. homes .with bay windows on the ends, a. -

Although the construction of some. mod- - Porch attached or decorator steps, etc.) are o

' ern mobile homes has improved and the . Significantly different from  site-built homes - -
area of some has been enlarged basic dif-  Or are so perceived by many. “This pereep- =
ferences between mobile homes and ,,w,.. “tion can have a significant effect on proper-
built homes remain. By definition, a. mo- -t¥. values if mobile homes are_scattered: -~ }
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foundation and must be of a. weight and - gardless of whether the perception is valid, .- .- i
dimensions that can be towed on a highway. = estricting ‘mobile homes to designated ar- ~ -
They are more susceptible to windstorm ©as furthers governmental interests by fur-
and fire damage, which increases the possi- thering the safety, sanitary and recreation-
bility of injury to persons and property in = 2 needs of the occupants and others and- by.
the surrounding area The police power grouping like uses together: * - g
extends to imposing reasonable regulations With only these surface eonslderauons it -

to safeguard residents and othexs against becomes apparent that the defendants have
the dangers of such damage. . i.. - not overcome the burden of proving that

2. Although the preservation of surroundlng - 307 Mtch ‘728, 12 NWZd 387 (1943), these

« Property values and characteristics may not be factors may be taken into consideration along
sufficient by itself to justify these zoning re- with the other factors mentioned above, see
strictions, see Senefsky v. Huntington Woods, . M.C.L. $ 125.273; M. S.A. § 5.2963(3).
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(}:fly is: these are considerations that. 'dations.. If all zoning classifications are
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~here is no room for a legmmau difference-a- - ..The -inclusion _of ‘& reasonable margin,_ to
inion eoneermng the reasonableness of ’-;,,, insure effectxve ‘enforcement ‘will not put- 2
classification:. :The - defendants have ‘3,‘ upon.a law otherwise valid, the'stamp of . ."." -
not overcome. the presumption; of eonsuw—._ 47, invalidity. ; Such laws may also find thexr T P

txonahty..; - SR '?:;:q"'o:r_:i"‘cdcﬁ' > ,’jushfiatnon in'.the fact-that,'in.some: " )

N R ser s s " fields, the bad fades into the good by such <" i3
'_; Siia LYY iS4, insensible.degrees that the two are mot. . 1'%

'i'-

N

A iq. :
Wlnle the 20ning auu:ontlu rmght haves:, apable of..bemg _readily duungulshed
been able to ‘advance similar objectives by: "5 and separated ‘in terms of legislation. - In =5

‘7
;,
25

les3 restrictive means, they were not consti~*:"_ the light of these considerations, we are- :"E
tutionally required to do so if "there exists <5 * not prepared to say that the end in view . _;'_i-_§
some reesonable basis for the classifications - -. was not sufficient to justify the general b
choson. In O’Donnell v. State Farm MutuaL :_ - ‘rule of the ordinance, although some in-- 3
Automobile Ins. Co., 404 Mich: 524, 542, 273’ dustries of .an innocent character might:._: ' -*;E
N.W.2d 8§29 (1979), this Court stated: '_ o~ fall within_the proscribed class..-It can- 2 .4
“ae ‘the classification has some “rea- L. not -be:said . that.the ordinance in this” © __:

sonable basis”, it does not offend the Con- * >, respect ‘passes ‘the bounds of.reason and '
stitution simply because the classification ;- assumes the character of a.merely arbi-’ -'-
“is not made with mathematical nicety or = trary fiat" Purity Extract & Tonic Co. v. a5
because in practice it results in some ine-—z Lynch, 226 U.S. 192, 204, 33 S.Ct. 44 [47), *
quality”>>= ® ®-®“--“The .- problems. " of ... ‘-57 L.Ed. 184 (1912).” * See, also, Cady" Vor -"a
government “are practuaL ones and- mayu * Detroit,’ 289 “Mich. 499,286 'N.W. 805 :
justify, if they do not‘requnre, rough ac—- '(1939). 7 RETTIAS Shae e iwn
- commodations-® *.° "7 Wok: e Zomng classifications designed- to g'mup
“If it be said, the law is unneeeasanly * like uses together. while at the same time °
severe, and may sometimes do injustice, . separating incompatible uses necessarily in-- -
without fault in the sufferer under it, our-: volve generalizations and rough accommo- -

._J

'
conbivaanin o8 s 8 il."l:)‘}w(l“!‘u‘xi*“ 'br\‘

_..‘.L.-.-.o\ps.,-..aun. -

y very-properly be addressed to the . nowsubject to constitutional attacks on the -
legislature, but not to the judiciary—~they - basis that the. per se exclusion of certain ~
g0 to the expediency of the law, and not  uses from a zone. is unreasonable when the -
tn its eonsnmuonahty.'!"’_..'_ = "%« . municipality .could have adopted more de-

In Village of Euclid v. Ambler Realty Co,,.. tailed, less restrictive, requirements which -
212 U.S. 365, 383-389, 47 S.Ct. 114, 118, 71 would have adequately served the pubhc -
L.d. 308 (1925), the Supreme Court stated:- . interest, then it is unhkely that most zoning -

“Here, howem, the exclusion is in gen- - classifications would survive constitutional

P terms of. all industrial establish- " scrutiny. For example, a multiple dwelling. -

ments, and it.may thereby-happen that- apartment developer might argue that sin- -*

not only offensive or dangerous indus-- Sle family.residence zones are unconstitu- ;
tries will be.excluded, but those which tional because a zoning ordinance could be

are neither oifensive nor dangerous will drafted imposing more detailed, less restric-”.,

share the same fate.. But this is no more tive, réquirements which would adequately ..

than happens in respect of many practice- Sérve the same public interest. * Minimum .

forbidding laws which this Court has up- floor space and set-back restrictions based -

held although druwn in general terms so ©n 8 family unit could be drafted to assure .

u3 to include individual cases that may that the multiple-family apartment building .

turn out to be innocuous in themselves. I8 in a comparable situation with other sin- °

Hebe Co. v. Shaw, 248 U.S. 297, 303, 89  gle-family buildings. - - ] '

S.Ct. 125 [126), 63 L.Ed. 285 (1919); The number of similar hypotheticuals that

Pierce Oil Corp. v. City of Hope, 248 US. could arise is almost infinite. The Constitu-

448, 500, 39 S.Ct. 172, 63 L.Ed. 381 (1919). tion does not impose such restrictions on the
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zomngauthonhes. Rather.
is a-reasonable basis for the
chosen, -the landowners renm
the local zoning authontxa.-
seeking a variance or- auemp
the classxficauon n.sclf. o

L‘"—r ».-"' '?L “"" )’4"\-

3o ¥ r..r_’-}w_.__-b__.,
For these reasons, we cont

to the holding in..-Wyoming

bile homes may constitutions
dnfferently from site-built ho
purposes.. Although many
have taken place since Wyor
decided, this same-issue has
considered in other jurisdicti
cases have consistently uphel
tional validity of. the classif
considered.? None of the cas
majority’s oplmon ‘or the part
that a zoning regulation ma:
tionally- treat - mobile - hom
from site-built homes.: Whil
of authority is_not. dispositiv
support_-to- the conclusion 1
nance is not unconstitutionai

s .~—:r.-f-~'-.r-—..v VI
We also conclude that- def«
prevail on their de-facto e
ment on the record presente
The ordinance.in .issue spe:
home parks as including not ¢

_parks in which lots are occup

W TI T e WAL - e
3. Davis:v. Mobile: 245 Al
(1943).. McKie -v.. Ventura
'Appzdsss 113 Cal.Rptr. 143
County Comm’rs of Jelferson
. tain Air Ranch, -192 -Colo.. 36
(1977); Town of Hartland v. J
Conn. 697,. 188 A.2d 754 (1!
Sinclair. 66 So.24 702 (Fla., 1%
Favette County. 233 Ga. 220,
(1974); People of Viliage of G
57 11.2d 166, 311 N.E2d 1S3
Colby v. Hurtt, 217 Kan. 113
(1973). Wright v. Michaud, 1
A2d 543 (1964). Town ot Ma
lips, 343 Mafs. 591, 180 N.f
Town of Granby v. Land:y, 3»
N.E2d 364 (1960); State-v. L
350, 195 N.W.2d 180 (1972):
471 S.W.2d 460 (Mo., 1971); ~
derry v. Faucher, 112 N.H. 4!
(1972); Vickers v. Twp. Comnr
ter Twp., 37 N.J. 232, 181 !
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. the claat!'muon ltaelf.

~ bile homes may constitutionally be treated
" purposes.. Although many ‘developments

. have taken plaoe smee Wyommg Twp. was .
" decided, this same issiie-has' recently- been

] parks in which lots are occupied on are rental home classiﬁeatxons, I .would, .at.a- mnm-

5*ROBINSON TP.'v. KNOLL <% 159 i

R I ..._.x-.,. -# Clteas, Mich, 302 N.W.2d 148 :_“'" '(‘
zomng authorities. ~Rather,solongu there- - hasis but also- mobnle-home subdnvulons in o=
is ‘a - reasonable basis: for the elawﬁauon-- which lots are subdivided and 'sold®. The \' "- i
chosen, .the landowner’s .remedyx lies - with "~ - zoning .ordinance generously provides for ~
the local zomng wthontleo.enther .through:-  mobile-home parks and the zomng authori-,’
seeking a variance or -ttemptmz t° change ties have approved an area in the townshlp
Gz for 2’ mobile-home park.- The mere fact =~ - -
o A : > that the park has not been developed (and '-
o R s -~Ht~.-‘ 2z: that others have not applied) is insufficient *

For these reasons, we eontlnue to adhere’ to prevanl on a de fact.o exclusion claim."-

to the holding in.Wyoming Twp. that.mo- - Defendants have not introduced any evi- -,

dlfferently from slt.e-bmlt homes for zoning : ::x pat?ictlst::sn:ml:;‘::d thlt::s: :‘::i: )

the zoning authorities have consistently de—
* 'nied permits to develop such a park or have - "
"acted in any arbitrary or capricious manner.. - -
cases have consistently upheld the constitu-- Defendants did not introduce ‘any ev:denoe---;' B
tional validity of the classifications being _that they ever sought e requested .
considered.? None of the cases cited in'the - 30y kind of a-  pert mit 5
majority’s opinion or the parties’ briefs hold -
that a zoning regulation may not-constitu-
tionally treat -mobile - homes differently-
from site-huilt homes. - While this absence _
of authority is not dispositive, it does lend -
support - to- the conclusion: that thns“ordn-
nance is not unconstlwuonal. TR
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considered in other jurisdictions, and these
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Defendants have falled t.o show : ﬂmt
'there is no governmental interest in a mo- '_
bile home zomng classnfnmtlon asa separate
use. A R

A s--’-'-'\'\;- e b, E

Therefore. on the. record presented we
would hold that defendants have failed to -
overcome the presumption of constitutional- - '_
ity and would uphold the” constitutionality .
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We also conclude that defendants cannot o ordlnan_ee.\-’z SRR SR .ﬁ MATR f-. 3.
. prevail on their devfacto exclusion argu-- .Flnally.. the majont.ys oplmon does- not- -

ment on the record presented in_this case. settle the question - of -retroactivity. Be- ...
The ordinance in issue speaks of . mobile-. cause ‘the stat.e (and nation) has to this date. .«-__'-;
home parks as including not only traditional . relled upon the constitutionality of mobile- -

T
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3. Davis v. Mobile, 243 Ala.-80, 16 Sozd l ,.-MobileHomeOwnem
(1843); McKie v.- Ventura County; 38. Cal..
“App.3d 555, }13 Cal.Rptr: 143 (1974); Board of
County Comm'rs of Jefferson County v. Moua- -
tain Air Ranch, 192 Colo. 364, 563 P.2d 341
(1977); Town of Hartland v. Jensen's, Inc., 146 .
Conn. 697, 135 A.2d 754 (1939).. Cooper v.
Sinclair, 66 So.2d 702 (Fla., 1953); Macthews v.
Fayette County, 233 Ga. 220, 210 S.E2d 758 -~
(1974); People of Village of Cahokia v. Wright, . .
57 .24 166, 311 N.E2d 153 (1974); City of
Coldy v. Hurtt, 212 Kan. 113, 509 P.2d 1142
(1373); Wright v. Michaud, 160 Me. 164, 200 .
::: 35:33 (;9:,2’ 5{‘;“;8%’ :'.E‘.Zd 3;3' :l;:g; 4 Robinson Township Zoning Ordmance. art. i,
Town of Granby v. Landry, 341 Mass. 443, 170 - § 203.4, provides:
N.E.2d 364 (1960); State v. Larson, 292 Minn. “Mobile Home Subdivision: A mobile
350, 185 N.w.2d 180 (1972); State v. Murray, - home park except that the mobile home lots
471 S.W.24 480 (Mo., 1971); Town of London- are subdivided, surveyed, recorded, and sold
derry-v. Faucher, 112 N.H. 454, 299 A.2d 381 in accordance with Act 288 of lhe Pubhc Acts
(1972); Vickers v. Twp. Committee of Glouces- of 1967, as amended.” .

" ter Twp, 37 NJ. 232, 181 A.2d 129 (1962)

T iy o LN P N -P‘ 2
Protective Ass'n v. Town e
--of Chatham, 33 App.Div2d 78,.305 N.Y.S.2d
334 (1969);.. Currituck County - v.: Willey, - 48
N.C.App. 835, 266 S.E.2d S2 (1980);. Davis v."
*.McPherson, 58 Ohio Op. 253, 132 N.E2d 626. :
- (1958);- .Fayette County v. Holman, 11 -Pa.
Cmwith. 357, 315 A.2d 335 (1973)° Mobile - *
Home City of Chattanooga v. Hamilton County,
552 S.W.2d.86 (Tenn.App., 1976); Duckworth -
v. Bonney Lake, 91 Wash.2d 19, 586 P.2d 860
. (1978). Edelbeck v. Town of Therm. 57
"-Wls.Zd 172. 203 N w.2d 694 (|973)
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mum, provide that the opxmon t.ake effect . home? on their propeny located wlt.hm t.he LR
pecuvely.~ SN LTI AN S ST il - township.s. The amended ordinance provides -
w4 e . that mobile homes are a permitted use only - -Z0%
in approved mobile home parks or mobile -*%%

- bhome subdivisions.?: Defendants stipulated . <2

permmed use in all zonmg c
the township with the excep’
tional use dlslncts.‘“ j' Ty

~ The stipulation: of facts
plans’for a proposed mobile he

et - - "
S TN NET,

'iYAN J., concurs.... A.o.-" «.v-n‘m.-
MOODY Jusuee (dmentmg).‘ VoARLS

iR - that their land had not been approved for -- 7~§ been approved by the towns:
e FACTS e -r-,; ... - use as a mobile home park or subdivision. - .;‘._‘_;‘ posed park WOuld eover23a:

s . Defendants also admitted-that the mobile =3 facilities for 'a matel
. stipulation of socrost pproximately
f&u‘nﬁ:}. U:he: q:::o : e ::etber de- home was placed upon their property with- %J homes. However, at the da
out first having obtained a bmldlng penmt.‘ i work had commenced on ti

- fendants should be enjoined from using
their procerty in violation of a local zoning

£

;{é'

The ordinance defines mobile home parks though it is unclear from tt

'3
.

ordinance. Subsequent to the- effective and subdivisions® and sets forth standards .3 defendants’ land iy presently

date of zoning ordinance amendments,! de- relating to approval of such developments. =7 nothing to indicate that defer
fendants placed a 14—-foot by 70-foot mobile - Mobxle home parks and subdwmons are a B ty could not be used to dgv
o S e e . TR “home park or subdwnslon. 35

1. Amendments to pertinent sections of the: -v-*“ "Mobile homes are considered as dwelling -1 Y
township’s zoning ordinance became effective units-and are not permitted as an accessory gt f Robinson Tovmshlp brough
May 14, 1974. Prior to that date, defendants .. use (o a permitted pnncipal use and are per- —x to enjoin dgfendants. use of

~ cleared brush and treet“ from-thos ‘e e;ite. co;: - " . mitted only in approved mobile home parks.”. 5 as violative of township zoni,

menced digging a well and obtained a sep ©  Art. 111, § 307.4 of the ordinance which had 5 :

permit. However, the mobile home was not been in effect prior to the 1974 amendments, E d}; = 'I:he tn?l SRl G

placed on defendants’ property until after the ~  provided in par:. - ~°. "¢ . oo, s -& tive relief. . The Court of Apj

“No person shall * * * use or occupy or i 70 “'Ch-‘\PP' 238, 245 N.W.

2.

O

preserit zomng ordmance provnsnom became ef- :

fective,
Art 11, § 203 of the ofdinance in effect on the

date the Knolls placed the mobile home on -

their property defines a mobile home as fol-
lows:

“A movatle or portable dwellmg construct-

ed to Le towed on its own chassis, connected

to utilities and designed without a permanent:
toundation for year-round living as a single-.

family dwelling.. A mobile home may con-

tain parts that may be separated, folded, col-

lapsed, or telescoped when being towed and

combined or expanded later to provtde addi-

ticnal cubic capacity.”

Art. 11, § 203.6 of the ordinance defines a
travel trailer somewhat differently: .

“A transportable unit intended for' occa-
sional or short-term occupancy as a dwelling
unit during travel, recreational, or vacation
m- . B
Art. 11, § 203 of the ordinance. in effect prior

to the 1874 ordinance amendmenu. described a
mobile home as follows:

“Any house car, house trailer, trailer home,
trailer coach or similar vehicle used or so
constructed as to permit its being used as a
cnnveyance upon the public streets or high-~
ways and duly licensable as such, and shall
include self-propelied vehicles so designed,
constructed, or sdded to by means of acces-
sories in such manner as will permit the
occupancy thereof as a dwelling or sleeping
place of one (1) or more persons, and having
no foundation other than wheels, jacks or
skirungs.”

3. Presently, art. 111, § 307.1 of the ordinance

permit the use or occupancy of any trailer
coach on any lot or parcel of land in any

" zoning district not licensed as a trailer coach -

park, except only as pfowded in this Ordi-
nance.” . - . el s

4 Am. X, § 1302.1 of the township zoning

-

ordinance requires that a building permit be
obtained in certain circumstances prior to
building or alteﬂng structures wlthm the town-
ship: = "
~ “Except as otherwue prov.ded it shall be
unlawful to erect any new building or struc-
ture or to alter any existing building or struc-
ture at a cost of $200.00 or more until a

permit therefor has been .obtained from the '

building inspector by the owner or his duly

".. authorized agent. Application for a permit

. . forms furnished by the building inspector. -

shall be in writing and upon duplicate printed

Such permits shall be nontransferable and
- must. be obtained before any work, excava.

- . tion, erection, aiteranon. or movement is be-

gun.” R

3. A mobile home park is defined in-art. 11,

-

§ 203.3 of the ordinance as follows:

“A parcel of land under single ownership
which has been planned and improved for the
‘placement of mobile homes on a rental basis
for nontransient use.”

Art. 11, § 203.4 defines a mobile home subdi:
vision:

“A mobile home park except that the mo-
bile home lots are subdivided, surveyed, re-
corded, and sold in accordance with Act 288
of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended.”
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Defendants present a broad
to the constitutionality of t
The issue, squarely presente
any and all local zoning ordin:
not totally exclude mobile }

‘community but which restric

of mobile homes to mobile h¢
subdivisions within the comn
valid. In view of the procedt
this case, the facial. validity
nance, and the insufficient fa

The record does not indicau.-w
ol' land within the township
* recreation use duuicu. ..-'-;,

7. In Napnerkowskl supm the
varnance was excused since th
indicated that township offici
denied a variance had one bes
record in the instant case does
inference that the seeking of a
have amounted to a fruitlessref

8. Individual siging of mobi'e
lowed in the f8llowing cases
tion of ordinances defining *'.
dence™ or similar terms.
Hoyte, 59 1l App.2d 368, 208 N
Rundell v. May, 258 So0.2d 9 -
cert. den. 261 La. 468, 259 S
Sioux Falls v.- Cleveland, 7.
N.W.2d 62 (1953).
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ia the
ovidus the township with the exception of recrea-
¢ only tional use districts® . :_-,:..'ré.-',:l_c.; “eeyliest b
mobile *'~_ The stipulation of facts indicates that
ulated " plans for a proposed mobile home park have
el for " been approved by the township. _ The pro--
vision. posed park would cover 28 acres and offer
aobile facilities for approximately 100 mobile
with- - + - homes. However, at the date of trial no
wmitd work had commenced on the park.’. Al
ke though it is unclear from the record how
e s defendants’ land is presently zoned, there s -
nents. nothing to indicate that defendants’ proper-
) 5 ty could not be used to develop a mobile .
are & : .o e . - :
. f¥ home park or subdlmlon.-_.-'_ e —
welling : . Robinson Township brought suit seeking
re p‘,:, to enjoin defendants’ use of their property
arks.” as violative. of township zoning ordinances:
ch tagd . The trial court granted the desired injunc--
Lt T tive relief. . The Court of Appeals reversed.
gy oF 70 Mich.App. 258, 245 N.W.zd 709 (1976).
troiler J P u..~-'-_ ‘\'-a‘_‘.-rl,'" '--: '
m aay . DISCUSSION™-" "+ =% *"-
R Defendants present a broadside challenge
to the constitutionality of the ordinance.
The issue, squarely presented, is whether
,?:‘:‘; any and all local zoning ordinances which do
i0r to ' not totally exclude mobile homes from a
tova- % ‘community but which restrict the location
n of mobile homes to mobile home parks and
_h:umb; -4 subdivisions within the community are in-
- Stric 2 valid. In view of the pro.eedural posture of
until a &5 this case, the facial validity of. the. ordi-
sm d::e % nance, and _the insufficient factual develop-
13 Y -t : ~ . -
permit i 6. “The record does not indicate what percentage
srinted fat of land within the township is classified as
pector. 3 * recreation use distriets. ..~ . ., . . .
Mg 7. In Napierkowski, supra, the failure to seek a
is be- et " variance was excused since the record clearly
. Y indicated that township officials would have
% denied a variance had one been sought. The
wt Il g record in the instant case does not support the
* R inference that the seeking of a variance would
3 have amounted to a fruitless effort."
ership -3 . -
‘or the ‘a 8. Individual siting of mobile homes was al.
| basis lowed in the following cases through construc-
3 tion of ordinances defining “dwelling”, “rest-
subdi. dence™ or similar terms. Cook County v.
3 Hoyte, 59 1ll.App.2d 368, 208 N.E.2d 410 (1963);
* mo- 2 Rundell v. May, 258 So.2d 80 (La.App., 1972),
ed, ro- & cert. den 261 La. 468, 259 So.2d 916 (1972);
.ct 288 K Sioux Falls v. Cleveland, 75 S.D. 548, 70
nu'O : ; N.W.2d 62 (1938).
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property, defendants not only neglected to
obtain the requisite building permit but also

failed to seek a variance from existing zon- -~

ing provisions pertaining to their land. Un.-

der these circumstances it is questionable. .-

whether the Knolls should be permitted to
raise constitutional challenges to the ordi< -
nance -at issue. See State v. Larson, 292
Minn. 350, 356, 195-N.W.2d 180, 183 (1972); -
Napierkowski v. Gloucester Twp., 29 N.J.
481, 489, 150 A.2d 481, 485 (1959). Fur-
ther, in-rejecting- constitutional chal lenges-
-to similar ordinances, courts have noted the
landowner’s failure to make use of their

land in 2 manner permitted by zoning ordi- =
nances regulating the use and location of - - -

mobile homes. McKie v. Venturs County,

- 38 Cal.App.3d 555,557, 113 CalRptr. 143, .
144 (1974); Town of Greenland v."Hussey, -~ . -
110 N.H. 269, 272, 266 A.2d 122, 124 (1970).. e

- Additionally, defendants have failed to

seek relief on other narrower grounds. The - -

siting of individual mobile homes outside
mobile home parks or subdivisions has been -
permitted in certain cases where the courts
were persuaded to either narrowly construe

the term “mobile home” or broadly construe .

the terms “residence” or “dwelling” as
defined-in local zoning ordinances® ° -°

Mobile home owners have also been permit-
ted to individually site their homes where the
courts narrowly construed the meaning of “mo-
bile home" contained in ordinances restricung
mobile homes to mobile home parks. Douglass

. Twp. v. Badman, 206 Pa Super. 390, 213 A2d
~ 88 (1963); State.v. Work, 75 Wash_2d 204, 449
P.2d 806 (1969). But see: Duckworth v Bon.
ney Lake, 91 Wash.2d 19, 586 P.2d 860 (1978).

Of course, theories advanced by mobile home -
owners concerning statutory construction have
not.always been accepted. See e. g.. Oakdale
v. Benoit, 342 So0.2d 691 (La.App., 1977). cert.
den. 344 So0.2d 670 (La., 1977); Town of Alar.
biehead v. Gilbert, 334 Mass. 602, 137 N.E.2d
921 (1956); Asheboro v. Auman, 26 N.C App.
87, 214 S E.2d 621 (1975), cert. den. 288 NC.
239, 217 S E.2d 663 (1975).

1t is to be noted that the facts in the instant
case are insufficiently developed to raise an
issue with respect to these considerations.
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O Defendanta

grounda. ln so doing, defendants have pur-‘
sued the path ol.gmtest. resistance... [ .-

s :':'
=

‘have instead bmdly based-

claim for relief on- eonsuwuonal__

5 .“;,
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- A’ suewful challenge to tbe eonsut.u-'
tionality of a zoning ordinance requires the
establishment of one of t.he followmg prop-’
ositions: . =

. ‘[T]here is no reasonable govemmen-.
tal interest being advanced by _the.

present zoning classification * 2 orap.

N «e o  {The) ordinance * * * [is) un
reasonable because of the purely arbi-

~1  trary, capricious and unfounded exclusion’
" of other t.ypes of legmmate land use-from
the ares in question’” Kirk v. Tyrone -
Twp., 398 Mich. 429, 439, 247 N.W.2d 848
(1976); Kropf v. Sterlmg Heights, 391
 Mich. 139, 158, 215 N.W.2d 179 (1974).

In the instant case, the burden. of proof
lics squarely with the defendants. it is
axiomatic that in most instances, the bur-
den of proof is placed upon the person at-
tacking the validity of a zoning ordinance.
Kirk, 398 Mich. 439, 247 N.W.2d 848. De-
fendants have presented no facts which
would indicate that the ordinance results in
total or de facto exclusion of mobile homes
from the township. Kirk, 442444, 247
N.W.2d 848° Rather, the ordinance regu-
Jates the location of such land use within

*  the township. In this instance, the burden

of proof does not shift 't to -the township to

“r_ justify exclusion of the use; but remams
with defendants.)® '

~ The Knolls do not eontend that the ordi-
- nance has been apphgd in a discriminatory

" 9. The trial judge correctly found:

“Defendants did not specitically allege nor
have they proven that plaintiff has carried -
out a systematic de facto exclusion of mobile

. home parks from plaintiff township.”

10. See Clark v. Lyon Twp. Clerk, 348 Mich.
173, 82 N.W.2d 433 (1957), and Gust v. Canton
Twp., 342 Mich. 436, 70 N.W. 2d 772 (1955), for
instances where total exclusion of mobile

3oz 'NORTH wwmm \ REPORTER, 24 ssmx-:s B ATP .'
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mannersonstopmenttheproposed used
Nor have defendants "~

of their property."
advanced any facts indicating that the ordi-
nance as applied is unreasonable or eonﬁs-
atory—_ S ‘ﬂ-.r -'u-.-t."’n Svsr!

,J. ...“.

= The sole basa for affordmg relief & B thus
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. pmmmd. on the’ conduswn that constitu-

tional infirmity appears on the faee ot the
ordlmnee. " .

R e PRCAC - R (8

nm.. -

The standand of review applmble to zon-
ing ordinances has been a limited one. This
developed at least in part from a recogni-
tion by a majority of this Court that the
functions of local zomng authontxes are leg—
lslauve in nat.ure. - =0

An lntzgral part of t.hls hmnted sundard
of review is the principle that zoning ordi-
nances are accorded a presumption of valid-

_ity. Kropf, 391 Mich. 162, 215 N.W.2d 179;

Brae Burn, Inc. v. Bloomfield Hills, 350
Mich. 425, 86 N:W.2d 166 (1957). If this
presumption is to have any viability, the
reviewing court has a duty to conceive of
possible rational bases to support the ordi-
nance. If a state of facts which would
warrant the ordinance can be reasonably
perceive, those facts will be presumed to
exist. In the absence of evidence tending

to rebut the presumplion, the ordinance’s '

vahdlty should be upheld. Where any evi-
dence is presented which tends to rebut the
presumption or validity, the court must de-
terming whether room for_ fair and legiti-
mate differences of opxmon exists concern-
ing whether it is reasonable to draw classi-
fication or exclude a use. If such a debata--
ble question exists, the court must exercise .

homes from townships required the township
to bear_the burden of justifying the exciusion

11. Mobile home owners have obtained relief
from ordinances restricting mobile homes to
mobile home parks where it was concluded
that the ordinance was enforced in a discnmi-
natory manner. See. e. 8. Blackman Twp. v.
Koller, 357 Mich. 186, 98 N.W .2d 533 (1959):
People v. Husler, 34 11.App.3d 977, 242 N. Eld
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Zomng ordxnanea regul.
of mobile homes within a
- nicipality by restricting-
home parks have been upl
this Court and other co
Michigan law. . Wyoming
er, 321 Mich. 611, 33 N
Connor v West Bloom!xel

401 (1973); State v. Vadnu
N.W.2d 657 (1972)._’
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12. Condusory o}inions wi
upon factual predicates w
means to rebut the presusn
to respond to evidence.te
presumpnon. o "-‘_
13. See, e &. Board of.a

. . County v. Mountain Air B

563 P2d 341 (1977): G
So0.2d 702 (Fla, 1953). cen
74 S.Ct. 107, 98 L.E4 37
Cahokia v. Wright, supra
Hurte, 212 Kan. 113; 50¢
Wright v. Michaud,. supri
Manchester v. Philips, 3
N.E2d 333 (1962); Statev.
nesota); State ex rel. Wilk
S.W.2d 460 (Mo., 1971): N
cester Twp., ‘supra (New
Clute, 4% Misc.2d 1M5,
(1963), aff'd 18 N.Y2d &
224 N.E2d 734 (1966), D
Lake., supra (Washingtor
wood v. Bell, 270 S.E2d
See also MCL.
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Judiaal mtmnt and upbold the ordi- " 482 (CA 6, 1953);. Courtland TWP. v. Cole.
nance.".‘.'f" LEN L0 11 12 'F{'”'},ﬂ _LQ,.' 66-Mich. App. 474;- 239 N.W.2d 630 (19"6),“
No constitutional infirmity"exists on the - gw’;ea; ¥ Antwerp Twp, 50 MichApp. .
face of the ordinance in the instant case . v i3 =& - (oche,. Cieaiso Stevens
since the means employed by the ordinance - N vijo ;’é’ﬁg{* $H2. Mich. 105 109, 68
may have a reasonable relationship to valid - SIAAR St SRS PRI
legislative- zoning goals relating to publlc- h Challenga to zomng. ordinances, similar
health, safety and general welfare: No evi-. “to the ordinance in the instant case, based .- °
dence was presented- tendmg to indicate . upon clxums that the ordinance was invalid .
that m‘b'e legn]am wnlng goals on lts fa& have been fej&led by courts of ,
would not be served by applying the ordi-- other states. See, e. & Village of Cahokia - '-'-
nance and thus restricting defendants’ _v.. Wright, 57 .24 166,311 N.E2d 158 -~ i
posed use of their land. Defendants’ chal- (1974)' Wright v. Michaud, 160 Me. 164, 200 el
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: -‘ .+~ Courts considering the vahduy of zomng .
‘ordinances regulating the location of mobile - - - -='
homes within. a community have, nearly .
“universally, concluded that the zoning codes -

tead to promote the health, safety and wel.
fare of the community’s residents and that™ " o
rational bases may exist for distinguishing - ..~ §
between - mobile homes and site-built .
homes.® The siting of mobile homes in a j .
given residential district may have a tend-~ - .~
: ency to depms property values of conven-- - -

. R s:
P "!'he zoning ordmance shall be based upon
= a plan designed to promote the public health,
'~ -safety, and general welfare: 1o encourage the-
use of lands in accordance with their charac-.-
" ter and adaptability, and to himit the improp-
er use of land; to conserve natural resources - - . .

B
—
-
.o

NooT B, .v-“
Zomng ordinances mgulatxng the loeatlon-
of mobile homes within a township or.mu-
nicipality by restricting. them .-to .mobile
home parks have been upheld generally by
this Court and other courts interpreting
Michigan law. . Wyoming Twp. v. Herwey- -
er, 321 Mich. 611, 33 N.W.2d 93 (1948).

RS STRT

401 (19735): State v. Vadmu. 295 Mlnn. I‘l 202 3
NwW2d 657 (1972). . ... .. '

& 5 e B3
- . .. - K

12. Conclusory opinions which are noz based---
upon factual predicates would be insufficient -
means to rebut the presumption of validity or -
wmmdwmmmwmthu~* - and energy: to meet the needs of the state’s B
presumption. - AT \ - residents for* food, fiber, and other naturals

: SR T TE ""_ . . resources, places of residence, recreation. in- -

13. See, e.g..BoardolCoamuofJeﬂm.~.- dustrymde.sendce.andotherumofland:' :-.'~
County v. Mountain Air Ranch, 192 Colo. 364, " to insure that uses of the land shall be situat-"
2?3:'72:2 341 (llsg ngvuss"ﬁ’;”'s:f ed in appropriate locations and relationships: ..
S lg',;“;a ) c;;;. (1853); Village of -+ . to avoid the overcrowding of population; to-
Cahokia v. Wright, supra (lllinois); Colby v.. Providc adequate light and air; to lessen con-
Hurre, 2|2. Kan. 113; 509 P.2d "'42 (1973):‘ gestion on the public roads and streets; to. .
Wright v. Michavd, supra (Mame)' Town of - reduce hmmtolif_e and property: to facili..
Manchester v. Philips, 343 Mass. 591, 180 tate-adequate provisu?n for a system of trans-
N.E2d 333 (1962): State v. Larson, supra (Min. - POriation, sewage disposal, safe and ade-
nesota): State ex rel. Wilkerson v. Murray, 471 - - Quate water supply, education, recreation,.
S.W.24 460 (Mo., 1971): Napierkowskd v. Glov. - 304 other public requirements_ and 10 con- - - -
cester Twp., supra (New Jersey): People-v. mweexpenduurg of funds for public im-
Clute, 47 Misc2d 1005, 263 N.Y.S2d 826 - - - Provements and services to conform with the
(1965), aff'd 18 N.Y.2d 999, 278 N.Y.S.2d 231, most adunfageous uses 'of Iam‘{. resources,
224 N.E2d 734 (1966). Duckworth v. Boﬂﬂey and properties. The zoning ordinance-shall
Lake, supra (Washington): Town of Stone- be made with reasonable consideration,
wood v. Bell, 270 S.E24 787 (W.Va., 1980). among other things, to [sic] the character of

See also MCL § 125273; MSA. . each district: its peculiar suitability for par-
§ 52963(3) which enables townships to ticular uses; the conservation’of property
promulgate zoning ordinances and sets forth values and natural resources; and the gener-
legisiatively prescribe goals to be M al and appropriate trend and character of
through such ordinances: land, building, and population development.”
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tional dwelhngs.“ The development or
growth potential of an area for residential -

“purposes may be’ stunted." Some defer- »“
ence should be given to a eommumty'a plan i
for development.“ 5-'.","- -

LY.

5
s ~-~:"." Lo
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It may be reasoned that a sufﬁcxent num-

. more quickly than conventional dwellings.

From a public.safety standpoint, some may PR

" not be as secure, requiring concentrated
protection efforts. Dlobile homes can be

sited more rapidly than conventional dwell- - '

-ings and may thus cause a sudden and ™

-- ' severe load on municipal facilities. There .. . -
may be differences in degree in the supply---. ~

ing of municipal services for and regulation
‘= * "of mobile homes.)? Aeeordmgly, there are -
rcasonable. bases grounded in the. pohee
power for the existence of-the ordinance. .
Furthermore, ‘the record in this case
presents. no evidence to counter the-pre- .
sumpnon of :he ondmanees validity.

For the foregomg reasons I mpectfully
dissent. Accordingly, I would reverse the
O decision of the Court of Appeals.. . .

14. ‘See, e g., Ccoper v. Sinclau- supra; Colbvv
Hurtt, supra; Town of Manchester v. Philips,
supra; State v. Larson, supra; Wilkerson v.
Murray, supra; Napierkowski v. Gloucester
Twp., supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake, su-
pra.

18. See, e. g Coldy v. Hurtt, supra; Town of
Manchester v. Phihps. supra; Wilkerson v.
Murray, supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake,
suprx; 2 Anderson, American Law of Zoning
(2d ed.), § 14.01, p. 550, § 14.05, p. 563.
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C. A. F. IWESTMEVT COMPANY a
._Miclngan Partnership, ..
£ Petmoner-Appellee,

""3‘4!— ,‘ '-5 . f " Lvfes

Docket Nos. 60744, 60745, -
-Calendar No. 3. .

Supreme Court of Mnchlgan' 4'
*". " * Argued Jan. 11, 1979. -
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_;ﬂ..’_.. Decided Feb..24,. 1981 - !
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'l'axpaver appealed property tax assess-
ment for years 1971 through 1975 from
_ Michigan Tax Tribunal following earlier re-
mand from Supreme Court, 392 Mich. +2,

221 N.W.2d 583 . The Court of Appeals .

reversed and remanded, 79 Mich.App.-3539,

" 262 N.W.2d 863~ Township’s request-for

leave to appeal was granted by the Su-
preme Court, 403 Mich. 801. The Supreme
Court, Ryan, J, held that: (1) Tribunal’s

-failure to.use actual income -as basis of its

mp:tahzatlon of income in valuing taxpay-*
er's property disregarded mandate of Su-

preme Court, which was law of the case,.

and thus was error, and (2) predicating val-
ue of.taxpayer’s property upon taxpaver’s
rate of return under economically unfavora-
ble lease, while valuating unencumbered
property at current market level, did not
violate constitutional requirements of uni-
formity of assessment and due process.

. Affirmed and final order directed.
- Levin, J., filed concurring opinion. -
.. Moody, Jr., J., dlssented and filed opln-
ion. - i , .

18 See. eg. Padover v. Farmingtan T\vp 374
Mich. 622, 132 N.W.2d 687 (1965); Napierkow-
ski v. Gloucester Twp., supra; Duckworth v.
Botmey Lake. supra.

-~
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12. McKie v. Ventura County. supra; State v.
Larson, supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake, su-
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ber of mobile homes tend to deteriorate 1" %_ Respondent-Appellant. ..., --v:
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1. Taxatlon ==3¢8(3)

.. Basis for uniform | g

t.axauon of real property
" the usual selling pri

on open market taking ir

" other factors, including

income of strictures.” )
9,§3; MC.L.A _§211.2
7. See publication Won
-* - for- other - jndioal co!

del‘inmons.> AR o

2. Appeal and Emr G'

Under law of the.c
appellate court has passe
and remanded case for
legal questions thus det
late court will not.be
mined on subsequent af
where facts remain mats

'3. Taxation =343(3)

Basing valuation of |
unfavorable- long-term -
rate of return. substa
present market rate up
comparable property doe
constitutional and statu
“true cash value.” M.C
§3 MC.LA. § 21127
4. Taxation &=313(2) -

" Assessment decision

 limitations or restriction:
_ing on selling price of pr

5 Taxa.tion.G*&S(S)-,

Basing - value of “ta
upon rate of return unde
favorable lease,” while
bered property at current
not violateé constitutions
uniformity of assessmen:
M.C.L.A.Const. Art 9, §
Amend. 14.

1. During l.he course of th.

ture enacted the tax trib:
ferred jurisdiction over p
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NICKOLA v. TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANC Mich. 803
Cite ns 200 X.\V.24 503
©t * 47 Mich.App. 684
David NICKOLA, Jr. and Evelyn Nickola,
Plaintiffs-Appeilants,
'.

[TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANC, a munlcl-
pal corporation, ot al., Doundanho
Appelloes.

Docltet No. I2959. *

Gourt of Appenln ot Mlchignn.
Div. 2. '

- Jume 25, 1973,
Released for Publicatlon Aug. 24, 1973.

.. .
In a zoning case, the Circuit Court,
Genesee County, Donald R. Freeman, J.,
found the zoning ordinance to be valid,
and the owners of the subject property ap-
pealed. The Court of Appeals, O'Hara, J,,
held that absent any showing that the use
of the subject tract for a trailer park could
affect the township’s morals, health or
safety, an ordinance zoning the tract for
single-family residences other than mobile
homes was constitutionally infirm as ap-
plied to the property.

Reversed.

i. Zonlng &762 -

Township supervisor could not bind
municipality by his representation that re-
zoning tract for trailer park would be no
problem,

2. Constitutional Law &=87 ] 3 i
People are constitutionally guaranteed

any lawful use of their real property.

3. Zonlag 27

Limitations on use of real property
may not impinge on right of owner to any
lawful use, except by cxcrcise of police
power, which must be reasonably related to
public hcalth. safety, welfare and morals.

4 Zoalngome3 o, 7., T S

Absent any showmg that use of tract
- for trailer park could affect township's
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804 Mich.

. morals, health or safety, ordinance zoning
tract for single-family residences other
than mobile homes was constitutionally in-
firm as applied to the property.

e —

Richard A. Hamilton, McTaggart, Her-
mann, Folen & Hamilton, Flint, John D.
Nickola, Flint (of counsel), for plaintiffs-
appellants.

Lyndon J. Lattie, Flint, for defendants-
appellces.

Before QUINN, P. J., and BRONSON
and O'HARA,* JJ.

O’HARA, Judge.

The real question presented by this ap-
peal is whether zoning in Michigan is a
popularity contest to he won by the most
organized and vocal of proponents or
opponcents! or whether it is a set of legal
principles embodied in some recognizable
and dependable case precedent.

We hope it is the latter and we will try
to apply those principles as we understand
them to the facts in the case at har.

Plaintiffs are the owners of a 60-acre
tract of land in defendant township. The
defendants other than the township are its
Loard of officers.

Plaintiffs bought the property in 1962
with the admitted purpose of building and
maintaining a mobile home park. At the
time of purchase the property was zoned
as it presently is, single family residences
other than mobile homes. Plaintiffs con-
tend they purchased it upon the representa-
tion to them by the township supervisor

* MICIIAEL D. O'HARA, former Supreme
Court Justice, sitting on the Court of
Appeals by assiznment pursuant to
fxt.lm art. 8, § 23 ax amended in

1. See number 6 of the trial judge's find-
ings of fact. We note also the plead-
_ ings indicate that when the zoning board
recommended approval of plaintiff’s pe-

209 NORTH WESTERN REPORTER, 2d SERIES

that rezoning it for a trailer park would be
no problem. This fact is undeterminative
of any decisional issue.

[1] Howcver well intentioned and sin-
cerc the supervisor may have been, he (as-
suming he did make the rcpresentation)
obviously cannot bind the municipality.

In 1963, plaintiffs filed a petitiop with
the township accompanied by a consent
thereto by cleven adjacent property own-
ers® No action was taken thercon for
two years. Various reasons were advanced
for the delay. Among them was the con-
cern that part of the involved land was
presumptively to be condemned for high-
way purposes and the concern of the offi-
cials that if it were developed the condem-
nation damages would be measurably in-
crcased. Another reason was the lack of
sanitary sewers in the parccl. Again
plaintiffs rcpresent that they were led to
believe that when these two factors no
longer existed rezoning would be granted.
We mention this so that prospective pur-
chasers and their counsel be aware of the
general unenforceability of such claimed
representations. It would be well for pur-
chasers to heed the ancient adage caveal
emptor in this area of law, and get their
rezoning problems adjudicated hefore pur-
chase and not after.

The bricfs of the parties discuss, seek to
differentiate and urge reliance upon a host
of cases all in apparent conflict. No possi-
ble service to trial bench or har could come
from this pancl adding its bLit of confusion
to the litany
There simply is no way of rcconciling
them. \Vhatever we might say would in
no wise affect prior decisions by other
panels of this Court. We can follow them,

tition to the towuship bhoard petitions
for reccall of the members of the town-
ship bourd of officers were circuluted.

2. The consents have no more legal sig-
nificance (absent some requirement in
the ordinance) than do the recall peti-

tions or other expressions of the resi-

dents’ dixapproval.

o7

of conflicting holdings,
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NICKOLA v. TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANC

Mich. 805

Cite as 209 N.\W.24 603

disregard them or distingunish them all to
no practical avail. \We decide lawsuits,
The Supreme Court alone can author opin-
ions binding upon all our panels.

So we go to what we think are the rele-
vant facts in this casc. In this we are for-
tunate because the trial judge favored us
with enumerated specific findings of fact.
Unless we set them forth verbatim no pur-
pose would be served by discussing our ap-
plication of law to them. \Ve-list them:

“l. An earlier Township Supervisor
had suggested this property would be a
good site for a mobile home park. :

“2. The present value of the park
would be quadrupled, if zoned to permit
a modern mobile home park, subject to
sizable investment being made for im-
provements for this purpose.

“3. Although there is no large
present demand for single family hous-
ing in the site at issue, it is located with-
in rcasonable proximity of other single
family developments and has easy access
to the superhighway I-475,

“4.  Adjacent property owners include
one who has no present plans for devel-
oping the picce as a single family devel-
opment. In the event that the land in
qucstion were used as a trailer site, the
adjoining property owner would seek the
use of its property for high-density pur-
poses.

“5. The property contains municipal
sewer and water services which are
available to the sitc as well as access to
a main county road.

“6. There has becn large expression
by citizens of Grand Blanc Township in
opposition to rezoning that would permit
the plaintiffs to create a trailer park in
this site.

“7. Therc arc twenty-three acres of
land occupied by mobile home parks in
Grand Blanc Township, rezoning has

been granted existing parks to permit
their enlargement; the cxisting zoning
ordinance of the Township provides for
mobilc home parks and the proposed land
use plan of the Township contains
three-hundred acres of land where mo-
bile home parks will be allowed and this
plan has been adopted by the Township
Board.

“8. The plaimifi[s] paid approxi-
mately $350.00 an acre for their land and
at the present time it has a price on the
market, under present zoning, of approx-
imately $1,500.00 an acre.”

In coming to his legal conclusion based
on the foregoing found facts the trial
court relied on the test set forth in Brae
Burn, Inc. v. Bloomfield Hills, 350 Mich.
425, 86°N.W.2d 166 (1957). He quoted
Brac Burn as follows:

“[T]he ordinance comes to us clothed
with every presumption of validity
* * = and it is the burden of the par-
ty attacking to prove affirmatively that
the ordinance is an arbitrary and unrea-
sonable restriction upon the owner's use
of his property. * * * This is not to
say, of course, that a local body may
with impunity abrogate constitutional re-
straints. The point is that we require
more than a debatable question. We re-
quire morc than a fair diffcrence of
opinion. It must appcar that the clause
attacked is an arbitrary fiat, a whimsical
ipse dixit, and that there is 10 room for
a legitimatc difference of opinion con-

cerning its rcasonableness. .

L] ] L L J * *

“We have stressed, heretofore, in
these zoning cascs, the principle that
cach case must be judged on its own
facts. * * * Tihe question always re-
mains: s to this property, in this city,
undecr this particular plan (wisc or un-
wise though it may be) can it fairly be
said there is not even a debatablc ques-
tion?” (Emphasis supplied.) pp. 432,
433,86 N.Wa2d p. 170. e
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But the constitution of the republic and of
this state require us to when our jurisdic-
tion is invoked. We do not see how we
can refrain in the case at bar. \Ve reverse
and hold the ordinance in question to be

His decisional holding was that plaintiffs
failed to overcome the Brae Burn presump-
tion3
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(2,3] We opt this simple formula
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which we think is permissible under Brae
Burn,

1. In this country pcople are constitu-
tionally guaranteed any lawful use of their
recal property.

2. Limitations on usc may not impinge
on this principle except by exercise of the
police power. This exercise must be rea-
sonably related to the public health, safety,
wclfare and morals.

(4) According full acceptance to the
trial judge’s findings of fact we cannot
possibly see how a mobile home park vis-
a-vis single family residences can possibly
affect Grand Blanc Township’s morals,
health or safety on the land in question.
Standards of sanitation, fire protection and
other general hcalth and safety require-
ments are imposed upon mobile home parks
by statute. There is nothing of record to
suggest that trailer parks create any great-
cr “moral” problem (whatever that means)
than any other type structure.

Thus we must equate the extremely dif-
ficult to definc word “welfare” with the
purpose of the Grand Blanc Township or-
dinancc. The only “welfare” we can possi-
bly see here is that Grand Blanc Township
residents like single family residences bet-
ter than they do trailer parks. Access
roads and traffic problems would not cnsue
undcr the trial judge's findings. Whatever
“master-plan” problems exist as between
the permitted use and the nonpermitted use
do not appear of record.

We do not relish intruding judicial su-
pervision into local governmental affairs.

3. In my personnl view it cannot be gain-
said that Brac Burn has, like a cheese,
suffered a good deal from nibbling.
“Yes, but” opinions of this Court, of
which we must assume the Supreme
Court is aware, have introduced a “fa.
_vored use” doctrine, a “shift of the bur-
den of proceeding with proof” doctrine,

constitutionally infirm as applied to plain-
tiff’s property. No costs.

w
0§ nty wumetn srsrew
v

47 Mich.App. G626
Ward WRIGHT and Viola Wright,
Plaintifts-Appeliees,
v.

ESTATE of Arthur TREICHEL, Deceased,
Defendant-Appeliant.

Docket No. 8910.

Court of Appeals of Michigan,
Div. 1.

June 23, 1973.¢

Reieared for Publication Aug. 24, 1973,

Plaintiffs brought action against estate
for personal injury sustained in automobile
accident. Motion for accelerated judgment
was denied and appeal was taken. The
Court of Appeals reversed, 36 Mich.App.
33, 193 N.\W.2d 394. Evidentiary hearing
was conducted and the Circuit Court,
Wayne County, John B. Swainson, J.
granted motion for an accelerated judg-
ment on the ground that the statute of lim-
itations barred plaintiffs’ claim. On re-s
hearing, the Court of Appeals, T. M.
Burns, P. J., held that an estate is not a
proper party to a lawsuit and the adminis-
trator or exccutor is the proper party
plaintiff or defendant. The Court further

“unconstitutional exciusions” exceptions,
“master-plan” coucepts, “larger commu-~
nity rights” theories to name only a few.
We could not even reduce chiaoz to Jis-
order if we undertook to discuss them
all decixionally.

® Original opinion released Sept. 27, 1971.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Nevada State Assembly

FROM: Nevada Manufactured Housing Dealers
Association

On May 26, 1981 the Nevada State Senate passed Senate Bill
656 by a vote of 18 to 1 (one senator being absent). Senate.
Bill 656 relates to planning and zoning with regard to "manufac-
tured dwellings.” At the public hearings before the Senate
Government Affairs Committee some confusion arose regarding the
definition of "manufactured dwellings" especially in relation to
the construction standards referred to in Section 4 of that Bill.
This memorandum is being sent to you in order to define the scope
of Senate Bill 656 in the hope that further confusion on the issue
may be avoided. Additionally, we wish to assure you that any
"manufactured dwelling” which may be subject to the provisions
of Senate Bill 656, if passed, will be safe and structurally sound.

- I

THE "MANUFACTURED DWELLING."

Before we discuss the construction standards referred to in
N.R.S. 461.170 ["Nevada Standards"] and 42 U.S.C. §5403 [Federal
Act]), and their relative merits, we must establish a common defi-
nition which may be applied to "manufactured dwellings" which are
the subject of Senate Bill 656. Senate Bill 656 is intended to

relate to dwellings, no matter how they are transported to the

<d'd'd




building site, which are placed on permanent foundations providing
they meet the required building standards. While many of the units
which may be placed on residential lots under Senate Bill 656 may
be "mobile homes®” in the sense that they are on wheels when they
leave the factory, the fact remains that Senate Bill 656 requires
that any such unit be placed on a permanent foundation. Use of the
phrase "mobile home," therefore, will be avoided in this memorandum
bécause such phrase is not completely accurate, is not subject to

any single definition and is confusing at best.l

Instead, reference
throughout this memorandum will be made to "manufactured dwellings."”
IX

42 U-S.C.§5403 and NaRoSo 4610170 -
THEIR INTERRELATIONSHIP.

Section 4 of Senate Bill 656 states that:

As used in this section "manufactured dwelling"
means any residential dwelling which meets:

(a) the requirement of the building and
construction codes listed in N.R.S. 461.170
and bears the appropriate approval and
insignia required by N.R.S. 461.190; or

(b) construction and safety standards

which have been established by the Secretary
of Housing and Urban Development pursuant to
42 U.S.C. §5403 and are effective on the date
of passage of this act.

Because, as the above quote indicates, there exists legislation

at both the state and federal level which seemingly addresses the

1. In 1980, the "Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standards
Act" (42 U.S.C. §5401 et. seq.) was changed to the "Manufactured
Home Construction and Safety Standards Act" by public law 96-399.
Wherever the words "Mobile Home" appeared in the Act the words
"Manufactured Home" were placed in their stead.
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same issues, i.e., construction standards for manufactured dwellings,

confusion naturally results. A céreful analysis of the state and
federal enactments, however, indicates that those enactments do not

overlap and actually apply to sevarate sets of circumstances. There-
fore, in order to bring all "manufactured dwellings" within the

scope of Senate Bill 656, reference must be made to both the Nevada
tandards and the Federal Act. '

In 1974, the Congress of the United States adopted the aManu-
factured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act"2 in order to:

Reduce the number of personal injuries and deaths

and the amount of insurance costs and property

damage resulting from manufactured home accidents,

and to improve the qualitv and durability of manu-

factured homes. (42 U.S.C. §5401.)

Section 5403 of the Federal Act gave the Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development the power to establish appropriate federal
manufactured home construction_and safety standards. As originally
drafted, the Federal Act specifically pre-empted the area of manu-
factured home construction standards.3 In 1977, however, Congresé

amended Section 5403 of the Act to provide for the following exclu-

sion:

2. See footnote 1.

3. Subsection (d) of 42 USC §5403 states as follows:

Supremacy of Federal standards

(d) ‘Vhenever a Federal manufactured home con-
struction and safety standard established under
this chapter is in effect, no State or political
‘subdivision of a State shall have any authority
either to establish, or to continue in effect,
with respect to any manufactured home covered,
any standard regarding construction or safety
applicable to the same aspect of performance of
such manufactured home which is not identical
to the Federal manufactured home construction
and safety standard.

<7
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(h) The Secretary shall exclude from the coverage
of this chapter any structure which the manufacturer
certifies, in a form prescribed by the Secretarv, to
be:

(1) designed only for erection or installation
on a site-built permanent foundation;

(2) not designed to be moved once so erected or
installed;

(3) designed and manufactured to comply with a
nationally recognized model building code or an
equivalent local code, or with a state or local

modular building code recognized as generally .
equivalent to building codes for site-built

housing, or with minimum property standards
adopted by the Secretary pursuant to Title II
of the National Housing Act; and

(4) to the manufacturer's knowledge is not

intended to be used other than on a site-built

permanent foundation. (Emphasis added).
This 1977 amendment carved out a small segment of the manufactured
housing construction industry which could be controlled by state
law rather than the federal act.

Currently within the State of Nevada, upwards of 95% of the
manufactured dwellings sold comply with the standards adopted by
the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
§5403, and less than 5% of the manufactured dwellings are built
pursuant to the constructi&h standards listed in N.R.S. 461.170.
Therein lies the need to refer to both the Federal Act and the
Nevada Standards. Without reference to both the Federal Act and
the Nevada Standards all "manufactured dwellings" would not rec;ive
the benefits of Senate Bill 656.

III

THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY
OF "MANUFACTURED DWELLINGS".

Whether a manufacturerd dwelling is built pursuant to

construction guidelines adopted by the Secretary of Housing and
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Urban Development pursuant to the Federal Act or pur;uant to the
Nevada Standards the end product is essentially thé same, i.e.,

a safe and structurally sound habitation built pursuant to nationally
recognized building codes.

The building codes applicable to manufactured dwellings
constructed in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 461 of
the Nevada Revised Statutes are spelled out in N.R.S. 461.170
and need no further elaboration herein. As previously mentioned,
manufactured dwellings built pursuant to the lievada Standards
constitute less than 5% of the manufactured dwellings sold in
the State of Nevada.

The text of the regulations adopted by the Secretary of
Housing'and Urban Development can be located at 24 C.F.R. 3280
et. seq. Those regulations cover items such as general plan-
ning considerations, fire safety, plumbing systems and much
much more. A Xerox copy of the index to the regulations is
attached hereto for the purpose of illustrating the comprehensive
nature of the regulations. Remember, 95% of the manufactured
dwellings sold in the State of Nevada are constructed pursuant
to these regulations. )

The contents of 24 C.F.R. 3280 et. seq. are too detailed
and technical to be fruitfully discussed in this memorandum,
but the following quote from 24 C.F.R. 3280.903 may be helpful )
in understanding the cumulative effect of such regulations:

(a) The cumulative effect of highway
transportation shock and vibration upon
a mobile home structure may result in
incremental degradation of its designed

performance in terms of providing a safe,
healthy and durable dwelling. Therefore,




the mobile home shall be designed, in terms

of its structural, plumbing, mechanical and
electrical systems, to fully withstand such
transportation forces during its intended

life. (Crossreferences omitted.).

(b) Particular attention shall be given to
maintaining watertight integrity and conserving
energy by assuring that structural components
in the roof and walls (and to their interfaces
with vents, windows, doors, etc.) are capable
of resisting highway shock and vibration forces
during primary and subsequent secondary trans-
vortation moves.

One may ask why must we refer to both the Federal Act and the
Nevada Standards when the end result is the same, i.e., a safe and
structurally sound habitation. The reason is that the Federal Act
and the Nevada Revised Statutes, while both refer to manufactured
homes, address themselves to slightly different products. The
Federal Act addresses itself to units which are intended to be
more mobile than the units covered by the Nevada Standards. As
subsection (h) of 42 U.S.C. §5403 [quoted earlier at page 4]}
indicates, the Federal Act does not applv to units which are intended
to be used on a site-built permanent foundation. The fact that
manufactured dwellings constructed pursuant to the Federal Act are
built with the idea in mind that they are mobile should not, however,
indicate to you that Senate Bill 656 should be rejected because of
a fear that the residential areas of our cities will be infested
with vagabonds. Senate Bill 656 clearly requires the manufactured
dwelling to be placed on a permanent foundation.

A key fact to remember regarding the structural integrity of
manufactured dwellings is that they must not only be structurally
sound at the time of their completion at the factory, and at the

time that they are olaced on site, they must also withstand signif-

icant impact and vibration while being transpvorted to the job Si%BZ

6.




A manufactured dwelling built pursuant to the Federal Act must
maintain its structural integrity despite a sometimes gruelling
trip to the job site. Essentially, the regulations adopted
pursuant to the Federal Act create a performance, as compared
to a mere svecification standard.

CONCLUSION

Manufactured dwellings, as they are defined in Senate Bill
656, are subject to strict and specially formulated construction
standards. A manufactured dwelling built in accordance with
either the Federal Act or the Nevada Standards is a safe and
structurally sound habitation. Manufactured dwellings, with the
exception of one factor, are comparable to site-built homes.
That one factor is cost. Manufactured dwellings provide an
ecdnomically favorable alternative to site-built housing without
sacrificing safety or structural integrity. They should not be
discriminated against and should be permitted to occupy any lot
which may be occupied by a site-built home. Senate Bill 656 should

be passed as proposed.
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Standnrd for dwinging exterior
¢ doors for use in mobile homes.

bport F—Thermol Protoctisn

Scope. 0 L
Definitions.
Materials.

Condensation control (vapor dar-

Afr infiltration.

Heat'los.hm

Comfort gain,

Heat loss, heat gain and cooling
Iculations.

Jriteria in absence of specific

Heat loss certificate.
Tomfort cooling certificate and
ation. g

bpart G—Plumbing Systems

Seo

m .
)(Qr:qulremenh.-
Ma

Joints and connections.

Traps and cleanouts. : *
Plumbing fixtures.

| Hangers and supports.

j Water dlstribt\;uon systems.

. Dralinage systems.

Vents and venting.

Tests and inspection.

~Hesting, Cocling and Foel Burming
Systems

Scope.

Definitions.

Viinimum standards.

Tuel supply systems.

Jas plping systems.

Il piping systems. )

Heat producing appliances.
Ixhaust duct system and provi-
or the future installiation of a

dryer.

!nstallation of appliances.
~ Ventilating, ventilation and com-
yvalr.

{nstructions.

arking.

Accessibdility.

Appliances, cooling.

Clrculating air systems.

ibpart i—Electrical Systems

Seope.

Deﬂnuhm.l’

Power supply.

Disconnecting means and branch-

ve equipment.
mnwm required.
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Chapter XX—O#f. of Ass't. Sec. for Noighborhoods, Ete,

Sec.

3280.806 Receptacle outlets.

3280.807 Fixtures and appliances.

3280.808 Wiring methods and materials.

3280.809 Grounding.

3280.810 Electrical

3280.811 Calculations.

3280.812 Wiring of expandable units and
dual units, 5

3280.813 Outdoor outlets, fixtures, air con-
ditioning equipment. ete.

3280.814 Painting of wiring.

3280.818 Polarization.

3280.816 Examination of equipment for
safety.

Subpart J—Transportation

3280.901 Scope.

3280.802 Definitions.

3280.8903 General requirements for design-
ing the structure to withstand transpor-
tation shock and vibration.

3280.904 Specific requirements for design-
ing the transportation system.

AUTHORITY: Sec. Nd). Department of

Housing and Urban Development Act, 42

U.S.C. 3535(d), Title V1, Housing and Com-

munity Development Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C.

$401). unless otherwise noted.

Sourcr: 40 FR 58752, Dec. 18, 1978, unless
otherwise noted. Redesignated at 44 FR
20679, Apr. 6, 1979,

Subport A—General

§3280.3 Scope.

(a) This standard covers all equip-
ment and installations in the design,
construction, fire safety, plumbing,
heat-producing and electrical systems
of mobile homes which are designed to
be used as dwelling units. The Secre-
tary may approve such equipment and
instaliations which are listed or la-
beled by an approved testing or listing
agency. Equipment and installations
not listed or labeled may be approved
by the Secretary upon a determination
that such equipment and installations
are adequate for the protection of
health, safety and the general welfare.

(b) These Federal Mobile Home Con-
struction and Safety Standards seek,
to the maximum extent possible, to es-
tablish performance requirements. In
certain instances, however, the use of
specific requirements in the Standard
is necessary because, at this time, that
is the best available means of identify-
ing the desired performance. The use
of specific requirements is not intend-

§ 3280.2

ed to prohibit the utilization of any
material, plece of equipment, or
system which cannot meet the precise
specifications, but which upon evalua-
tion provides equivalent or superior
performance. Where any material,
piece of equipment. or system which
does not meet precise specifications
set out in the standard is shown, to
the satisfaction of the Secretary, to
meet the level of performance of a ma-
terial, piece of equipment or system
which meets the precise specifications,
the Secretary may waive the specifica-
tions set out in the standard for that
Mmaterial, plece of equipment, or
system. Whenever a waiver is issued,
the Secretary shall issue an interpre-
tative bulletin which announces the
waiver, states that the material, piece
of equipment or system meets the re-
quired standard of performance. and
sets out any limitations or other re-
quirements with respect to how the
material, piece of equipment, or
system must be used, including any
tests of the material, piece of equip-
ment, or system which the Secretary
determines must be carried out before
it can be used. Where a wajver has
been issued, the requirements of the
section of the Federal standard to
which the waiver relates may be met
either by meeting the specifications
set out in the standard or by meeting
any requirements set out in Jhe inter-
pretative bulletin which announces
the waiver.

(¢) Interpretative bulletins may also
be issued for the following purposes:

(1) to clarify the meaning of the
standard; and

(2) to assist in the enforcement of
the standard. g

§3280.2 Definitions.

(a) Definitions in this subpart are
those common to all subparts of the
standard and are in addition to the
definitions provided in individual
parts.

(1) “Approved,” when used in con.
nection with any material, appliance
or construction, means complying with
the requirements of the Department
of Housing and Urban Development.

(2) “Center” means the midline be-
tween the right and left side of a
mobile home. Rire ot
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Michigan Supreme Court Rules Exclusionary Zoming Against
Mobile / Manufactured Housing Is “Unconstitutional”

In a recent landmark deci-
sion that will have consider-
able influence on how local
iurisdictions meet their grow-
ing future housing needs, the
- Michigan State Supreme
Court ruled Monday. Febru-
ary 23 that communities can-

not restrict the location of
mobile homes just because

thev are mobile homes.

In a 4 - 3 ruling, the
high court said that mod-
ern mobile/manufactured
homes “have few defects
or other drawbacks to jus-
tify discrimination under
local zoning laws which
frequently prohibit them
outside of designated mo-
bile home parks,” accord-
ing to the decision.

Future zoning restrictions,
the court ruled, must be bas-
ed on such reasons as failure
to satisfy standards meant to
assure compatibility with

TR e e r——
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mobile/manufactured homes
and other nearby housing.

The State Supreme Court
concurred with an earlier

ruling by the State Court of

Appeals declaring that a sin-

gle mobile / manufactured

home “is not in inself a nui-
sance.” That Appeals Court

ruling concerned the Robin-
son Township in Michigan’s
Ottawa County and its at-
tempt to block a family from
placing a mobile home on a
privately owned piece of land
within the town limits. Last
vear MHI submitted an
Amicus Curiae brief for the
defendants Donald and
Merle Knoll.

In a similiar state action,
MHI filed an Amicus brief
in a mobile home exclusion-
ary zoning case in New Jer-
sey. It is hoped the precedent
established by the Michigan
rulmg should prove helpful

- - e - -

in the yet undecided New
Jersey case.

The significance and im-
pact of the Michigan Su-
preme Court ruling can nev-
er be overemphasized. It
marks the first time that any
State Supreme Court has cat-
egorically stated that ‘“zon-

Continued on Page 3

— GOOD NEWS —
HUD’s New Undersecretary

Federation Focus states that
Donald Hovde, Undersecretary of
HUD, is likely to be a supporter
of the manufactured housing in-
dustry. Hovde is a traditional
growth area developer whose ma-
jor focus is housing. He is report-
edly concerned about production
levels of housing in the U. S., op-
poses mortgage revenue bonds

+. and, of great importance to our

industry, is opposed to exclusion-
ary and limited zoning.

Mr. Hovde is a native of Madi-
son, Wisconsin, served as Presi-
dent of the National Association
of Realtors in 1979, and has been
involved in all aspects of commer-
cial and residential development
as both a developer and builder.
NMHF looks forward to working
with Mr. Hovde.

Sla/ses. zm . Publishing office, :&a Wast Moin Sireet, Mascoutah, ilitncls 42298
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Michigan Supreme Court Rules

ing discrimination or exclu-
sion of mobile/manufactur-
ed homes is unconstitution-
al,” something that MH ]
has been saying all along.

The Michigan court sent
the nation a message; “You

cannot blindly exclude or re-

strict mobile / manufactured

homes just because they are

in fact mobile/manufactured

homes!” It is obvious that in

formulating their decision
the Michigan Supreme Court
examined the facts about the
new generation of mobile/
manufactured homes (which
were largely supplied by
MHI in its Amicus brief),
and did not resort to tired
old misconceptions.

A substantial victory was
achieved in Michigan, the
key precedent has been esta-
blished. Zoning ordinances
that would restrict and ex-
clude mobile/manufactured
homes are now unconstitu-
tional.

Editorial comment: With-
in the last year or so courts
have been leaning in this di-
rection. Several in the east
and far west. There is suffi-
cient material developing
that other states may have
good reasons mow for re-
opening previously unfavor-
able decisions,

Last year, Dick Klemeyer at the
‘Texas Mfgd. Housing Ass'n con-

vention presented a logical and
reasoned comment that no doubt

MARCH, 1981

will be included in future briefs
on the subject of zoning discrim-
ination.

He said:

“The political and social
climate in this country, and
in Texas, has undergone a
shift toward increasing em-
phasis on individual human
rights. Attitudes, and even
laws, that once may have
seemed logical safeguards of
an entire community’s well
being have changed because
of a realization that in a
modern and complex society,
it is the individual who needs
a greater measure of protec-
tion.

In this climate of increas-
ing concern for human
rights, it is important to re-
member that 2 manufactured
home is a thing—and things,
as such, have no rights. The
U. S. Constitution doesn’t
protect a mobile home —
doesn’t grant it any inalien-
able rights or privileges. But
people do have rights. And
if discrimination against
manufactured housing is to
be eliminated, the effort may
have to focus, to some ex-
tent, on securing the individ-
ual rights of people who
want to live in a mobile or
modular home, and want to
locate that home in a desir-
able neighborhood. It may

turn out that the people who

buv manufactured homes —

rather than those who sell

them — will be the most ef-

fective troops in the battle

— Continued from Page 1

for greater site - availability

and fair treatment of mobile

and modular homes.

People not only have rights
—they have votes. And their

- votes help elect the legisla-

tors who adopt statutes and
the local officials who adopt
zoning ordinances and other
control measures. If legal
challenges in Court do not
completely remove unreason-
able restrictions against man-
ufactured housing then, new
legislation can be created to
achieve that goal. And the
fastest - growing segment of
the voting population in the
1980’s will be adults of fam-
ily-forming age who repre-
sent the strongest market for
affordable housing — and
that means manufactured
housing.

One State—and only one
State, Vermont has adopted a
law that prohibits municipal-
ities from distinguishing be-
tween site-built homes and
mobile homes in their zoning
ordinances. I’d like to offer a
few passages from a letter
sent to all Vermont towns
and cities by the State Agen-
cy of Community Affairs
and Development after the
law was adopted:

“There ought to be com-
plete agreement. with these
objectives, for it is inconceiv-
able in a free society that in-
come, lifestyle or method of
construction should be a basis
for discrimination in hous-
ing.”

Continued on Next Page
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An interesting thing about
the Vermont legislation is
that it passed the legislature
without a word of testimony
(or even public statements)
from either the New Eng-
land Mobile Home Associa-
tion or the Governor’s Advis-
orv Commission on Mobile
Ilomes (which also is pri-
marily an industry group).
Iobbying efforts in support
of the Bill were led by the
Vermont Legal Aid Society
and the Low Income Advo-
cacy Council. The Bill was
discussed solely in terms of
cqual treatment and human
need, The Bill passed” by
wide margins in both the
ITouse and Senate, with sup-
port from both Conservatives
and Liberals, because it fo-
cused on cquality and human
rights. T"he American Mo-
bile THome Owners Associa-
tion considers the Vermont
Law a “madel” that the in-
dustry should try to have
adopted in cevery state.

It may not be possible to
convinee all building inspec-
tors that a manufactured

home is better-built—or as

well - built — as a site - con-
structed house. We muy nev-
er convince all members of
all Planning and Zoning
Commissions that a mobile
home will not depress sur-
rounding  property values.
And we may never convinee
all members of all City
Councils that the “aesthe-

4 authoritetive information in regard to the subjest i

€2t matter covered. It is sold with the i
Ming or other professional sarvice, If legal advice or other oxpert assistonco s required, “mmm"i:m‘ofmm'm
vaoq:lomlondhmbluiynconmmo.dun‘ rican Bor A b : " -

as Mlgd. Housing Ass™m _ (Continued from Page 3

tics” of manufactured homes
meet some  pre - determined
standard in their minds. But
those same officials may find
it very difficult to maintain
a position that not only dentes
a large segment of the popu-
lation in their communities
the opportunity to live in
quality housing they can af-
ford, but also denies those
people their individual free-
dom of choice.

The manufactured hous-
ing industry may still have to
spend a lot of time at the
courthouse and at the State
Capitol. But the cffort may
increasingly focus not so
much on explaining and de-
fending building codes and
aesthetic  values — but  on
standing up for (and fight-
ing for) the individual rights
of the people who want to be
our customers.”

FIHIA Loan Limits

On January 19, 1981, HUD
published notice in the Federal
Register approving an increase in
the FHA mobile home loan a-
mounts. New limits for single-
section homes are $20,000 up
from $18,000. The new loan
maximum for multi-section homes
has increased to $30,000 from
$27,000. The rule became effec-
tive on February 18. (MHI PL Jan.
uary 30, 1981)

Congress recently passed a biil to
cut business’ paper load. The Paper-
work Reduction Act permits business-
men to ignore forms coming without
an Office of Management & Budget
stamp of approval, requiring control
no., expiration date and reason for the
request.

ond e Commuttoe of Publishors.
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The addition of pitched roofs
and two-car garages has made many
mobilehome models virtually indis-
tinguishable from conventionally-
built tract houses. But until this
session of the Legislature, they

ere still more vehicle than home
n the eyes of the law and lenders,
especially public lenders.

In the first year of the ses-
sion, however, the Legislature took
a number of steps that signaled
their recognition of the importance
of mobilehomes 1in the housing
market. Of both symbolic and
practical importance is the
transfer of mobilehome registration
funtions from the Department of
Motor Vehicles to HCD.

More importantly, financing
options were extended in several
directions. AB 333 and $B 229 in-
cluded as part of the State's new
housing finance programs, construc-
tion incentives for mobilehome de-
velopments and homeownership assis-
tance for individuals,

In a rental project, full devel-
opment costs will be paid by the
State for 30% or more of the units
to be kept available and affordable
to low and very low income
families, as well as the elderly
and handicapped for at least 30
years. Eligibility extends to new
mob i lehome parks, including cooper-
ative parks, of five or more
spaces.

The homeownership assistance

mponent of this legislation pro-
vides for state co-investment of up
to 49% of the cost of a dwelling
purchased by a lower income house-
hold. Eligibility extends to those

e per DT YT WY o AWUNL T

living in a mobilehome park being
converted to a condominium or co-
operative park, and parties who
purchase a mobilehome on a perma-
nent foundation outside a park.
This program will also provide
interim financing assistance to
nonprofit corporatfons or stock
cooperatives which are developing
mobilehome parks for low and
moderate income tenants.

Other legislative changes
authored by Assemblyman Dennis
Mangers (Dem., Huntington Beach) in
AB 2740 had the effect of increas-
ing financing options for manufac-

"tured housing:

e Loans can now be authorized by
the California Housing Finance
Agency for cooperative or non-
profit mobilehome parks, or
mobilehome subdivisions for
low and moderate income
tenants, and for installation
on foundation systems outside
of parks.

e Financing can now be provided
by HCD for mobilehomes-- in-

dividual units, parks, and
subdivisions--  through the
Housing Predevelopment Loan

Fund, Urban Housing Develop-
ment Loan Fund, and the Farm-
workers Housing Grant Pro-
gram.

© Loan ceilings for the Cal vet
Program have been fncreased
from $22,500 to $35,000 for a
nobilehome in a park and from
$30,000 to $55,000 for a

. mobilehome on a foundation
‘  system on a private lot.

Another noteworthy feature of
recently enacted legislation is
contained in AB 2915, by
Assemblyman Mike Gage (Dem., Napa).
For the first time, as a result of
this bill, a mobilehome owner will
be able to take advantage of the
cash value of a residence, a
prerogative previously available
only to homeowners of traditional
dwellings. In the future, a
mobilehome owner will have the
opportunity to take out a secured
second loan on the unit, or derive
cash from equity in the unit.
AB 2915 also transfers State
mob i lehome regulatory responsibili-
ties from the Department of Motor
Vehicles to HCD.

PLANNING AND ZONING ACCEPTANCE

This session also  yielded
legislation which assures manufac-
tured housing a place as part of
each California community. Cur-
rently, many localities exclude
mobilehomes entirely, or restrict
their location to parks. SB 1960
by Senator Omer Rains, (Dem.,
Ventura) which will take effect
July 1, 1981, precludes prohibition
by a locality of installation of
newer mobilehomes (built since
1976) which are fnstalled on
permanent foundations on single-
family lots. The local jurisdic-
tjon may apply setback, sideyard,
parking and other development
standards which would apply to a
conventional house on the same lot,
and may also designate certain
single-family lots for mobilehome
use. Local architectural standards
may be applied to the mobilehome
which deal specifically with roof
overhang and roofing and siding
materials.

Another measure, AB 1564
authored by Assemblyman Chester
Wray (Dem., Westminster) requires
cities and counties to include
manufactured housing within the
housing development options dealt
with in their housing element of
the local general plans.

MOBILEHOMES TO GENERATE PROPERTY
wes

Traditionally, mobilehomes have
been taxed as vehicles, through an
(Continued on page 8)
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(Continued from page 7)
annual license fee -based on a
depreciation schedule, and a 6%
sales and use tax collected upon
(:::}ale or resale. Local jurisdic-
tions have long been ditsatisfied
with these taxing mechanisms,
contending that their share of
revenues did not cover the cost of
services wutilized by mobflehome
residents.
Senator Robert Presley (Dem.,
Riverside) dealt with this problem
in two measures--SB 1004 of 1979,
and a refinement, SB 1422 of 1980.
As a result of their passage, all
.hew mobilehomes sold on or after
July 1, 1980 are subject to local
property taxes at the same rates as
conventional dwellings, (Annual
vehicle-type licensing will con-
tinue for units first sold before
that date.) Sales tax on post-July
1980 units will be charged only
upon ¢ initial sale, and will be
based only on 758 of the sales
price to the retailer, an arrange-
ment similar to conventional hous-
ing sales taxes which apply to
materials but not value of the
completed house. The new legisla-
tion also qualifies owners and
renters for State tax benefits
available to residents of conven-
tional dwellings.

NEW WIDTH REQUIREMENT

Assemblyman Jim E11is (Rep., San
Diego) and Mike Roos (Dem., L.A.)
addressed yet another fssue in-

O
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The Department of Housing and
Community Development will report
to a new cabinet secretary. Lynn A,
Schenk, appointed by Governor
Brown, succeeds Alan Stein, who
recently resigned as Secretary of
the Business and Transportation
Agency.

The Agency, soon to be renamed
Business, Transportation, and Hous-
ing embraces the housing activities
of HCD, the California Hous ing
Finance Agency (CHFA), and the
Department of Real Estatz.

Ms. Schenk, 35, was deputy
secretary for the Agency, and has
worked on numerous housing issues
with HCD. Prior to this, she was

agss0ta000000000

NEW AGENCY SECRETARY

assistant to Vice Presidents Nelson
Rockefeller and Walter Mondale.

Ms. Schenk was a founder and on
the board of directors of the
Women's Bank of San Diego (Cali-
fornia Coastal Bank). She was also
a4 founder and president of the
Lawyers Club of San Diego and
California Women Lawyers., -

She received her B.A. from the
University of California, Los .
Angeles and her law degree from the |
University of San Diego. |

A Democrat, Ms. Schenk will
receive $60,026. The position
requires Senate confirmation.

With the appointment of Ms.
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an attorney for the San Diego Gas & Schenk Governor Brown's agency
= Electric Company and a White House secretaries are now 50 percent
S Fellow serving as a special female.
g 8000 18890 [ 1] issn9808000R0000000008
fluencing practical usage of in California although all other

mob § lehomes in AB 677 and AB 2698,
respectively, Through their ef-
forts, the width requirement for
movement of mobilehomes on Cali-
fornia highways has been increased
to 14 feet maximum. Previously,
units exceeding 12 feet in width

could not be moved on the highway

states permit movement of those up
to 14 feet. This fissue has been
impartant to prospective mobilehome
owners and the industry. A 14
foot-wide unit provides more
livable space in a stand-alone or
“single-wide" mobilehome, including
4 3-bedroom floor plan.
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Page 2

the acceptability of mobile homes, to be guided by such fallacies and
misconceptions. Manufactured housing today has a major role to play in
furnishing the nation's housing needs, particularly in providing shelter
for lower and fixed income persons who want to live in their own homes.
But that potential will not be realized as long as manufactured homes

are considered as substandard to homes built on site.

FROM THE BEGINNING

Mobile homes today are at least as strong, and in some instances,
stronger than contemporary model code-complying site-built homes.

From their inception, mobile homes have been constructed to meet a
need. In the beginning travel trailers had to withstand the rigors of
being pulled over winding, two-lane highways and bumpy back roads. They
were rather simple in design and small in size; building them for endurance
presented no particular challenge.

As the homes grew larger and more complex in the features provided,
professional engineering and creative design became more necessary. As
mobile homes evolved through the 1950s and 60s, they reached widths of
14 feet and lengths of 60 feet and more. Most were built as structurally
sound as site-built housing. If early mobile homes had any design
fault, it was due to the lack of materials to keep them light and versatile.
Since no one will knowingly sell a product that is potentially dangerous,

manufacturers either developed or changed materials to meet this need.

CODES WERE VOLUNTARY, EFFECTIVE

Until 1974, there were no nationally enforced standards for construction

of mobile homes, although many individual states had mandatory standards.

(more) <531
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(::) Like mahy other industries, manufacturers had policed themselves and
each other. California was one of the early leaders, with the assistance
of manufacturers, in formulating mobile home standards, which were
followed by manufacturers who were members of the Trailer Coach Association
or the Mobile Home Manufacturers Association. In the early 1950s, these
standards dealt largely with electrical, plumbing and heating system
designs. As standards progressed, structural requirements, including
such features as window glazing area, minimum room size, heat loss
control, Wind and snow design loads, and foundation requirements, were
needed.
Early mobile home regulations evolved from the jointly published
mobile home standard of the National Fire Protection Association and the
(::> American National Standards Institute, both voluntary consensus standards-
making organizations. Finally 23 states, many of them in the West,
followed these standards when drawing up their mobile home regulations.
Unfortunately, each state was free to make its own revisions and stipulations
to meet their own perceived needs. Since some states perceived their
snow to be heavier than their neighbor's, or their winds more brisk,
considerable variation in the details of mandatory regulations appeared

that manufacturers had to comply within a given market area.

TOWARD UNIFORMITY

A major change in mobile home regulation came in 1974, when Congress
enacted the Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standard. Hailed by
federal officials as a great victory for consumers, the new law was in

(::> essence an embodiment of the ANSI codes already being followed by mobile

home manufacturers. The law's most significant contributions were a

(more) <592
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provision for uniform standards and a strict enforcement policy. This
standard is the only nationally and uniformly enforced building code in
existence today. The regulations were welcomed by the manufactured
housing industry as they brought significant uniformity to a previously
non-uniform system.

To further minimize differences between state codes, and thus
alleviate the need to custom build mobile homes for each state, the
National Conference of States for Building Codes and Standards (NCSBCS)
began an effort to coordinate mobile home regulations. Individual state
agencies, in association with the Nationai Conference, worked to create

an effective system for assuring mobile homes were constructed to uniform

standards.

"MANUFACTURED" IS THE KEY

We don't feel it's an overstatement to say that modern mobile homes
represent the epitome in efficient, cost-effective construction. The
concern of the engineering field is to ensure that every component has
an important function in relation to the entire structure. The ultimate
goal is to build a home that meets the required performance standards at
the minimum produced cost.

The achievement of this goal is what sets manufactured housing
apart from site-built homes. The key word is “"manufactured." Mobile
homes are the product of assembly line methods and are built to approved
plans that eliminate the inefficiencies in building of site-built homes.
An often used analogy that has much truth is the similarity to the
construction of a car. How much do you think it would cost to have a

(more)
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group of workers, under supervision of knowledgeable individuals, build
a car from the ground up in your driveway? Quite plainly, most of us
could not afford it. The same is becoming the case in housing. In
addition to production efficiencies, Purchasing and economy of scale,
mobile home builders are able to exercise extensive quality control
during the construction of their Products. In the end, the consumer

receives a high quality home at an affordable price.

STRUCTURAL EFFICIENCY

What type of structural efficiencies are we talking about? Take
interior paneling, for instance. Mobile home manufacturers use what is
called stress skin Paneling It serves two very important functions.
First, it creates the interior decor. Secondly, it adds significant
structural strength to the wall framing. To further strengthen the
structure, manufacturers use adhesives in addition to mechanical fasteners
such as nails and staples. Conventional home builders are not generally
permitted to utilize adhesives because of construction conditions which
they cannot control.

Mobile home roof rafters are another area where efficiency and
economy play a big role while stil] maintaining structural integrity.
Instead of the expensive framing seen on many site-built homes, mobile
home manufacturers use manufactured truss-type rafters that are based on
the same principle as an airplane wing. The ingenuity of geometry takes
the place of solid mass. Although some feel that truss-type rafters are
inferior, we know they perform efficiently. They are proven strong to

(more)
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Fleetwood Enterprises, Inc.
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fulfill the design need, and they do not tend to warp like solid rafters.
Components that go into building a mobile home are tested, tested,

and retested to ensure they will perform as the engineer's design expects.

The codes by which site-built homes are constructed (the model building

codes) are the result of years of field experience, but not of controlled

design with a specific purpose in mind. The question mobile home manufacturers

ask is: Will component "A" perform task "B" efficiently, effectively,

esthetically, and economically? If so, let's use it. If not, back to

the drawing boards. Combine this philosophy and nearly three decades of

experience, along with the fact mobile homes must be transportable, and

you have the basis for modern mobile home construction.

FIRE AND WIND

How safe are mobile homes in a fire? Before answering, we feel
obligated to point out that no structure is safe in a fire. Given that,
mobile homes today are as safe as any other comparable home. The Federal
Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standard sets extremely stringent
regulations on fire safety. All materials--excluding drapes and other
furnishings--must have a fire spread rating of no more than 200. (Asbestos
is 0 and solid 3/4-inch red oak is 100.) This compares to the model
building codes requirements. Materials adjacent to stoves must be rated
50 or less, and around furnace and water heaters, 25 or less. All
mobile homes built today must have at least one smoke detector installed.
There must be at least two exterior doors for escape which must be
within 35 feet of each bedroom door, but cannot be in the same room or
general area. Bedroom windows must open easily for emergency exiting,

and their sill cannot be more than 36 inches above the floor.

(more) IS
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While fire protection provisions can be controlled by manufacturers,
wind damage is another matter. Most wind damage to mobile homes is a
direct result of inadequate installation and anchoring.

Today's manufactured homes are made to withstand all the same
elements of nature that a site-built home can survive. By federal law,
mobile home roofs in moderate climate states like California must support
up to 20 pounds per square foot. In some northern states, the design
standard is 30 to 40 pounds per square foot. Normal wind design requires
that exterior walls and windows withstand 15 pounds per square foot, and
in hurricang-designated areas, such as Florida and Texas, a 25-pound per
square foot design is required. In addition, the standard stipulates
that exterior coverings “shall be of moisture and weather resistive
materials attached with corrosion resistant fasteners to resist wind,

snow and rain."

INSPECTIONS, INSPECTIONS AND MORE INSPECTIONS

In-plant inspection is another important aspect of mobile home
construction. Fleetwood Enterprises, for instance, has a quality control
administrator at each of its 29 plants who reports directly to the plant
general manager. Each unit is closely scrutinized at each phase of
construction before shipment to dealers. Consumers are furnished a one-
year warranty guaranteeing that workmanship and materials are free from
defect.
Several independent or government agencies are also involved in the
inspection process. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) is responsible for national enforcement of the Mobile Home Construction
and Safety Standard, and has contracted with the National Conference of
State Building Codes and Standards (NCSBCS) to be its eyes and ears. .
2596

(more)
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Fieetwood Enterprises, Inc.
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States provide inspectors to NCSBCS, and all mobile home manufacturing
plants in the U.S. are monitored by them at least quarterly. Further,
all mobile home building plans must be approved by an independent,
approved agency.

Inspection agencies have inspectors who visit pPlants in their area
as often as every day, depending on production. Although each agency
may have different inspection guidelines, they cannot be less rigorous

than required by the Federa] Standards.

CHANGE IN THINKING

The fallacies and misconceptions associated with mobile home
construction are without basis. People, many in decision-making capacities
affecting the manufactured housing industry, stil] conjure up images of
rickety, tin trailers when mobile home related subjects are brought up.
This is totally inaccurate and unfair, and the end result of this type
of thinking is counterproductive for all concerned. We can only hope
that through information and education, manufactured homes will be
Jjudged for what they are: Sturdily built, efficient, economic, and
attractive homes that are equal in performance to comparable site-built
housing.

-$-
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MOBILE HOMES AS SAFE FROM FIRE AS SITE~BUILT HOMES; NEW MOBILE HOMES SAFER

The risk of fire is greater in a site-built home than in a mobile home,
Qording to Howard Gate's study, "Comparison of Fire Risk in Mobile Homes
and Site-Built Homes." His analysis of data contained in the U.S. Fire Admin-
istration's 1978 National Fire Incident Reporting System reveals that the
incidence of fire in site-built homes is 534.50 per 100,000 homes, as compared
to the slightly lower rate of 534.04 fires per 100,000 mobile homes. More
significant, however, is the fact that the fire incidence rate for mobile
homes built after 1976 is only 378.9 per 100,000 mobile homes, or 155.6 fewer
fires than site-constructed homes experience.

The lower rate of fire incidence for mobile homes is due, in large part
to stringent fire safety features required by the Department of Housing and
Urban Development's Mobile Homes Construction and Safety Standards, a manda-
tory, national building code for mobile homes which has been in effect since

‘l’76.

Among the many fire safety provision are: 1) that each mobile home have
a minimum of two, easily accessible exits; 2) restrictive interior flame-spread
requirements for walls and ceilings; 3) flame-spread ratings for the interior
finish of furnace and water compartments, kitchen cabinets and counter tops,
interior surfaces adjacent to cooking ranges, furniture materials, and
plastic bathtubs, shower units and shower doors; and 4) smoke alarms and
emergency egress windows in all sleeping areas. In some states and cities,
building codes governing site-constructed housing do not require such stringent
fire safety features.

The mobile home industry‘'s careful attention to fire safety features--and
stringent quality control--has also led to a lower fire fatality rate than
that for site~constructed homes. The fatality rate for site-built homes is

'20 per 100,000 homes,' while the rate in mobile homes built since the imple-
mentation of the HUD code is 3.44 fatalities per 100,000 homes, according to
the National Fire Protection Association's 1978 fire fatality records.

Mobile home fire data for California, a state which has one of the largest
mobile home populations, further indicates that the fire incidence rate of
mobile homes is significantly less than that of site-built homes. 1In a 1977
memorandum from the Acting Chief of the Division of Codes and Standards to the
California Commission of Housing and Community Development, it was noted that,
based on the second annual report of the California State Fire Marshal, one
out of every lzg\site -built homes had a fire occurrence, while only one out

of 409 mobile homes experienced fire.

Prepared by: The Indiana Manufactured Housing Association
3210 Rand Road, Indianapolis, gygéygg 46241
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May 1981

Indiana Joins States Voiding Anti Mobile Eome Laws

INDIANAPOLIS, ind.—Governor
Robert D. Orr has signed into law
legislation which prevents county
and municipal zoners from dis-
criminating against all forms of
manufactured homes simply be-
cause they were built in factories.

The bill had previously passed
the Indiana House by a resound-
ing 83-11 margin, and then Sen-
ate by 26-20.

The law prohibits planning
commissions from enacting or
maintaining ordinances that total.
ly preciude all forms of manufac-
tured housing (including mobile
homes) from being installed as
permanent residences.

It applies, however, only to
homes having more than 950
square feet of space and which
are more than 23 feet wide. Local
authorities may specify roofing

. and siding materials, but any such

aesthetic specifications must also
be applied to site-built homes.

The law covers mobile/manu-
factured homes built after last
Jan. 1, and takes affect July I,
1982,

The only other state with such
a broad state law against mobile

home discrimination is California, -

which won such a measure in
1980. In Florida, a task force of
members of Florida Manufactured
Housing Assn. is in the initial
stages of preparing a similar bill
for the 1982 legislative ‘session.

All this legislative activity in.
volves mobile homes built to the
standards set by the U. S. Depart-
ment of Housing and Urban De.
velopment. ~
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CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE

§65852.3 Mobilehomes; Installation on lots zoned for single-
family dwellings.

A city, including a charter city, county, or city and county
shall not prohibit the installation of mobilehomes certified under
the National Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of
1974 (42 U.S.C. Section 5401, et seq.) on a foundation system,
pursuant to Section 18551 of the Health and Safety Code on lots
zoned for single-family dwellings. However, a city, including a
charter city, county, or city and county may designate lots zZoned
for single-family dwellings for mobilehomes as described in this
section, which lots are determined to be compatible for such
mobilehome use. A city, including a charter city, county, or city
and county may subject any such mobilehome and the lot on which it
is placed to any or all of the same development standards to which,
a conventional single-family residential dwelling on the same lot
would be subject, including, but not limited to, building setback
standards, side and rear yard requirements, standards for enclosures,
access, and vehicle parking and architectural, aesthetic requirements,
and minimum square footage requirements. However, any architectural
requirements imposed on the mobilehome structure itself, exclusive
of any requirement for any and all additional enclosures, shall be
limited to its roof overhang, roofing material, and siding material.
In no case may a city, including a charter city, county, or city
and county apply any development standards which will have the effect
of totally precluding mobilehomes from being installed as permanent
residences. ;
(Added by Stats. 1980, c. 1142, p.___, § 1.5, operative July 1, 1981.)

Operative July 1, 19813
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VERMONT

MUNICIPAL AND COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Title 24, §4406. Required regulations.

No municipality may adopt zoning regulations which do not
provide for the following:

X k% & % % % % & % k& *k k& % * *

(4) Equal Treatment of Housing.

(A) Except as provided in section 4407 (6) of this
title, ng _zoning.regulation shall have the effect of excluding
qggile homes, modular housing, or other forms of prefabricated
housing_from- the municipality, except upon the same terms and
conditiops as conventional housing is excluded.

(B) No zoning regulation shall have the effect of
excluding from the municipality housing to meet the needs of
the population as determined in section 4382(c) of this title.

(C)© No provision of this chapter shall be construed
to prevent the establishment of mobile home parks pursuant to
chapter 153 of Title 10.--Amended 1975, No. 236 (Adj. Sess.), §l.

Title 24, §4407.

(6) Design control districts. 2oning regulations may contain
provisions for the establishment of design control districts. Prior
to the establishment of such a district, the planning commission
shall prepare a report describing the particular planning and
design problems of the proposed district and setting forth a design
pPlan for the areas which shall include recommended planning and
design criteria to guide future development. The planning
commission shall hold a public hearing, after public notice,
on such report. After such hearing, the planning commission
may recommend to the legislative body such design control district.
A design control district can be created for any area containing
structures of historical, architectural or cultural merit, and
other areas in which there is a concentration of communlty interest
and participation such as a “central business district, civic center
or a similar grouping or r focus of activities. Within such a
designated design control district no structure may be erected,.
reconstructed, substantially altered, restored, moved, demolished,
or changed in use or type of occupancy without approval of the
pPlans therefor by the planning commission. A design review board

2bUz




mdy be appointed by the legislative body of the municipaiity
to advise the planning commission, which board shall have such

term of office, and such procedural rules, as the legislative
body determines.
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! however, Is not based on a determination that . ‘that such private interests must DVQ way to
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. apprehension. understandable- But- sub~" this case discloses that the mobile homes in
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_houm are concerned their- removal- would ™~ - ration as.in conventional housing. About 70% .= ;
: of the mobile homes used since World War -,
" . have been. used .as permanent dwellings.” -
;. : Neithercut, The Mobile Home: Problems With <, -7 >
. “Rts Recognition as_a Valid Housing Source,. =%
7 they remain on site permanently is enﬂrely T 'Newsletter, Real Property Section, State Bar o>~ _“-’-7

- evident.” Koester 'v... Hunterdon: Couazy T mgu 10, Dec., 1975), p. 2.
- Board of Taxation, 79 N.J. 381, 386,399 A2d gan (Na. 10, s

& “P\ !

: N&e..Toward an‘Eqmuble and Workablo A

5] men'Do!MobdeHomeTmmn.'lleeLJ' =

only of mobile homes located in, rather than - ' 702-703 (1962). _ m oy .- .l
away from, mobile home parks. But even this .~ "" e CHE IR

..v-.'..-" o '-~:4- 5?-. D -

expectation Is not supportable in fact, for i
“{w]hile mobile h iginally for 18. Koester v. Humerdon CoumyBoxrdo! Tax .

sient purposes, today about 60%, of zll mobile - -. '"“’ "’"" P 388, 399 ud 65&
homeowners never move. their home.- The

MHMA [Mobile Home Manufacturers’ Associa- ~ J% G'“'" v. Howell supra, 204 Neb. pp. 262"" T
mn]nmwemmhmbnf—-mm"wun i .
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: txonal one-family dwelllng" aud therefon-.., The ’
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islatures of various - states ha.ve.
.provided that mobile homes may be taxed -

-7, “does not violate the letter or the spirit].of
225 o subdivision's restrictive covenant prohlbtt.-
" ing trailers.®* The dampﬁon of that mo~

gt Dbile’ Fome démonstrates that mobile homes

as real property,” and one statute prohibits :
.ordinances which, inson Township's,- _

i

“dre not’ inherently- incapable’ of* aclnevmg,
“'the aesthetic and.comfort standards of con-
ventional dwellings: =% ! ] “"‘"""‘"’“ S
"‘"_ “Paﬂterpurchaaed lots ' the ﬁem—
*'irg -Ranchettes subdivision ' in "1975"and ¢
b 1/:7... He-bought a doublo-wxde mobxle
* home: and” moved it on the ‘Tots:"! The™..
* vrheels, axles; and running gear-were-re- -
move&andsold,andthehomewaspfaeed
~.on a concrete-and slump stome founda-:
* tion.: The :mobile: home has three bed---
rooms; two full baths and contains 1,440~
aquare feet of floor space.- ‘A patio, a 200 -
Tsquare foot porch, sidewalks, and.a 672.'
.;..squan foot..two-car garage .were. eon—
.. strueted... A water well was drilled and a
'-:-~ septic tank was installed.. - Bothwereeon-
N * ‘pected to mobile home. . A conven-..
- 2 .‘- "." tional style asbestos shingle roof and alu-
== 5% minum- siding were added to-the -home..
‘A garden was planted and 210 trees were.
cbtained to be planted. - -0 H5- fras
= “Parker testified that he and his- mfe-
: intended to reside in the home perma-
- nently. Photographs admitted into evi- -
. denee showed .that their home had the
.' * appearance of a conventional single-fami-
e KRR ly dwelling.. . It compares-favorably with
: other homes in the subdivision.” =‘~=- o

20. Heath v. Parker, 93 N.M. eaossz.sonzc— o

"ot . 818 (1980)-' See, also, Hussey v. Ray, 462
Tra 0 SW2d- 43 (TexCiv.App., 1970 Manley v.-

el At Dnm'«msc.zdsla.zauvszdm--

. _ (1963). n-_’;‘.w "'_‘- [P 2 B2 1“..-_ l\_sﬂ ’
et :1.. Heath v. Parkm-wpn. a3 N.M. ‘pp. 680~-~
L3\ 881,64 P2ABIS . L,

. de, .o-( 2
r “r

- s ‘e enw

Cie 22. \See Neb.RechaLm‘Is Curn.Supp.. 5 7.
© V- 202.12, and statutes cited in Koester v. Hunter-.™
.. 7 " don County Board of Taxation, supn. 7 NJ.-

Ch PP- 388-389 399Ald 638. e

- ., -~~.~~ ‘. a

o»

e _z:. In 1975, the Vermont Planning and De
. ' nm-mdedwgmaﬁgmjea

to certain minor exceptions, “no zoning regula-
shall have the effect of excluding mobile

homes, modular housing, or other forms of

! ricat from_the municipality, ex.

cept upon same terms and conditions as
= conven $in exclu Vt.Sut.

¥ L Former VLStatAnn.

e e

3’(«' ‘“m*.

- an( not merely because lt is a mobile home. ..
‘g w Qg mmed a mumc':l- -

d:scnmmag_agmmt moblle homes.". G

[12] Moreover;,, Robmaon Towushnp s
bualdxng code allows. for prefabnuted hous-- -

ing which is assembled at the site* There * b

.can be-no-ressonable basis for. distinguish- .*
-.ing between mobile homes and other pre- =
fabricated dwellings..: Both are “movable or °
"portable,” and may be similar in appearance -
and constructed of similar materials-: It is-

not-a valid basis for distinction under the - -: S
_police power that one is not only. prefabri- . L

, cated , but “also - prussembled ‘and “con-’
t.ructed 0. be - towed on lts own caussis.”

This -is“not to- -say that-a mumapallty B

“must permit all mobile homes, regardless of

size, appearance, quality of manufacture or i
.manner of. installation- on the site, to be- .

" placed ~ wherever -site-built single fatmly
homes have been built or are permitted- to -
. be built="Nor do we hold that a municipali- *
ty may no longer provide for mobile home
pa:kl..- We hold only that a per se restric-"
tion-is invalid; if a particular mobde home
is excluded from areas other than mobnle
- home parks, it must be because it fails o
" satisly standards designed to assure that
‘the home will compare favorably with other
Bouslgg that-would be allowed on that site,

pality to confine mobile homes to mobde home .
- Jparks, was re rewﬂssL.

PR P
" tion and Materials—The building inspector

~=‘smay approve the use of types of construction

ot 'sudl as prefabricated houses or materials
>, "that vary from the specific requirements of *

" this Code if, (1) such alternate types of con- - .

struction or materials comply with the. rec-
| ‘ommended standards of government agen-
. cles or other national organizations which

publish recognized -standards relative to

_building materials and workmanship. or, (2) .
Cas reports of agencies or laboratories generally

. accepted as competent by engineering au-

. - . thorities indicate that alternate materials or

. .. construction’ equal or exceed the applicable

Code requirements.”. Robinson Township
Building Code, § 102. o et

-y b e

iy ot -'.;;
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. 24. “'«Approval of Alternate 1ypes of Constmc-
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‘i tional “but vacate its jud

~ 1o the circuit court for {

.- mot". y |§eon's|stcnt "with:-

eosts a pubhc qmtlbn.
oo-. N ‘-.’4 "' s
KAVANAGH WILL
GEI‘.nLD JJ eorcur. Y
COLE\!AN Chlef Jns

Leave to appenr was g
- to include -consideration

o.—’

: . validity of Wyoming Tw

_ Mich. 611, 33 N.W.24 ¢
" this Court, upheld the cor

" . ‘ordinance mtnctmg the

blle homes t.o mobnle-ho:

ln addition to the sy
order gra.ntmg leave to
_also raise other: issuves,
the classifications in anr

"~ the zoning ordinances f:

ly upon defendants’.p
this" case could- posslbly
“upon one of the-morek
and relied upon by the
my colleagues have reac
- these issues and the per
to strike down in gener.

~ home . zoning : classifiez

across this state and t.h«
A fundameutal rule ¢
that a constitutional
reached . when another
resolving the case, see

. --- Board of Control For V.

294 Mich. 45,292 N.W. ¢

T .<-lary to this rule is that

tional issues.are: raised
not proceed’ to dispose-

‘. broadest constitutional i

- specific issues could disp
despite these well-fount
dicial review,-the majo:
to have completely o:0a
ed issues which may ha'
for resolving this matte
holding the mobile hox

- tion uncons:.itutional <
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eag R§ig

* bile homes to mobile-home parks.'

_order gra.ntmg leave to appeal, the parties - .

"home zoning eclassifications - nehed upon

.,,..x.~ .-.‘-'

We nfﬁm the f' ndlng of t.he Court of cludmg tbat .mob’le homes.an b:: lo(.:ated'.ﬂ'

‘Appeula that -the ordinance ‘is’ uneomhtu-’* dnywhere in any type of residential neigh-.-:;

tional but vacate its judgment and remand" 'borhood, subject to some as yet unresolved :-

- to the circuit court. for further pmeedmg: cntena, the. ma;onty’s.opnmon has passed
.not meomutant “with:- thu"opmlou.-{ No - by t.he—other qQuestions raised.:’Also, while

o #&’-ﬂ‘_staunz the facts of the case,.the. majority.
":;E-'.v-, i, igpores. them—and by some broad generali-

T AVANAGH. wn.ums and" FITZ:: zations, -with o clear direction to bench, -3
' .GERALD, JJ,, concur.... ;" sw oo .. bar and. pames to any-suit, simply states -

' COLEMAN, Chief Justice (di.euﬁng 7 ;that there.is..no reasonable governmental * 7"
i ted in this - interest being advanced by classifying mo--"" -
Leave to appesl W”lﬂl n me .. bile homes as a use uparnte from other. ,
to include consideration of the continuing ‘-'randenual uses. s e e :
validity of Wyoming Twp. v. Herweyer, 821 :: PRI EE ' anl
Mich. 611, 33-N.W.2d' 93 (1948),"in" which -~ Although- 1 would  prefer.to resoive. the . i -
this Court upheld the constitutionality of an’’ ‘other issues raised by defendant before ad- - e
ordinance restricting the occupancy of mo- dmsmg the " constitutionality. of mobile’ i

-~ home 1 zomng classification per se, the ma-:

.+ jority’s opinion addresses the broadest issue
In addition to the iasue mentiored in the o' ). “Accordingly, T must aiso address the

also raise other: issues, - including whether‘ m" e mg I “ T

‘the classifications in and the application of :"That issue is whether the’ clawf' catlon of

the zoning ordinances fall unconstitutional-:’- mob'le homes'as a separate use for zoning -,

ly upon defendants’ -property..- Although - purpeses is constitutional.  Accordingly, the . - .
this’ ease could possibly have been resolved “defendants ‘have tne:burden of showmg — _.:
upon one of the more limited issues raised = - that'no govemmental interest is being ad-"

and relied upon by the Court 6f Appeals, - Vanced by the present classifi cation. .They .-

my colleagues have reached out far beyond - h“"" not sustained that b‘"'de"

these issues and the perimeters of this case - .. B

to strike down in general terms the mobile +

Bty i

it
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A fundamental rule of Judmal re\new is il Homu—Where Penmtt.ed-‘ .-',";-: -
that a constitutional issue need- not. be-r " - Mobile homes are considered as dwelling

" reached when another ground -exists fop.h_umt.sandmnotpermnttedasanmso-

. 272 ry use to a permitted principal use and =
Board of Control For Vocational Edmbon,.w " are: permitted only\ in approved moblle -
294 Mich. 45, 202 N.W. 662 (1940).- A corol-<;. home parke™ ~» =75 *owri T 7 -l
lary .to this rule is that if several constitu---= The ordinance dm “not: restrict moblle- S
tional issues are raised, the-Court should::home parks (mcludmg mobile-home subdivi- - . I
not proceed to'dispose-of the case on the.. - sions) to any particular zone, but it does R
broudest constitutional issues, if other: more - require approval of the location and plan by ' e B
specific issues could dispese of it.. However, - the Board of Appeasls. . It also places with " - el 1
despite these well-founded pnncaplea of ju- - the board the power to hear and decide :
dicial review, the majority opinion appesars -applications for * specxal exceptions, special -
to have completely bypassed the more limit- "« or conditional uses” and other special ques-
ed issues which may have provided a vehicle . tions. Defendants did not apply for a vari- -’
for resolving this matter. In the process of  ance or a special exception. They did not,-
bolding the mobile home zoning classifica- - apply for ‘a mobile home park permit.or a
tion unconstitutional oa its face and con- bulldmg penmt. The property was not

1. SeeRcbmsonTwp.deOSMich. 1007 .

(1979)-




. _use.. The mobile home was

- o COwadected to utilities and designed with--".7;
X “Fout.a permanent” foundation for -year- - - unreasonable because of the purely arbi-
" 'round liviog as a single-family dwelling.”.
(Emphasis added.): - 5% - 'S

" At the outset, one should note that this ... :
case involves mobile homes, not modular or A2 {215 Nw2d 179), .-
prefabricated homes. o< sxrnts TivapeendT o ¢

10: the effective date of: the. ordinance. &

‘_,~Arbcle 10 § 208 of the' pertl-nent zoning
. ...  ordinance describes a- mobile home aspie

-

2,7 “A Liovable-of portable dwelling-gom- -

* " stricted to.be towed on

Comparisons between mobile homes and -~ GPles were also outlined in-Kropf. - They
- modular-homés or prefabricated homes are. s : =T
inapposite, if for no other reason, because
<« of the definition of a mobile home. ;%\
Moreover, modular homes and

" cated bomesare. designed to become parts -

of site-built residences for

A AR Y L conE
a. nonconforming- : 3 . -*The important principles require that r

not placed prior - for an ordinance to be successfully chal-
i lenged plaintiffs prover i »..L.T L v
2 723 {FTirst;. that there is no- réasonable -
.+ governmental interest being advanced by °
7 the present zoning classification itoelf * =
its own chassiy, Tt OF Gyl We T

i

s

o s WA o

Vogas ey : :
Dot o o - wmrag ..
“agr “":,“‘ N R

j}“"[S]eeonEli thatgn oivifnéﬁeé .;t:a; be
< trary, capricious and unfounded-exclusion
* of other types of legitimate land use from-
.. -.the area in question.’ 391 Mich. 139, 158

o pemies o e
R NP SN A
Fhaliiml Tl ST MR

Tovyors =z~ “The four rules fbr-a;pi)i}ing these p:nn- '

o e I A EU i
.~ “L .*“[Tlhe ordinance comes to: us
~:* clothed with every presumption of validi-
;L Y7891 Mich, 189, 162 [215 N.W.24-
prefabri- . .179],". quoting from .Brae Burn, Inc. .v.
. Bloomfield Hills,- 350 Mich. 425, 86 -

LARTC N £

which building -

-

O .

permits are required and which are subject |

to approval by.the building inspector. ~ No
such permit was sought or granted in this
‘case. There is no dispute that the home in

# “2 *“{I]t is the burden of th

(N.W2d 166 (1957).. ...

e party

* attacking to prove affirmatively that the

question is a mobile home by definition. -

Likewise, the argument that other homes
can be moved is inapposite. A site-built
home is not constructed to be “towed on its
own chassis” down a road. ' Some homes of
approgriate size can be removed from their

foundations and moved to another site. -

However, they are not built to be towed or -

to blend with the flow of traffic. Onwsite

.ordinance is an arbitrary and unreason-
able restriction upon the owner's_use of
‘his property * * *. It must appear that

the clause attacked is an arbitrary fiat,a -

whimsical ipse dixit, and that ‘there is no

Jroom for-2 legitimate difference of opin-

ion éoncerning its reasonableness.”’ 391

Mich. 139, 162 [215 N.W.2d 179), quoting
. Brae Burn, Inc. . .. . .

. “3._‘Michigan has adopted. the view

. :
. ’ . . o s f tae
ORI RN L A TCr YOS QUGS NG O JePR Y &

. ot

IOy LY

that . A . . f
construction is not directed to that purpose. or:inaw su:t:n: an'e:::ackmon r: ?:mf :
It scrves no good purpose to belabor this net; ggn property owne 5
int further ) . - ... .- must show that if the ordinance is en- o
e ey i 2o o v tsaeit ... - forced the consequent restrictions on his : ve
o g™ e e g propel:q! p‘ret:lude 1ts use for any purposes ; :
K BRI | SRR e swmorn. oo 0 which it is ressonably adapted.” 391 '
In Kirk v.

Tyrone Twp., 398 Mich. 429, -

43940, 247 N.W.2d 848 (1976), this Court

summarized the appropriate standard for
determining the constitutional validity. of a
zoning determination as follows; - - . -

“The principles and tests to use to de-

termine wkether the present zoning of -

plnirtiffs’ property is valid [were] de-
tailed in Kropf [v. Sterling Heigh
Mich. 139, 215 N.w.2d 179 (1974)).

Mich.- 139, 162-163 [215 N.w-24 179). .
“4. *“This Court, however, is inclined’
to give considerable weight to the find-
ings of the trial judge in equity cases.”’
391 Mich. 139, 163 {215 N.W.2d 179}, quot-

. ing Christine Building Co. v. City of Troy,

367 Mich. 308, 518, 116 N.W.2d 816
(1962).”

ts, 891 See, also, Ed Zaagman, Inc. v. Kentwood,

406 Mich. 137, 277 N.wW.2d 475 (1979).
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7 Although. my colleagn
tion to how the ordinan

" defendants, ‘the leap ult
the ‘argument ' that bec
~homes are improved in a
struction (defendant’s i
i withili.thfs-d_ﬁtéxt).@“'
for placement in"areas
dential uses despite not «
“also- Kirk,” Kropf, Zaag
Michigan pneede_n_t.’(‘»l_('l

Teve w
. 5

-~ For the purposes ';f‘c_(
sis, the ordinance comes
presumption of constitut
" be overcome only by fir
~ ernmental interest is ser
Zoning restrictions are

- to the police power. :'T

. passes regulations desigr
public’s health, safety an
. §125273; M.SA § 5.29¢

- 8 zoning ordinanee desigy
public health, safety anc
made “with.” reasonab
among other things, to [s
each district”, the “conser

" values”. and the “genera
trend and character of |
population development®.

Although the construct

" ern mobile homes has i
area of some has been @
ferences between mobile
built homes remain. By
bile home i$ built with
foundation and must be
Chnllnaitio thise ¢l v ton

. They are more susceptii
--and fire damage, which n
bility of injury to person
the surroutding area. °
extends to imposing reas
to safeguard residents ai
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2. Although the preservat
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thay - Lot e G I .’:‘g’ac‘"“m,‘““‘”‘“‘- Tt ELTRS= I
cbaO .+ = Although my ‘colleagues pay'some atten-" 3~ Plaintiff * ‘notes’ .additional ~ problems . ..
. ~._tion to how the ordinance falls upon these: " caused by a general lack of storage space in s

. ©. 7" defendants, the leap ultimately‘is-made to- mobile homes. . This lack of storage space ¢
wbls - "'tbe‘ugumnt that because some mobile :'may" result .in personal "property being - s

d by ‘~homes are improved in appearance and con-~ stored outside or the addition of lean-tos.

Although the e'omtructio;: ;‘i :‘s‘o';:tmrgo‘d! "_ porch attached or decorator steps, etc.) are ' - e
iow ' ern mobile homes has improved and the . Significantly different from site-built homes = .

i ‘struction (defendant's is' not -déscribed ai_'".Plail_lﬁff notes: that various practical prob- - ... . :
". within this- context), all must bé considered Jema _tuiul’t from these conditions.- ~: e S
iy be 4 . forplacement in areas zoned for other resi- % Klso, because a mobile home is designed -
arbi- L ' dential uses despite not only Wyoming, but 1o be towed on its chassis, they may lead to
1sion : also Kirk, Kropf, Zasgman and all other _transience. Increased transience may_also "
from - . Michigan precedent, old and new."> """t resylt in unsightly and possibly dangerous - .-
. 158 . S IR - 377 ‘conditions 'in: the land when the mobile. "’-
3 BT Y oot mt“-"::_:l‘"z"{ *~=%"home is removed. _Even if the mobile home™ ‘-
prine - ] e s el ate pan S0 EER S e 2 romaing ih One spot, it-is generally subject **'*°
They ., For the purposes of constitutional analy- :- 4, more rapid deterioration than a site-built. ‘= 52
] 813, the ordinance comes to-us- with every ““ome  Further, it would be unreasonable =T A
' us S . presumption of constitutionality, which can- - 45 assume or take judicial notice of the - - EREEEER R
Yidi- ; . be overcome only ‘_’Y finding "h,"'<!!°'__8°""_5'eonclmioﬁ ‘that all mobile .homes compare . = : 'zq_;‘r»;a- s
ved i - ernmental interest is m‘hsmby,«; favorably’ with site-built homes. .- - - gy i;:.m Jé;-zﬁ‘-' 1
e v ¢ Zoning restrictions are énacted pursuant ;" As provided in the statute, classifications e Bk ?{gf’iﬁv; A
86 el - to the police power. This power encom-- “may take into consideration .the preserva-- .- BEASRERS f%:‘ ;
Ly passes regulations designed to advance the - _tion of property values? Accordingly, one . ) R A
arty } public’s health, safety and welfare.. M..C.L - widely acknowledged’ -mnable govern-- -~ ¥} e = =
_the 7] § 125273; M.S.A. § 52963(3) provides that - mental interest is the preservation of prop-. = FaI
o 3 @ zoning ordinance designed to promote the erty values. The value of a piece of proper-"'-~ B
e E) public health, safety and weifare shall be - ty or of property in a zone is dependent not” - g e
!hO g made “with reasonable . consideration, - “only on the intrinsic nature of the property” - * §
i, a ) among other things, to [sic] the character of - but also upon the nature and uses of neigh--- -~
smo 1 each district”, the “conservation of property boring property. . For the most part, even - ~- .
vin- 4 values”. and the- “general and appropriate the best. of mobile homes (e. g., double- - &8
s -1 trend and character of land, building and .‘width homes. towed in’two parts, mobile - -
ting i population development”.: %1% 2. =" . homes .with bay windows on the ends, a. - &
5
4

ing area of some has been enlarged, basic dif- Or are so perceived by many. "This percep- . %2
mer .3 ferences beiw_een mobile homes and site-- "tion can theasig.niﬁeant effect on proper- - s
en- -3 built homes remain. By definition, a mo- .t .values if mobile homes are_scattered -~ f¢
his ..§ " bile.home is_built “without-a. permanent _throughout any residential district.- Re-- -
dses . :s foundation and must be of a .weight and 8"‘“”3 of_whe_t.her the perception is valid, .~

3/ dimensions that can be towed on a highway. restricting mobile homes to designated ar- -

They are more susceptible to windstorm €as furthers governmental interests by fur-
and fire damage, which increases the possi- thering the safety, sanitary and recreation-
bility of injury to persons and property in ! nee‘ds of the occupants and others, and by -
the surrounding area. The police power grouping like uses together: S
extends to imposing reasonable regulations With only these surface considerations, it
to safeguard residents and others against becomes apparent that the defendants have

2

i

ik
w

»
3
F:" - 4
s

AL

4§
4 5‘;7-;‘7

316w the dangers of such damage. . - i. .° . not overcome the burden of proving that
.' 2. Although the preservation of sun'oul;dins - 307 Mich. 728, 12 N.W 2d 387 (1943), these

ad, B ~ property values and characteristics may not be factors may be taken into consideration along
Tt sufficient by itseif to justify these zoning re- with the other factors mentioned above, see
e sirictions, see Senefsky v. Huntington Woods, . M.C.L. § 125.273; M.S.A. § 5.2963(3).

. -
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ﬂ!ere is no room Ior a legmmate dlfferenee <. ... The -inclusion of ‘2 reasonable marg-m to s

opinion eoneermng the reasonableness ol *._* insure effecuve enforcement will not put:*

classification.. :The : defendanh have‘f; upon. a law otherwxse val:d the stamp of
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While the zoning authorities lmght haves
been able to ‘advance similar objectives by
less restrictive means; they were not eonsu-_
tutionally required to do 0 if there exists
some ressonable basis for the classifications -
choson. In O’Donnell v. State Farm Mutual.
Automobdile Ins. Co., 404 Mich. 521, 542, 273 7-.;
N.W.2d 8§29 (1979), this Court stated: .,.-"

.and separat.od in lenns of legulatxon, In - T Ry
<-the light of these considerations, we are: _ =%
'notpnpandto:aythattheendmwew _:~§
was not sufficient to justify the general 2'"21
rule of the ordinance, although some in-- et
dustries of .an innocent character might., | . Wi
~;.fall within_the proscribed class.;-It can- :.'_ &
“°If the classification has some “rea-"-\. , not -beisaid that.the ordinance in this™ "
sonable basis”, it does not offend the Con- 3 respect ‘passes the bounds of .reason and == =7
stitution simply because the classification " assumes the character of a-merely arbi-‘lf- 3
“is not made with mathematical meety or .o trary fiat." - Purity Extract & TonicCo. v. = -
because in practice it results in seme ine-~"= ~ Lynch, 226 U.S. 192, 204, 33 S.Ct & (47, -
quality”>* ° *-%%-“The - problems. of . i257 L.Ed. 184 (1912).” * See, also, ‘Cadyv. .;.--;
Fre ina Detmlt.&Mlch.mm\lWMS

justify, if they do not require, rough ac—-- "(1939). w"'::' ::":L‘:‘“: "T',‘v, 2

_ commodations-® *.° " " Zomng dass:ﬁeauona ‘designed. to group -

“°If it be said; the law is “ﬂﬂm'Y t like uses together. while at the ‘same time -
severe, and may sometimes do injustice, . separating mcompau'ble uses necessarily in-- - -
without fault in the sufferer under it, our-  volve generalmtlons and rough accommo- .
reply is: these are considerations that. 'dations.. If all -zoning classifications are . -

()may very “properly be addressed to the - nowsubjecttoeonstltuhonal attacks on the -
‘egislature, but not to the judiciary—they -~ - basis that the_per se exclusion of certain
go to the expediency of the law, and not - uses: from a zone is- unreasonable when the
to its constitutionality.””"... - L lase “municipality .could have adopted more de- ™
In Village of Euclid v. Ambler Rea]gyco,'_ tailed, less-restrictive, requirements which -
272 US. 365, 388339, 47 S.Ct. 114, 118, 71 Would have adequately served the publlc "

M 308 (1925), the Supreme Court stated:. - interest, then it is unlikely that most zoning -

. “Here, however. the exclusion is in gen- - . classifications would survive constitutional
" eral terms of. all industrial . establish- ~ Scrutiny. For example, a multiple dwellmg E
ments, and it.may thereby-happen that- apartment: ‘developer might argue that sin- -
not only offensive or dangerous indus-- gle family. residence zones are- unconstitu- -
tries will be.excluded, but those which tional because a zoning ordinance could be _
are neither oifensive nor dangerous will drafted imposing more detailed, less restric-".", -
share the same fate.. But this is no more tive, réquirements which would adequately
than happens in respect of many practice- S€rve the same public interest. * Minimum
forbidding laws which this Court has up~ {loor space and set-back restrictions based -
held although drawn in general terms so ©°R 8 family unit could be drafted to assure
s to include individual cases that may that the multiple-family apartment bulldmg
turn out to be innocuous in themselves. i3 in a comparable situation with ot.her sin-
Hebe Co. v. Shaw, 248 USS. 297, 303, 89 8le-family buildings.. -
S.Ct 125 {126), 63 L.Ed. 255 (1919); The number of similar hypotheticuls that
2Pierce Qil Corp. v. City of Hope, 248 U.S. could arise is almost infinite. The Constitu-
498, 500, 39 S.Ct. 172, 63 L.Ed. 381 (1919). tion does not impose such restrictions on the
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zomngauthonua. hather.
is a-reasonable basis for the
chosen, : the landowner's rem

- the local zomng aut.honua.a

seeking a variance or- attemp
the dmlficauon :tsclf o
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For thee rcasons, we cont
to the holding m..Wynmmg

" bile homes may constitution:

dnfferem.ly from swe-bmlt ho
purposes.. Alt.hough many
have taken place since Wyor.
decided," this same-issue has
considered in other- jurisdicti
cases have consistently uphel
tional validity of the’classil
considered.? None of the o
majority’s op:mon ‘or the pant
that a 2oning regulation ma:
tionally - treat -~ mobile - hom
from site-built homes.: Whil
of authority is_not dispositiv
support_-to. the conclusion t
nance is not unconstitutional
- l‘,s. A-ﬂs Tt ~~:
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We also conclude that'defc
prevail on their de-facto e
ment on the record presente
The ordinance .in issue spes
home parks as including not ¢
, parks in which lots are occup
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3. Davis:v. Mobile; 245 Alx:
. {1943).. McKie 'v.. Ventura (
" App.3d 853, 113 Cal.Rptr. 143

County Comm'rs of Jeffersom «

". tain Air Ranch, 192 -Colo 36

(1977). Town of Hartland v. Jt
Conn. 697,. 188 A2d 754 (1¢
Sinclair, 66 So.2d 702 (Fla.. 18!
Fayette County. 233 Ga. 220.
(1974): People of Village of Ca
57 11.2d 166, 311 N.E2d 1S3
Colby v. Hurtt, 21Z Kan. 113
(1973). Wright v. Michaud, 1
A2d 343 (1964): Town ot Ma
lips, 343 Mass. 591, 180 N.f
Town of Granby v. Landry, 3+
N.E2d 364 (1960). State-v. L
350. 195 N.w.2d 180 (1972): ..
471 S.W.2d 460 (Mo.. 1971} ~
derry v. Faucher, 112 N.H. 4
(1972); Vickers v. Twp. Comsr
ter Twp., 37 NJ. 232, 18} /
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zomngauthonnes. ~Rather soldngas there- - hisis but also- mobnle-home subdm.-nons in WSS

o) is 8- reasonable basis- for the: clawﬁeauon-_. which lots are subdivided and ‘sold¢ The ‘,_ .q-
pof chosen, .the landowner’s .remedy lies - with - - zoning .ordinance generously provides for ~
heir - the local zoning wthonues.elthq .through:* mobile-home parks and the 2zoning authori-.:
P - seeking a variance or 3“‘"‘!’""8 to change . ties have approved an area in the township™ :
auch ~ the classification ":‘flf- N;J;Q‘Jw-.gf- 3 :‘:: a‘hmobnle-h::e park.- The mere fact -
not T eead ,--:;-, 1Y Moy *H“\“!Y;!-‘Jy.?_:'_ﬂﬁ"}' _that the park not been developed (and
had om e tien "a,:.&..'": s SRSz that others have’ not applied) is insufficient
In F;;l;t:?: ml?-v we 00"‘;"'“0 ':h::bef‘ to_prevail on a_ de facto exclusion claim. - It
to olding 1n.. Wyoming Twp. mo- . - e
are :
ew * bile homes may constitutionally be treated - 3 Defexnts hav;e not introduced any evi-"- R -
eral differently from sité-built homes for zoning _9e"c® that the-land: zoned for-a mobile - *, - §
' purposes.: Alt.hough many ‘developments - . home park is unsuitable for this use, or that - :
iv-‘:;. have taken place since' Wyoming Twp. was. - the zoning authorities have consistently de-- :“3 I
c.‘;n- " decided, this same issie- has- recently been .med permits to develop such a park or have’ e
:his considered in other- jurisdictions; and these - "acted in any arbitrary or caprlclous manner.. _-.... §
and cascs have consistently upheld the constitu-- . Defendants did not introduce any evxdence--- S w
bi- tional validity of the classifications being that they ever sought vananee_ or requeat.ed s “-
o V. considered.?, None of the cases cited in'the - 2nY kind of a-permit; ¥ 57% T e i
AT, majority’s opinion or the parties’ briefs hold - . D¢fendants have fanled ‘to shaws that
. that a. zoning regulation may not-constitu: - thére is no governmental interest in' a mo- : .’
a0% - ] tlom“y treat -mobile - homa dlffel'enuy’ bile home zo[nng clmlnmuon as a sepamte ‘ . ._'_
. g from site-huilt homes..- While thw absence _ use. : - " s Y
. " of authority is not dispositive; it does lend mi st SRl Fed U m s e by B
oup e support -to- the conclusion: that _this-ordi-- Tl;:r:t;;e.thon ;h: r:coni :mer;te:i edwe a
ime o nance is not uncoustitutional. -: ’ " 1T wou at defendants have failed to ~. -
“i G .- e .. overcome the presumption of constitutional- .- -:_.;
ND RIS -'_\ "f:.-,-'--! "_"ﬁl":‘:"‘;:’;-_’mwf’ _ ity and.would uphold the ?onsmutlonahty
:he B We also conclude that'defendants canniot .- °f the °rdm?,'.'_?':\.‘ S --: e
<ain It . prevail on their de-facto exclusion argu-.: .Fmally, the majority’s opinion does- not-"
.;he R ment on the record presented in_this case.  settle ‘the - ‘question - of -retroactivity: Be-
de- -{ *  The ordinance in issue speaks of ‘mobile-. cause t.he stat.e (and nation) has to this date. -- )
iich e home parks as including not only traditional . relied upon the constitutionality of mobile- .-+
- parks in which lots are occupied on 2 rent.al home classit" catnons, I .would, .at.a -minis . 7
."hc. K ’ 2SR T St nul T TR SOOI D L D Sey e e B TSI RN P L S ,.'.'-,:.'.
ning ) 3 Dam v. Mobile, 243 Ala.-80, 16 So.2d l - MobnleHome Owners Protective Ass'n v. Town ~=-..*" |
;aal. 3 (1943); McKie v.- Ventura County...38- Cal. ,+of Chatham, 33 App.Div2d 78, 305 N.Y.S24 - ~-.
'ing “App.3d 555,113 CalRptr: 143 (1874); Board of -. 334--(1969);.: Curnituck County- v.- Willey,- 46 - .* <
I ~ County Comm'rs of Jefferson County v. Moufi- . N.C.App. 835, 266 S.E2d 52 (1980).. Davis v.© .
3ne . tain Air Ranch, 192 Colo. 364, 563 P.2d 341 - McPherson, 58 Ohio Op. 253, 132 N.E.2d 626. : -.
iwg. (1977); Town of Hartland v. Jensen's, Inc., 146 ' - (1958):.- Fayette County-v. Holman, 11-Pa. .-
! Conn. 697, 135 A2d 734 (1959). Cooper V..  Cmwith. 357, 315 A.2d 335 (1973). Mobile- - =’
‘. Sinclair, 68 So.2d 702 (Fla., 1953); Matthews v. Home City of Chattanooga v. Hamilton County,
Tie- Fayette County, 233 Ga. 220, 210 S.E2d 758 - .
552 S.W.2d.86 (Tenn.App.. 1976); Duckworth -
ely (1974); People of Village of Cahokia v. Wright, .. v. Bon
ney Lake, 91 Wash.2d 19, 586 P.2d 860
e 57 I1.2d 166; 311 N.E2d 153 (1974); City of
um Colby v. Hurtt, 21Z Kan. 113, 509 P2d 1142 &?32; "i"'";"‘ “‘; Yownjo, "”,"’" 57
ed (1373) Wright v. Michaud, 160 Me. 164, 200. .’ b & 20 5 ey i
ure A2d 343 (1964); Town of Manchester v. Phil- MR -
!ir'z lips, 343 Mass. 591, 180 N.E2d 333 (1962); & Robinson Townslu'p Zonmg Ordmance art. i,
. Town of Granby v. Landry, 341 Mass. 443, 170 - § 203.4, provides: -
sin- N.E.2d 364 (1960), State v. Larson, 292 Minn. -~ ~ “Mobile Home Subdivision: ‘A mobile
350, 185 N.W.2d 180 (1972); State v. Murray, . ° ~ home park except that the mobile home lots = -
hat 471 S.W.2d 480 (Mo, 1971); Town of London- are subdivided, surveyed, recorded. and sold . .
- derry v. Faucher, 112 N.H. 454, 299 A.2d 381 in accordance with Act 288 of !he Publlc Acts
2tu- (1972); Vickers v. Twp. Committee of Glouces- . - - of 1967, as amended.” .
the ~ter Twp, 37 NJ. 232, 181 A2d 129 (1962) . , nee e
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mum. pro\nde that the oplmon take effect . home? on their property located within the = -.‘-}‘J

mpecuvely:.:-.x:.:u.'.s-,s ST RT IR, ..township.-: The amended ordinance provides - -

e .S-'-‘-'.'-" -‘.-‘,'b’-vq' -v-cr'
RYAN, J., concurs..<. .W.,,_,;a.v w,..ﬁg

MOODY Jusuee (dbaenuug).' Ao
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a5 g 'f""“' ' FACTS o “ e ~-a.)5~. .- use as a. mobile home park or subdivision. - ,.al.
of * Defendants also admitted-that the. mobile - "

o~ 'l'!us case, tried " upon a shpulauon
facts, involves the question of whether de--
-fendants should be enjoined from usmg

their progerty in violation of a local zoning The ordinance defines mobile home parks =

ordinance. Subsequent to the- effective and subdivisions® and sets forth standards N
date of zoning ordinance amendments,! de-- relating to approval of such developments. ==
fendants placed a 14—foot by 70-foot mobile * Mobile bome parks and subdivisions are a i |

| B Ammuwpetdmt.ec!mofthe
township’'s zoning ordinance became effective
May 14, 1974. Prior to that date, defendants
. cleared brush and trees froncthe site, com-
menced digging a well and obtalned a septic

permit. However, the mobile home was not . beeuincﬂectpﬁoctothelﬂQnmendmenu. g

" placed on defendants’ property until after the -
mtmguﬁmpmmbeamd-
fective.

2. An.ll.ik‘ﬂofthcadhnmlneﬂeuonthe
date the Knolls placed the mobile home on -
their property defines a mobile home as fol- -

lows:
“A movable or portable dwelling eonsu'uct
¢d to be towed on its own chassis, connected -

O

family dwelling.. A mobile home may con-

tain parts that may be separated, folded, col-

lapsed, or telescoped when being towed and

combined or expanded later to provide addi-

ticnal cubie capacity.”

Art 11, § 203.6 of the ordinance defines a
travel trailer somewhat differently: .

“A transportable unit intended for’ occa-
sional or short-term occupancy as a dwelling
unit dudng travel, recreational, or vacation
use.”
An.ll.szoaofmeordimuee.lneﬂectpm

to the 1974 ordinance amdmeuu. dewnbed a
mobile home as follows:

“Any house car, house trailer, trailer home.
trailer coach or similar vehicle used or so
constructed as to permit its being used as »
conveyance upon the public streets or high~
ways and duly licensable as such, and shall

. include self-propelied vehicles so designed,
cunstructed, or added to by means of acces-
sories in such manner as will permit the

" to utilities and designed without a permanent -
toundation for year-round living as a single-.

occupancy thereof as a dwelling or sleeping .

place of one (1) or more persons, and having
no foundation other than wheeis, jacks or
skirungs.”

3. Presently, art lll. § 307.1 ol the ordinance

.45¢’ “Mobile homes are considered as dwelling ==

. that mobile homes are a permitted useonly -
in approved mobile home parks or mobile "
- home. subdivisions.3:- Defendants stipulated . -

that their land had not been-approved for--: v§

home-was placed upon their property with- :5
out first havmg obtained a bulldmg permlt.‘ T

. units- and are not permitted as an accessory -

- use to a permitted principal use and are per- .3

" . mitted only in approved mobile home parks.”. B
“  Art. 1L, § 307.4 of the ordinance which had

1
]
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in part:.
"Nopeuonshall"‘uscoroccupyof
permit the use or occupancy of any trailer
coach on any lot or parcel of land in any
' zoning district not licensed as a trailer coach -
Mmpﬁaﬂyumvwedmumw
nance.” . - .. TSP
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4. Art. xm § 1302.1 of the to\vmhip zoning
ordinance requires that a building permit be
obtained in certain circumstances prior to
building or alterlng stmctum wnhin the town-
ship: . - .

-

.. “Except as other\vue provided, it shall be
- unlawful to erect any new building or struc-
ture or to aiter any existing building or struc-
ture at a cost of $200.00 or more until a
permit therefor has been obtained from the
building inspector by the owner or his duly
... authorized agent. Application for a permit
. shall be in writing and upon duplicate printed
. forms furnished by the building inspector.
- Such permits shall be nontransferable and
-+ - must-be obtained before any work, excava.
--. tion, erecuon. alteraﬁon. or movement is be-
. sm -,
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3. A mobile home park is deﬂned in-art. I, f
§ 203.3 of the ordinance as follows: - . : ]

“A parcel of land under single ownership o
"which has been planned and improved for the C
‘placement of mobile homes on a rental basis
for nontransient use.”

Art. 11, § 203.4 defines a mobnle home subdi:

vision:

“A mobile home park except that the mo-

bile home lots are subdivided, surveyed, re-

corded, and sold in accordance with Act 288

of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended.”

%*
.u:BA

% - ’."\, dﬁ:‘c ty
8 ’\.vrﬁ
“"“3:* i .'":‘.“.‘*‘f’f—a:c:-f =

. e
R S et

CerTh g TUTS L T AN

= _,.-]:y.-\ L-Q:‘t -
permltted use -in all-2oning ¢
the township with the excep
tional use dnstncta.“: ~—L~,,

The stipulation” of facts

- -

" plans'for a proposed mobile h

been approved by the towns
posed park would ‘cover 28 a
facilities for ‘approximately
homes. However, at the da
work had commenced on t
though it is unclear from t!
defendants’ land is presently
nothing to indicate that defe:
ty could not be used to des

“home park or subdwmon.

Robinson Townshlp brougl
to enjoin defendants’ use of
as violative of township zoni
The trial court granted the «
tive relief. . The Court of Ap
70 Mnch.App. 258, 245 N.W.

ton . :-;._-\ .lv-

) DISCUSSION’
Defendants present a Broac
to the constitutionality of
The issue, squarely presents
any and all local zoning ordin:
not totally exclude mobile |

"community but which restric

of mobile homes to mobile h«
subdivisions within the com:
valid. In view of the proced:
this case, the facial. validity
nance, and the lnsuff' cient f:

6. The record does not indiau
of land within the township-
* recreation use disuicu. . : i
7. In Napierkowskl. supra, the
vanance was excused since tb
indicated that township offici
denied a variance had one be
“record in the instant case does
inference that the seeking of a
have amounted to a fruitless e

8. Individual siging of mobi's
lowed in the following cases t
tion of ordinances defining “«
dence™ or similar terms. C
Hoystt, 59 1LApp.2d 368, 208 N
Rundell v. May. 258 So.2d 9%
cert. den. 261 La. 468, 259 S.
Sioux Falls v.© Cleveland, i:
N.W.2d 62 (1959).
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zoning districts within -

- permitted use in all
the township with the exception of recrea-
tional use districta.® -.':,-,.—.-:_-ﬁ'.-'_ yna et

The stipulation of facts indicates that

posed park would cover 28 acres and offer
facilities for approximately 100 mobile
" homes. However, at the date of trial no
work had commenced on the park. Al
though it is unclear from the record how

nothing to indicate that defendants’ proper-

"home park or subdivision. = . " -
. Robinson Township brought suit seeking

o

:‘, to enjoin defendants’ use of their property

‘s as violative. of township zoning ordinances:

k. - The trial court granted the desired injunec-

°% tive relief. . The Court of Appeals reversed.

3 70 Mich.App. 258, 245 N.W.2d 709 (1976).

:( 5 K N e tramel G .hr:".-":_- .
: " " DISCUSSION " " -77% *r

Defendants present a broadside challenge
to the constitutionality of the ordinance.
The issue, squarely presented, is whether
any and all local zoning ordinances which do
not totally exclude mobile homes from a
‘community but which restrict the location
of mobile homes to mobile home parks and
subdivisions within the community are in-
valid. In view of the procedural posture of
this case, the facial validity of the. ordi-
nancs, and_the insufficient factual develop-
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5 6. * The record does not indicate what percentage
‘x of land within the township is classified as
X ‘ Fecreation use districts. v i e .ev.-o
3, 7. In Napierkowski, supra, the failure to seek a
- 'wﬁmwuexcusedsinoathemordcluﬂy
5 indicated that township officials would have
% denied a variance had one been sought. The
* reeo:dintheinsuntcmdoesnotsupponthe
= inference that the seeking of a variance would
i have amounted to a fruitless effort.-
o ”
i 8. Individual siting of mobile homes was al.
lowed in the following cases through construc-
-5 tion of ordinances defining “dwelling™, “resi-
_'_L- dence™ or similar terms. Cook County v.
-3 Hoytt, 59 1l App.2d 368, 208 N.E.2d 410 (1963);
i Rundell v. May, 258 So0.2d 90 (La.App., 1972),
g cert. den. 261 La. 468, 259 So.2d 916 (1972):
e Sioux Falls v. Cleveland, 73 S.D. 548, 70
: N.W.24 62 (1933).
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" plans’for a proposed mobile home park have
been approved by the township. _ The pro--

defendants’ land is presently zoned, there is -

ty could not be used to develop 3 mobile .

. mobile homes. McKie v. Ventura County,
*- 38 Cal.App.3d 555, 557, 113 CalRptr. 14,
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ment of this record, the ordinance survives _
Qefg[tdgnpsf cons 'tgtional challenge. - R FOe
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" Prior to placing a mobile home on their ="
property, defendants not only neglected to
obtain the requisite building permit but also .
failed to seek a variance [rom existing zon- .
ing provisions pertaining to their land. Un-w -~
der these circumstances it is questionable. .
whether the Knolls should be permitted to ..
raise constitutional challenges to the ordi: -
nance ‘at issue. See State v. Larson, 292 =
Minn. 350, 356, 195-N.W.2d 180, 183 (1972); - .
Napierkowski v. Gloucester Twp., 29 NI.
481, 489, 150 A2d 481, 485 (1959).7 Fur-
ther, in- rejecting- constitutional challenges-
-to similar ordinances, courts have noted the
landowner's failure to make use of their .~
land in a manner permitted by zoning ordi. -~
nances regulating the use and location of - -

. ]
v tenA A

144 (1974); Town of Greenland v.”Hussey, -
110 N.H. 269, 272, 266 A.2d 122, 124 (1970). .
- Additionally, defendants have failed to_
seek relief on other narrower grounds. The -
siting of individual mobile homes outside
mobile home parks or subdivisions has been -
permitted in certain cases where the courts
were persuaded to either narrowly construe
the term “mobile home” or broadly construe
the terms “residence” or “dwelling” as
defined-in local zoning ordinances® - - *:-°

- v

1 :}\\. ‘?.
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Mobile home owners have also been permit-
. ted to individually site their homes where the -
courts narrowly construed the meaning of “mo- . -
bile home™ contained in ordinances restricting
mobile homes to mobile home parks. Douglass
Twp. v. Badman, 206 Pa.Super. 390, 213 A2d
88 (1963); State v. Work, 75 Wash.2d 204, 449
P.2d 806 (1969). But see: Duckworth v. Bon-
ney Lake, 91 Wash.2d 19, 586 P.2d 860 (1978).

Of course, theories advanced by mobile home
owners concerning statutory construction have
not-always been accepted. See e. 8.. Oakdale
v. Benoit, 342 So0.2d 691 (La.App., 1977), cere.
den. 344 So.2d 670 (La.. 1977); Town of Mar.
blehead v. Gildert, 334 Mass. 602, 137 N.E2d
921 (1956); Asheboro v. Auman, 26 N.C.App.
87, 214 S.E.2d 621 (1975), cert. den. 288 N.C.
239, 217 S.E2d 663 (1975).

It is to be noted that the facts in the instant
Case are insufficiently developed to raise an
issue with respect to these considerations.
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Defendam.s ‘have instead broadly. hased
_their claim. .for relief on,.eonsuwnonal
grounds. . In 30 doing, defendants have pur-
sued the pa'.h ofugreatest ruuume- B
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‘A suemful chsllenge to the eonaut.u-‘
txcnahty of a zoning ordinance requires the
establishment of one of the following prop-'
ositions: .,

tal interest being advanced by _the.
vresent zoning classification ® © -~ 0P~k

reasonable because of the purely arbi-

~*  trary, capricious and unfounded exclusion’
* of other types of legitimate land usefrom
the ares in question’” Kirk v. Tyrone °
Twp., 398 Mich. 429, 439, 247 N.W.2d 848
(1976); Kropl v. Sterlmg Heights, 391

" Mich. 139, 158, 215 N.w.2d 179 (1974).

In the instant case, the burden of proof
lies squarely with the defendants.. It is
axiomatic that in most instances, the bur-
den of proof is placed upon the person at-
tacking the validity of a zoning ordinance.
“.  Kirk, 898 Mich. 489, 247 N.W.2d 848. De-
I fendants have presented no facts which

would indicate that the ordinance results in’

total or de facto exclusion of mobile hoines
from the township. Kirk, 442-444, 247

N.W2d 848% Rather, the ordinance regu- -

- Jates the location of such land use within

- *  the township. In this instance, the burden

- of proof does not shift 't to the township to

s _  justify exclusion of the use, but rvemama
with defendants.¥ '

The Knolls do not eont.end t.hat the ord:- 2

) ' - nance has been applied in 2 discriminatory

i 1 ) Thetﬂaljudgeoomcdylound. .
3 . “Defendants did not specifically allege nor
have they proven that plaintiff has carried
out a systematic de facto exclusion ol mobile
. home parks from plainuff township.”

10. See Clark v. Lyon Twp. Clerk, 348 Mich,
173, 82 N.W.2d 433 (1957). and Gust v. Canton
Twp.. 342 Mich. 436, 70 N.W.2d 772 (1955), for
instances where total exclusion of mobile

N ~.'.-..;,P~:.
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manueraoastopnventthepmposedused
of their property® Nor have defendants

" advanced any facts indicating that the ordi-

nance as apphed is unreasonable or eonf'n—
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‘The' ‘sole” bams for alfordmg relief i B thus
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: premned on the eonclumon that constitu-

- tional nnﬁrmnty appears on t.he faee of the
ordmlnea. L
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The standard of review applicable to zon-

ing ordinances has been a limited one. This

developed at least in part from a recogni-
tion by a majority of this Court that the
functions of local zomng authorma are |eg-
lslauve in nat.ure. w7

An lntegral part of t.hu lumted standard
of review is the principle that zoning ordi-
nances are accorded a presumption of valid-

. ity. Kropf, 391 Mich. 162, 215 N w24 179;

Brae Burn, Inc. v. Bloomfield Hils, 350
Mich. 425, 86 N:W.2d"166 (1957). If this
pmumpuon is to have any viability, the
reviewing court has a'duty to conceive of
possible rational bases to support the ordi-
nance. If a state of .facts which would
warrant the ordinance can be reasonably
perceive, those facts will be presumed to
exist. . In the absence of evidence tending

to rebut the presumption, the ordinance’s

valldlty should be upheld. Where any evi-
dence is presented which tends to rebut the
presumption or validity, the court must de-
terming whether room for_fair and legiti-
mate differences of opmlon exists concern-
ing whether it is reasonable to draw classi-
fication or exclude a use. If such a debata--

ble question exists, the court must exercise .

homes from townships required the township

to bear the burden of justitying the exclusion.

11. Mobile home- owners have obtained relief
from ordinances restricting mobile homes to
mobile home parks where it was concluded
that the ordinance was enforced in a discnmi-
natory manner. Sece. €. & Blackman Twp. v.
Koller, 357 Mich. 186, 98 N.W.2d 333 (1959);
Peaple v. Husler, 34 11.App.3d 977, 242 \IEJd
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upon factual predicates w
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to respond to evidence.te
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13. See, e g. Board ofo

. County v. Mountain Aif R
563 P.2d 341 (1977); Co
S0.2d 702 (Fla., 1933). cer
74 S.Ct 107, 98 L.Ed 37
Cahokis v. Wright, supsra
Huret, 212 Kan. 113; 50t
Wright v. Michaud,. supr.
Manchester v. Philips, 3
N.E2d 333 (1962); Statev
nesota); State ex rel. Wilk
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phold :the ordi-" 482 (CA 6,.1953);_ Courtland. Twp. v. Cole, = * ~ . |
nance. B0 ERICEH T2 VRN A L . 66. Mich-App. 474;- 239 N.W.2d 630 (1976), . - -

T el s e e R e p . . S
.::. No constitutional infirmity exists on the Lanphear & ﬁnﬂvgrg}‘wp., 50 Mich.App. .-

b - A = G4, A NW oL I T, Jec aiso Stevens'
face of the ordinance in the instant case . >°* . 42 e =S S .
sinee:he means employed by the ordinance - - Eoyal Oak Twp, 342 Mich. 105, 109, s .

s may have a reasonable relationship to valid , N‘YI.Zd 28.7 (}96-‘5!. B T R I R
tu- legislative- zoning goals relating to publie-- % Challenges to zoning ordinances, similar
-he health, safety and general welfare: No evi-. to the ordinance in the instant case, based .. R
dence was presented- tending to indicate  upon claims that the ordinance was invalid . .
that permissible .legislative. zoning goals on'its face have been rejected by courts of.".-' )
would not be served by applying the ordi- - Other states. Sce, e. g, Village of Cahokia Wi
nance and thus restricting defendants’ pro- .. V- Wright, .57_\I|l.2d 166, 311 N.E2d 153 T
- posed use of their land. Defendants’ chal- (1974); Wrigh''v. Michaud, 160 Me. 164,200 -+~ 3
his lenge, therafore, must be rejected. T A B ()t i g i
o S S LSt e e terfienaT e . Courts considering the validity of zoning . -= -
-he - Tilats a9y iee? . ordinances regulating the location of mobile - - ~-r
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homes within. a community have, nearly "
universally, concluded that the zoning codes- -
tend to promote the health, safety and wel- - A -
fare of the community’s residents and that '~ i7 -

Zonin.i ordinances mgulatinﬁ the location-
of mobile homes within a township or.mu-
nicipality by restricting . them -to -mobile

i home parks have been upheld generally by rational bases may exist for distinguishing
9. this Court and other courts interpreting between - mobile homes and site-built ... .
’5!; Michigan law. . Wyoming Twp. v. Herwey-- homes' The siting of mobile homesin a~ -

&%. N.W.24 657 (1972). . ... .. 2 00 vus i 7 & plan designed to promote the public health, " |
g . Tt tevee o ceinsoot-ogafety, and general welfare: to encourage the- _

uld 12. Conclusory opinions which are not based -~ use of lands in accordance with their charac. -
bly upon factual predicates would be insufficient - ter and adaptability, and to limit the improp-
to means to-rebut the presumption of validity or er uge of land; to conserve natural resources ..

. to respond to evidence tending to rebut this-: - and energy: to meet the needs of the state’s - - ™
"'" _:g presumptioa. - T - = ;‘:-,‘-..._;' % “residents forfood, fiber, and other naturaly- N
'8 Ry B ol e T T o L AR T resources, places of residence, recreation, in. - . _.~ .
vie : 13. See, & g, Board of Comm'rs of Jefferson . dustry, trade, service, and other uses of land: -

|
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. ed in appropriate locations and relationships: .. . .
do i $0.24 702 (Fla., 1953), cert. den. 346 U.S. 867, - _ : S
itie \;; 74 S.CL 107, 88 LEA. 377.(1953); . Village of - ~ ~- ‘© 2Vold the overcrowding of population; to- .,
R

- . g
"y . %,.& Wright v. Michaud, supra (Maine): Town of :duce hazards rt‘:‘;ov:if.e m;d property; u; :aall-
= Manchester v. Philips, 343 Mass. 591, 180 te-adequate provision for a system of trans.
ta- B ¥ . b 00 tion, sewage disposal, safe and ade-
N.E.2d 333 (1962); State v. Larson, supra (Min- porta 8 po .
ise Y nesota); State ex rel. Wilkerson v. Murray, 471 - quate water supply. education, recreation, . - i
- S.W2d 460 (Mo., 1971): Napierkowski v. Glow. -~ 20d other public requirements. and to con- P
nip s cester Twp., supra (New Jersey), People -v. - serve the expendnur? of funds for pub_llc im-
on. Ay ' Clute, 47 Misc2d 1005, 263 N.Y.S.2d 828 ' -~ - Provements and services to conform with the .
n (1963), af"'d 18 N.Y.2d 999, 278 N.Y.S.2d 231, ok advenix
tiet {? 224 N.E2d 734 (1966); Duckworth v. Bonney. 24 Properties.
L T ] Lake, supra (Washington); Town of Stone- be made wi
aed % wood v. Bell, 270 S.E2d 787 (W.Va. 1980). among other
w3 See also MCL § 12527 MSA ~ S¢h dutrict
v = § 52963(3) which enables townships to teular uaes;
0% k promulgate zoning ordinances and sets forth values and na
24 G legisiatively prescribe goals to be achieved al and approp
: .a"ﬁ through such ordinances: S o land, building. :
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er, 321 Mich. 611, 33 N.W.2d 93 (1948);
Connor v West. Bloomfield Twp:, 207 F.24

Tomram

401 (1ST3): State v. Vadnais, 205 Minn. 17,202~ '~ - “The zoning ordinance shali be based upoe,

County v. Mountain Aif Ranch, 192 Colo. 364,
563 P.2d"341 (1977); Cooper v. Sinclalr, 66 ° .

Cahokia v. Wright, supra (lilinoisy; Colby v.
Huree, 212 Kan. 113; 509 P.2d 1142 (1973)
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given residential district may have a tend-~ '_' .:
ency to depress property values of convene-- Wl
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to insure that uses of the land shali be situat-*

provide adequate light and air; to lessen con-
gestion on the public roads and streets: to.
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tional dwelllnp“ The developmt or-

O grawth potential of an area for residential -

"« - "of mobile homes."" Accordingly, there are -

O

may be stunted.! "’ Some- defern':'

ence should be given to s eommumty'a plu
for development.” e

It may be reasoned that a suﬂ'icxent. num-

ber of mobile homes tend to deteriorate

more quickly than conventional dwellings.

From a public.safety standpoint, some may =~ -
" not be as secure, requiring- concentrated

protection efforts. Mobile homes can be

sited more rapidly than conventional dwell-'
-ings and may thus cause a sudden and - : ' o :
severe load on municipal facilities. There -. - . - -:.7--%» s G
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Supreme Court of Mnchlgnn. o
[ Argued Jan 11, 1979, | .
e - Decu!edFeb.Zﬁ,lQBl.;-._-..

- — “n_.

..n.~~_"

. b
Tk e

may be differences in degree in the supply--- ~ 'l'axpaver appealed property tax assess-

ing of municipal services for and regulation

reasonable. bases grounded in the  police

power for the existence of- the ordinance. .

Furthermore, ‘the record in this case
presents. no evidence to counter the pre- .
sumption of t.he ordlnanees validity.

For the foregomg reasons 1 mpectfﬁl.ly
dissent. Accordingly, 1 would reverse the
decision of the Court of Appeals. .
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14. "See, e. g, Cooper v. Sinclair, supra; Colby v.
Hurtt, supra; Town of Manchester v. Philips,
supra; State v. Larson, supra; Wilkerson v.
Murray, suprs; Napierkowski v. Gloucester
Twp., supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake, su-
pra. .

18. See, e. g Colby v. Hurtt, supra; Town of
Manchester v. Philips, supra; Wilkerson v.
Murray, supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake,
supra; 2 Anderson, American Law of Zoning
(24 ed.), § 14.01, p. 350, § 14.03, p. 563.

ment for years 1971 through 1975 from
Michigan Tax Tribunal following earlier re-
mand-from Supreme Court, 392 Mich. 42,

221 .N.W.23 588.. The Court of Appeals .

reversed and remanded, 79 Mich.App..559,

262 N.W.2d 863~ Township’s request for

leave to appeal was granted by the Su-
preme Court, 403 Mich. 801. The Supreme
Court, Ryan, J, held that: (1) Tribunal’s
-Tailure to.use actual income -as basis of its

capitalization of income in valuing taxpay-*

er’s property disregarded mandate of Su-
preme Court, which was law of the case,
and thus was error, and (2) predicating val-

" ue of taxpayer’s property upon taxpayer's

rate of return under economically unfavora-

ble lease, while valuating unencumbered

property at current market level, did not
violate constitutional requirements of uni-
formity of assessment and due process.

Affirmed and final order directed.
"Levin. J., filed concurring opinion. -
Moody. Jr.. J. dmented and filed opm-
ion. - A - o

18. See eg. Padowr v. Farmmgton 1'wp 374
Mich. 622, 132 N.W.24d 687 (1965); Nap:erkouh
ski v. Gloucester Twp., supra; Duckworth v.
Bonncy Lake. supra.. -
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17. McKie v. Ventun County. supra; State v.
Larson, supra; Duckworth v. Bonney Lake, su-
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l. Taxation ==3:8(3)
" Basis for ‘uniform | g
uxauon of real propen)
" the usual sclling pri
on open market taking ir
“ other factors, including
income of strictures” )
9 § 8 MCLA §2112
.See publication Wa

-* - for- other - judidal co
deﬁnmons..o (D ...f».ﬂ

2. Appeal and Emr ¢=

Under law of the.c
appellate court has passe
and remanded case for f:
legal questions thus det
late court will_not.be
mined on subsequent a3f
where facts remam mats

- 3. Taxation e==348(3)
Basing valuation of
unfavorable- long-term -
rate of return. substs
present market rate up
comparable property doe
constitutional and stat
“true cash value.” M.C
§ 3; MCLA. § 21120
4. Taxation e=343(2) -
Assessment decisior

' limitations or restriction

_ing on selling pnee of pl

5. Taxation ¢='3-88(5) .
Basing - value of ‘t:
upon rate of return unde
favorable lease, while
bered property at curren
not violate constitution:
uniformity of assessmer
M.C.L.A.Const. Art. 9, §
Amend. 4. :

1. During the course of th.
ture enacted the tax wribt
ferred junsdiction over ;
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NICKOLA v. TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANG Mich. 803 8
Cite as 200 N.\W.24 503 _ B
] : 3 to . 47 Mich.App. 684 e : : %
[- - . . David NICKOLA, Jr. and Evelyn Nickola, .- <
i R Plaintiffs-Appsilants, -
- caiiedn v, i 1 i
h Sme - ' 1 : B8
77t TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANG, a municl ‘A )
. . pal corporation, et al., Defendants- 1 ‘ER !
Appeilees. . T
Docket No. 12858, - : s
'
Court of Appeals ot M!chlgnn. : 5
Div. 2. ' : i! ‘i
*  June 25, 1973. ki z
Released for Publication Aug. 24, 1973 ;“', R %
; X
[ . : R s "5
In a zoning case, the Circuit Court, . ;, ] H:
Genesee County, Donald R. Freeman, J., g 1
found the zoning ordinance to be valid, 1 ' F
: *|and the owners of the subject property ap- ".f 11283}
pealed. The Court of Appeals, O'Hara, J,, 153 ;
held that absent any showing that the use SiHEEH
: of the subject tract for a trailer park could i : HE 3
affect the township’s morals, health or Ak LE ' [
. safety, an ordinance zoning the tract for MV E
: single-family residences other than mobile S Il B B §
homes was constitutionally infirm as ap- :! i¥.1.B
_ plied to the property. Ei idid: g
Reversed. %g ) !; _; E
» 3 < >
‘ TR
. . i1 H
5. |1 Zonlng e=762 - . 32 18
Township supervisor could not bind i ! Z :‘I
. municipality by his representation that re- 4l ioqi 2 .
: zoning tract for trailer park would be no Al A g )
. problem. ;;j' ! ; .; :
: ' ' . : Sillp 5 0 b
2. Constitutional Law €287 . .. - ~ i HER !
) . P | e
People are constitutionally guaranteed aI + ; ?3 iH
any lawful use of their real property. ”’: !!‘R: "% i
_ spitii 4 iR
3. Zoning 27 :; u' Teeg i
Limitations on use of real property 4 " -'
may not impinge on right of owner to any i i N ‘:g Y
lawful use, except by cxcrcise of police E :;; ::‘ T8l
power, which must be reasonably related to = ="~ " il *}‘5 ! <
public health, safety, welfare and morals. it I.E ]:
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morals, health or safety, ordinance zoning
tract for single-family residences other
than mobile homes was constitutionally in-
firm as applied to the property.

r————

Richard A. Hamilton, Mc¢Taggart, Her-
mann, Folen & Hamilton, Flint, John D.
Nickola, Flint (of counsel), for plaintiffs-
appellants.

Lyndon J. Lattie, Flint, for dcfendants-
appellees.

Before QUINN, P. J., and BRONSON
and O'HARA,* JJ.

O'HARA, Judge.

The real question presented by this ap-
peal is whether zoning in Michigan is a
popularity contest to be won by the most
organized and vocal of proponents or
opponents! or whether it is a set of legal
principles embodied in some recognizable
and dependalle case precedent.

We hope it is the latter and we will try
to apply those principles as we understand
them to the facts in the case at har.

Plaintiffs are the owners of a 60-acre
tract of land in defendant township. The
defendants other than the township are its
board of officers,

Plaintiffs hought the property in 1962
with the admitted purpose of building and
maintaining a mobile home park. At the
time of purchase the property was zoned
as it presently is, single family residences
other than mobile homes. Plaintiffs con-
tend they purchased it upon the representa-
tion to them by the township supervisor

* MICIIAEL D. O'HARA, former Supreme
Conrt Justice, sitting on the Court of
Appeals by assignment pursmant to
Const.1963, art. 6, § 23 asx amenled in
1068,

i. See number 6 of the trial judge's find-
ings of fact. We note also the plead-
_ ings indicate that when the zoning board
recommended approval of plainti{f’s pe-

-
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that rezoning it for a trailer park would be
no problem. This fact is undeterminative
of any decisional issue.

{1 Howcver well intentioned and sin-
cere the supcrvisor may have been, he (as-
suming he did make the representation)
obviously cannot bind the municipality.

In 1963, plaintiffs filed a petition with
the township accompanied hy a consent
thereto by cleven adjacent property own-
ers.2  No action was taken thercon for
two years. Various reasons were advanced
for the delay. Among them was the con-
cern that part of the involved land was
presumptively to be condemned for high-
way purposes and the concern of the offi-
cials that if it were developed the condem-
nation damagces would Le mcasurably in-
crcased. Another reason was the lack of
sanitary sewers in the parcel, Again
plaintiffs rcpresent that they were led to
helieve that when these two factors no
longer existed rezoning would be granted.
We mention this so that prospective pur-
chasers and their counsel be aware of the
general unenforceability of such claimed
representations. It would be well for pur-
chasers to heed the ancient adage caveat
emptor in this area of law, and get their
rezoning problems adjudicated hefore pur-
chase and not after.

The bricfs of the parties discuss, seek to
differentiate and urge reliance upon a host
of cases all in apparent conflict. No possi-
Lle service to trial hench or har could come
from this pancl adding its bit of confusion
to the litany of conflicting holdings..
There simply is no way of rcconciling
them. \Whatever we might say would in
no wisc affect prior decisions by other
panels of this Court. \We can follow them,

tition to (he towuship hoard petitions
for rccall of the members of the town-

ship bourd of officerx were circuluted. ..

The consentx have no more legal sig-
nificance (absent some requirement in
the ordinance) than do the recall peti-
tions or other expressions of the resi-
dents’ disapproval, =

Y
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NICKOLA v. TOWNSHIP OF GRAND BLANC

Mich. 8§05

Cite as 209 N.W.2d S03

disregard them or distinguish them all to
no practical avail. We decide lawsuits.
The Supreme Court alone can author opin-
ions binding upon all our panels.

So we go to what we think are the rele-
vant facts in this casc. In this we are for-
tunate because the trial judge favored us
with enumecrated specific findings of fact.
Unless we set them forth verbatim no pur-
pose would be served by discussing our ap-
plication of law to them. \Ve-list them:

“l. An ecarlier Township Supervisor
had suggested this property would be a
good site for a mobile home park.

“2. The present value of the park
would be quadrupled, if zoned to permit
a modern mobile home park, subject to
sizable investment being made for im-
provements for this purpose.

“3. Although there is no large
present demand for singlc family hous-
ing in the site at issue, it is located with-
in rcasonable proximity of other single
family developments and has casy access
to the superhighway 1475,

“4.  Adjacent property owners include
one who has no present plans for devel-
oping the piece as a single family devel-
opment. In the event that the land in
question were used as a trailer site, the
adjoining property owner would seek the
use of its property for high-density pur-
poses,

(13-4

5. The property contains municipal
sewer and water services which are
available to the sitc as well as access to
a main county road.

“6. There has becn large expression
by citizens of Grand Blanc Township in
opposition to rezoning that would permit
the plaintiffs to create a trailer park in
this site.

“7. There arc twenty-thrce acres of
land occupied by mobile home parks in
Grand Blanc Township, rezoning has

been granted existing parks to permit
their cnlargement; the existing zoning
ordinance of the Township provides for
mobhile home parks and the propnsed land
use plan of the Township contains
thrce-hundred acres of land where mo-
bile home parks will be allowed and this
plan has been adopted by the Township
Board. .

“8. The plaintifi[s] paid approxi-
mately $330.00 an acre for their land and
at the present time it has a price on the
market, under present zoning, of approx-
imately $1,200.00 an acre.”

In coming to his legal conclusion based
on the foregoing found facts the trial
court rclied on the test set forth in Brae
Burn, Inc. v. Bloomtield Hills, 350 Mich.
425, 86 N.W.2d 166 (1957). He quoted
Brae Burn as follows:

“[TJhe ordinance comes to us clothed
with every presumption of validity
* & * anditis the burden of the par-
ty attacking to prove affirmatively that
the ordinance is an arbitrary and unrea-
sonable restriction upon the owner's use
of his property. * * * This is not to
say, of course, that a local body may
with impunity abrogate constitutional re-
straints. The point is that we require
more than a debatable question. \We re-
quire more than a fair difference of
opinion. It must appcar that the clause
attacked is an arbitrary fiat, a whimsical
ipse dixit, and that there is no room for
a legitimate difierence of opinion con-

cerning its rcasonableness. R

L J [ ] * L 4 * *

“We have stressed, heretofore, in
these zoning cascs, the principle that
cach case must be judged on its own
facts. * * * The question always re-
mains: As to this property, in this city,
undcr this particular plan (wise or un-
wisc though it may be) can it fairly be
said there is not even a debatable ques-
tion?” (Emphasis supplied.) pp. 432,
433,86 N.Wadp. 170. . _.
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His decisional holding was that plaintiffs
failed to overcome the Brae Burn presump-
tion.3

[2,3]) We opt this simple formula
which we think is permissible under Brae
Burn.

1. In this country pcople are constitu-
tionally guaranteed any lawful use of their
real property.

2. Limitations on usc may not impinge
on this principle except by exercise of the
police power. This exercise must be rea-
sonably related to the public health, safety,
welfare and morals.

[4) According full acceptance to the
trial judge's findings of fact we cannot
possibly see how a mobile home park vis-
a-vis single family residences can possibly
affect Grand Blanc Township’s morals,
health or safety on the land in question.
Standards of sanitation, fire protection and
other general hcalth and safety require-
ments are imposed upon mobile home parks
hy statute. There is nothing of record to
suggest that trailer parks create any great-
er “moral” problem (whatever that means)
than any other type structure.

Thus we must equate the extremely dif-
ficult to definc word “welfare” with the
purpose of the Grand Blanc Township or-
dinance. The only “welfare” we can possi-
bly see here is that Grand Blanc Township
residents like single family residences bet-
ter than they do trailer parks. Access
roads and traffic problems would not ensuc
under the trial judge's findings. Whatever
“master-plan” problems exist as between
the permitted use and the nonpermitted use
do not appear of record.

We do not relish intruding judicial su-
pervision into local governmental affairs.

3. In my personal view it cannot be gain-
said that Brac Burm has, like a cheese,
suffered a good deal from nibbling.
“Yes, but” opinions of this Court, of
which we must assume the Supreme
Court is aware, have fntroduced a “fa-
_vored use” doctrine, a “shift of the bur-
den of proceeding with proof” doctrine,
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But the constitution of the republic and of
this state requirc us to when our jurisdic-
tion is invoked. We do not see how we
¢an refrain in the case at bar. \We reverse
and hold the ordinance in question to be
constitutionally infirm as applied to plain-
tiff's property. No costs.

47 Mich.App. 626
Ward WRIGHT and Viola Wright,
Plalntifts-Appeliees,
v.

ESTATE of Arthur TREICHEL, Deceased,
Defendant-Appellant,

Docket No. 8910.

Court of Appeals of Michigan,
Div. 1.

June 235, 1973.¢

Released for Publieation Aug. 24, 1973,

Plaintiffs brought action against estate
for personal injury sustained in automobile
accident. Motion for accelerated judgment
was denied and appeal was taken. The
Court of Appeals reversed, 36 Mich.App.
33, 193 N.W.2d 394. Evidentiary hearing
was conducted and the Circuit Court,
Wayne County, John B. Swainson, J.,
granted motion for an accelerated judg-
ment on the ground that the statute of lim-
itations barred plaintiffs’ claim. On re-e
hearing, the Court of Appeals, T. M.
Burns, P. J., held that an estatc is not a
proper party to a lawsuit and the adminis-
trator or exccutor is the proper party
plaintiff or dcfendant. The Court further

“uuconstitutional excluxions™ exceptions,
“master-plan” coucepts, “larger commo-

pity rights” theories to name only a few.

We could not even redure cihaos to dis-

order if we undertook to dizcusz them

all decizionally.

¢ Original opinion released Sept. 27, 1971. .-
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Nevada State Senate.

FROM: Nevada Manufactured Housing Dealers
Association

On May 20, 1981, Senate Bill 656, which relates to plannlng
and zonlng with regard to "manufactured dwelllngs, received a
do-pass recommendation from the Senate Government Affairs
Committee by a vote of 4 to 2. At an.eariier hearing on Senate
- Bill 656 before the same committee a great deal of confusion arose
- regarding the definition of "manufactured dwellings" especially
in relation to the construction standards referred to in Section
4 of that Bill. This memorandum is being sent to you in order
to define the scope of Senate Bill 656 in the hope that further
confusion on the issue may be avoided. Additionally, we wish
to assure you that any "manufactured dwelling" which may be'
subject to the prdvisions of Senate Bill 656, if passed, will
be safe and structurally sound.

I

THE "MANUFACTURED DWELLING."

Before we discuss the construction standards referred to in ~
N.R.S. 461.170 ["Nevada Standards"]) and 42 U.S.C. §5403 [Federal
Act], and their relative merits, we must establish a common defi-
nition which may be applied to "manufactured dwellings" which“are
the subject of Senate Bill 656. Senate Bill 656 is intended to

relate to dwellings, no matter how they are transported to the

<~b<?




building site, which are placed on permanent foundat&ons providing
they meet the required building standards. While many of the units
which may be placed on residential lots under Senate Bill 656 may
be "mobile homes” in the sense that they are on wheels when they
leave the factory, the fact remains that Senate Bill 656 requires
that any such unit be placed on a permanent foundation. Use of the
phrase "mobile home," therefore, will be avoided in this memorandum
because such phrase is not completely accurate, is not subject to
any single definition and is confusing at best.1 Instead, reference
throughout this memorandum will be made to "manufactured dwellings."
I1

42 U.S.C.§5403 and N.R.S. 461.170 -
THEIR INTERRELATIONSHIP.

Section 4 of Senate Bill 656 states that:

As used in this section "manufactured dwelling"
means any residential dwelling which meets:

(a) the requirement of the building and
construction codes listed in N.R.S. 461.170
and bears the appropriate approval and
insignia required by N.R.S. 461.190; or

(b) construction and safety standards

which have been established by the Secretary
of Housing and Urban Development pursuant to
42 U.S.C. §5403 and are effective on the date
of passage of this act.

Because, as the above quote indicates, there exists legislation

at both the state and federal level which seemingly addresses the

l. In 1980, the "Mobile Home Construction and Safety Standards
Act" (42 U.S.C. §5401 et. seq.) was changed to the "Manufactured
Home Construction and Safety Standards Act" by public law 96-399.
Wherever the words "Mobile Home" appeared in the Act the words
"Manufactured Home" were placed in their stead.

2. - 2628




same issues, i.e., construction standards for manufactured dwellings,

confusion naturally results. A céreful analysis of the state and
federal enactments, however, indicates that those enactments do not

overlap and actually apply to sevarate sets of circumstances. There-
fore, in order to bring all "manufactured dwellings" within the

scope of Senate Bill 656, reference must be made to both the Nevada
tandards and the Federal Act. '

In 1974, the Congress of the United States adopted the "Manu-
factured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act"? in order to:

Reduce the number of personal injuries and deaths

and the amount of insurance costs and property

damage resulting from manufactured home accidents,

and to improve the quality and durability of manu-

factured homes. (42 U.S.C. §5401.)

Section 5403 of the Federal Act gave the Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development the power to establish appropriate federal
manufactured home construction and safety standards. As originally
drafted, the Federal Act specifically pre-empted the area of manu-
factured home construction standards.3 In 1977, however, Congresé
amended Section 5403 of the Act to provide for the following exclu-

sion:

2. See footnote 1.
3. Subsection (d) of 42 USC §5403 states as follows:

Supremacy of Federal standards

(d) Whenever a Federal manufactured home con-
struction and safety standard established under
this chapter is in effect, no State or political
‘subdivision of a State shall have any authority
either to establish, or to continue in effect,
with respect to any manufactured home covered,
any standard regarding construction or safety
applicable to the same aspect of performance of
such manufactured home which is not identical
to the Federal manufactured home construction
and safety standard.

<629
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(h) The Secretary shall exclude from the coverége
of this chapter any structure which the manufacturer.
certifies, in a form prescribed by the Secretary, to
be:

(1) designed only for erection or installation
on a site-built permanent foundation;

(2) not designed to be moved once so erected or
installed;

(3) designed and manufactured to comply with a
nationally recognized model building code or an
equivalent local code, or with a state or local
modular building code recognized as generally
equivalent to building codes for site-built
housing, or with minimum property standards
adopted by the Secretary pursuant to Title II
of the National Housing Act; and
(4) to the manufacturer's knowledge is not
intended to be used other than on a site-built
permanent foundation.
This 1977 amendment carved out a small segment of the manufactured
housing construction industry which could be controlled by state
law rather than the federal act.

Currently within the State of Nevada, upwards of 95% of the
manufactured dwellings sold comply with the standards adopted by
the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
§5403, and less than 5% of the manufactured dwellings are built
pursuant to the constructioh standards listed in R.R.S. 461.170.
Therein lies the need to refer to both the Federal Act and the
Nevada Standards. Without reference to both the Federal Act and
the Nevada Standards all "manufactured dwellings®” would not receive
the benefits of Senate Bill 656.

III

THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY
OF "MANUFACTURED DWELLINGE".

Whether a manufacturerd dwelling is built pursuant to

construction guidelines adopted by the Secretary of Housing and
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Urban DeVelopment pursuant to the Federal Act or pursuant to the
Nevada Standards the end product is essentially th; same; i.e.,

a safe and structurally sound habitation built pursuant to nationally
recognized building codes.

The building codes applicable to manufactured dwellings
constructed in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 461 of
the Nevada Revised Statutes are spelled out in N.R.S. 461.17q
and need no further elaboration herein. As previously mentioned,
manufactured dwellings built pursuant to the Kevada Standards
constitute less than 5% of the manufactured dwellings sold in
the State of Nevada.

The text of the regulations adopted by the Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development can be located at 24 C.F.R. 3280
et. seq. Those regulations cover items such as general oplan-
ning considerations, fire safety, plumbing systems and much
much more. IA Xerox copy of the index to the regulations is
attached hereto for the purpose of illustrating the comprehensive
nature of the regulations. Remember, 95%t of the manufactured
dwellings sold in the State of Nevada are constructed pursuant
to these regulations. ’

The contents of 24 C.F.R. 3280 et. seq. are too detailed
and technical to be fruitfully éiscussed in this memorandum,
but the following quote from 24 C.F.R. 3280.903 may be helpful )
in understanding the cumulative effect of such regulations:

(a) The cumulative effect of highway

transportation shock and vibration upon

a mobile home structure may result in i
incremental degradation of its designed

performance in terms of providing a safe,
healthy and durable dwelling. Therefore,
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the mobile home shall be designed, in terms

of its structural, plumbing, mechanical and
electrical systems, to fully withstand such
transportation forces during its intended

life. (Crossreferences omitted.).

(b) Particular attention shall be given to
maintaining watertight integrity and conserving
energy by assuring that structural components
in the roof and walls (and to their interfaces
with vents, windows, doors, etc.) are capable
of resisting highway shock and vibration forces
during primary and subsequent secondary trans-
portation moves.

One may ask why must we refer to both the Federal Act and the
Nevada Standards when the end result is the same, i.e., a safe and
structurally sound habitation. The reason is that the Federal Act
and the Nevada Revised Statutes, while both refer to manufactured
homes, address themselves to slightly different products. The
Federal Act addresses itself to units which are intended to be
more mobile than the units covered by the Nevada Standards. As
subsection (h) of 42 U.S.C. §5403 [quoted earlier at nage 4]
indicates, the Federal Act does not apply to units which are intended
to be used on a site-built permanent foundation. The fact that
manufactured dwellings constructed pursuant to the Federal Act are
built with the idea in mind that they are mobile should not, however,
indicate to you that Senate Bill 656 should be rejected because of
a fear that the residential areas of our cities will be infested
with vagabonds. Senate Bill 656 clearly requires the manufactured
dwelling to be placed on a permanent foundation. A key fact to
remember regarding the structural intearity of manufactured dwel~
lings is that they must not only be structurally sound at the time
of their completion at the factorv, and at the time that they

are placed on site, they must also withstand significant imoact
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and vibration while being transported to the job site. A
manufactured dwelling built pursuant to the Federal Act must
mainéain its structural integrity despite a sometimes qruelling
trip to the job site. Essentially, the regulations adooted
pursuant to the Federal Act create a performance, as compared
to a mere specification, standard.

CONCLUSION

Manufactured dwellings, as they are defined in Senate Bill
656, are subject to strict and specially formulated construction
standards.. A manufactured dwelling built in accordance with
either the Federal Act or the Mevada Standards is a safe and
structurally sound habitation. Manufactured dwellings, with the
exception of one factor, are comparable to site-built homes.
That one factor is cost. Manufactured dwellings provide an
economically favorable alternative to site-built housing without
sacrificing safety or structural integrity. They should not be
discriminated against and should be permitted to occupy any lot
which may be occupied by a site-built home. Senate Bill 656 should

be passed as proposed.
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Title 24—Housing and Urban Development

PART 3280—MOBILE HOME CON-
STRUCTION AND SAFETY STAND-

ARDS

8ec.

Subpart A—General o

3280.1 Scope.
3280.2 Definitions.

3280.3
3280.4
3280.5
3280.8
3280.7
3280.8

8e!

Acceptance of plans. s
Incorporation by reference.
Data plate.

rial number.

Modular homes.
Ce

Subpart B—Planning Considerations

3280.101
3280.102
3280.103
3280.104
3280.108
3280.108
3280.107
3280.108
3280.109
3280.110
3280.111
3280.112
3280.113
3280.114

3280.201
3280.202
3280.203

Scope.
Definitions.

Light and ventilation.

Ceiling heights.

Exit facilities; exterior doors.
Exit facilities; egress windows.
Interior privacy. :
Interior passage.

Space planning.

Room requirements.
Minimum room dimensions.
Toilet compartments.

Hallways
Glass and glazed openings.
Subpart C—Fire Sefety

Scope.
Definitions.
Flame spread limitations and fire

protective requirements.

3280.204
3280.205
3280.208
3280.207

Kitchen cabinet protection.
Carpeting. |

Firestopping.

Requirements for foam plastic

thermal insulating materials.

3280.208

Mobile home fire detection equip-

ment.

Wb—bdyudlmm
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3280301
3280.302
3280.303

Scope.
Definitions.
General requirements.

3280.304 M

3280.305
3280.306
3280.307

3280.401
3280.402

3280.403 Standard for windows and sliding

aterials.
Structural design requirements.
Windstorm protection.
Resistance to elements and use.

Subport E~Testing

Structural load tests.
Test procedures for roof trusses.

glass doors used in mobile homes.

3280.404 Standard for egress
use in mobile homes.

windows for

Sec.
3280.405 Standard for swinging exterior
passage doors for use in mobile homes.

Subport F—Thermal Protection .
3280.501 Scope.

3280.502

Definitions.

3280.503 Materials.
3280.504 Condensation control (vapor bar-

riers).

3280.508 Air infiltration.

3280.506 Heat loss.

3280.507 Comfort heat gain.

3280.508 Heat loss, heat gain and cooling
load calcuiations.

3280.509 Criteria in absence of specific

data.

$280.510 Heat loss certificate.

3280.511 Comfort cooling certificate and
information.

Subpart G—Plumbing Systems

3280.601
3280.602
3280.603
3280.604
3280.605
3280 606
3280.607
3280.608
3280.609
3280.610
3280.611
3280.612

Scope.

Definitions.

General requirements.
Materials.

Joints and connections.
Traps and cleanouts.
Plumbing fixtures.
Hangers and supports.
Water distribution systems.
Drainage systems.
Vents and venting.
Tests and inspection.

WHMMMQMM!W

3280.701
3280.702
3280.703
3280.704
3280.705
3280.708
3280.707
3280.708
sions

Systems

Scope.

Definitions.

Minimum standards.

Fuel supply systems.

Gas piping systems.

Oli piping systems.

Heat producing appliances.
Exhaust duct system and provi-
for the future installation of &

clothes dryer.

3280.709
3280.710

3280.711
3280.712
3280.713
3280.714
3280.715

3280.801

Installation of appliances.

Ventilating, ventilation and comp
bustion air. o

Instructions.

Marking.

Accessibility.
Appliances, cooling.
Circulating air systems.

Subpart l—Electrical Systems

Scope.

3280.802 Definitions.

3280.803 Power supply.
3280.804 Disconnecting means
circuit protective equipment. .
3280.805 Branch circuits required. "
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sfmzde'ud for dwinging exterior

¢ doors for use in mobile homes.
bport F=Thermol Protection

Scope. .
Definitions.
Materlals,
Condensation control (vapor bar-

Afr infiltration.

Heat loss.

Comfort heat gain.

Heat loss. heat gain and cooling

| Jeulations.

Criteria In absence of specific

Heat loss certificate.
Comfort cooling certificate and
ation. -

bpart G—Plumbing Systems

De

Ma!

Joints and connections.
Traps and cleanouts.
Plumbing fixtures,

Hangers and supports.
Water distribution systems.
Drainage systems.

Vents and venting.

Tests and inspection.

~Hecting, Cooling end Fuel Buming
Systems

ns. s
requirements.

Scope.

Definitions.
Minimum standards.
Fuel supply systems.
Jas piping systems.
il piping systems.

 Heat producing appliances.

Sxhaust duct system and provi-
or the future installation of a
dryer.

!natallation of appliances.
Ventilating. ventilation and com-
1 alr,

instructions.

Marking.

Accessibility.

Appliances, cooling.

Circulating air systems.

ibpart l-=Electrical Systems

Power supply.
Disconnecting means and branch-

ve equipment.
S;C}:nwm required.
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Chapter XX—O#. of Ass't. Sec. for Neighborhoods, Ete.

Sec.

3280.808
3260.807
3280.808
3280.809
3280.810

Receptacie outlets,

Fixtures and appliances.

Wiring methods and materials.

Grounding.

Electrical testing.

3280.811 Calculations.

3280.812 Wiring of expandable units and
dual units. .

3280.813 Outdoor outlets, fixtures, air con-
ditioning equipment. ete.

3280.814 Painting of wiring.

3280.818 Polarization.

3280.816 Examination of equipment for
safety.

Subpert J—-Tronsportation

3280.901 Scope.

3280.902 Definitions.

3280.803 General requirements for design-
ing the structure to withstand transpor-
tation shock and vibration.

3280.904 Specific requirements for design-
ing the transportation system.

AUTHORITY: Sec. (d), Department of

Housing and Urban Development Act. 42

U.8.C. 3833(d), Title V1, Housing and Com-

munity Development Act of 1974 (42 us.C.

5401), unless otherwise noted.

Sourcr: 40 FR 58752, Dec. 18, 1978, unless
otherwise noted. Redesignated at 44 FR
20679, Apr. 6, 1979,

Subpart A—General

§3280.1 Scope.

(a) This standard covers all equip-
ment and installations in the design,
construction, fire safety, plumbing,
heat-producing and electrical systems
of moblle homes which are designed to
be used as dwelling units. The Secre-
tary may approve such equipment and
installations which are listed or la-
beled by an approved testing or listing
agency. Equipment and installations
hot listed or labeled may be approved
by the Secretary upon a determination
that such equipment and installations
are adequate for the protection of
heaith, safety and the general welfare.

(b) These Federal Mobile Home Con-
struction and Safety Standards seek,
to the maximum extent possible, to es-
tablish performance requirements. In
certain instances, however, the use of
specific requirements tn the Standard
is necessary because, at thig time, that
is the best available means of identify-
ing the desired performance. The use
of specific requirements is not intend-

§ 3280.2

ed to prohibit the utilization of any
material, piece of equipment, or
system which cannot meet the precise
specifications, but which upon evalua-
tion provides equivalent or superior
performance. Where any material,
biece of equipment, or system which
does not meet precise specifications
set out in the standard is shown, to
the satisfaction of the Secretary, to
meet the level of performance of a ma-
terial, piece of equipment or system
which meets the precise specifications,
the Secretary may waive the specifica-
tions set out in the standard for that
material, piece of equipment, or
system. Whenever a waiver is issued,
the Secretary sh:ll issue an interpre-
tative bulletin which announces the
waiver, states that the material, piece
of equipment or system meets the re-
quired standard of performance. and
sets out any limitations or other re-
quirements with respect to how the
material. piece of equipment, or
system must be used, including any
tests of the material, piece of equip-
ment, or system which the Secretary
determines must be carried out before
it can be used. Where a waiver has
been issued, the requirements of the
section of the Federal standard to
which the waiver relates may be met
either by meeting the specifications
set out in the standard or by meeting
any requirements set out in .he inter-
pretative bulletin which announces
the waiver. .

(¢) Interpretative bulletins may also
be issued for the following purposes:

(1) to clarify the meaning of the
standard; and

(2) to assist in the enforcement of
the standard. < ;

§3280.2 Definitions.

(a) Definitions in this subpart are
those common to all subparts of the
standard and are in addition to the
definitions provided in individual
parts.

(1) “Approved,” when used in con-
nection with any material, appliance
or construction, means complying with
the requirements of the Department
of Housing and Urban Development.

(2) “Center” means the midline be-
tween the right and left side of a
moblle home. At et 3
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Michigan Supreme Court Rules Exclusionary Zoning Against

Mobile / Manufactured Housing Is “Unconstitutional”!

In a recent landmark deci-
sion that will have consider-
able influence on how local
jurisdictions meet their grow-
ing future housing needs, the
Michigan State Supreme
Court ruled Monday. Febru-
ary 23 that communities can-

not restrict the location of

mobile homes just because

they are mobile homes.

In a 4 - 3 ruling, the
high court said that mod-
ern mobile/manufactured
homes “have few defects
or other drawbacks to jus-
tify discrimination under
local zoning laws which
frequently prohibit them
outside of designated mo-
bile home parks,” accord-
ing to the decision.

Future zoning restrictions,
the court ruled, must be bas-
ed on such reasons as failure
to satisfy standards meant to
assurc compatibility with

mobile/manufactured homes
and other nearby housing.

The State Supreme Court

concurred with an earlier

ruling by the State Court of

Avppeals declaring that a sin-

gle mobile / manufactured

home “is not in inself a nui-

sance.” That Appeals Court

ruling concerned the Robin-
son Township in Michigan’s
Ottawa County and its at-
tempt to block a family from
placing a mobile home on a
privately owned piece of land
within the town limits. Last
vear M HI submitted an
Amicus Curiae brief for the

defendants Donald and

Merle Knoll.

In a similiar state action,
MHI filed an Amicus brief
in a mobile home exclusion-
ary zoning case in New Jer-
sey. It is hoped the precedent
establishcd by the Michigan
ruling should prove helpful

in the yet undecided New
Jersey case.

The significance and im-
pact of the Michigan Su-
preme Court ruling can nev-
er be overemphasized. It
marks the first time that any
State Supreme Court has cat-
egorically stated that “zon-

Continued on Page 3

~ GOOD NEWS ——
HUD’s New Undersecretary

Federation Focus states that
Donald Hovde, Undersecretary of
HUD, is likely to be a supporter
of the manufactured housing in-
dustry. Hovde is a traditional
growth area developer whose ma-
jor focus is housing. He is report-
edly concerned about production
levels of housing in the U. S., op-
poses mortgage revenue bonds
and, of great importance to our
industry, is opposed to exclusion-
ary and limited zoning.

Mr. Hovde is a native of Madi-
son, Wisconsin, served as Presi-
dent of the National Association
of Realtors in 1979, and has been
involved in all aspects of commer-
cial and residential development
as both a developer and builder.
NMHF looks forward to working
with Mr. Hovdo,
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ing discrimination or exclu-
sion of mobile/manufactur-
ed homes 1s unconstitution-
al,” something that M HI
has been saying all along.

The Michigan court sent
the nation a message; “You

cannot blindly exclude or re-

strict mobile / manufactured

homes just because they are

in fact mobile/manufactured

homes!” It is obvious that in

formulating their decision
the Michigan Supreme Court
examined the facts about the
new generation of mobile/
manufactured homes (which
were largely supplied by
MHTI in its Amicus brief),
and did not resort to tired
old misconceptions.

A substantial victory was
achieved in Michigan, the
key precedent has been esta-
blished. Zoning ordinances
that would restrict and ex-
clude mobile/manufactured
homes are now unconstitu-
tional.

Editorial comment: With-
in the last year or so courts
have been leaning in this di-
rection. Scveral in the east
and far west. There is suffi-
cient material developing
that other states may have
good reasons now for re-
opening previously unfavor-
~able decisions.

Last year, Dick Klemeyer at the
Texas Mfgd. Housing Ass’n con-

vention presented a logical and
reasoned comment that no doubt
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will be included in future briefs
on the subject of zoning discrim-
ination.

He said:

“The political and social
climate in this country, and
in Texas, has undergone a
shift toward increasing em-
phasis on individual human
rights. Attitudes, and even
laws, that once may have
seemed logical safeguards of
an entire community’s well
being have changed because
of a realization that in a
modern and complex society,
it is the individual who needs
a greater measure of protec-
tion.

In this climate of increas-
ing concern for human
rights, it is important to re-
member that a manufactured
home is a thing—and things,
as such, have no rights, The
U. S. Constitution doesn’t
protect a mobile home —
doesn’t grant it any inalien-
able rights or orivileges. But
veople do have rights. And
if discrimination against
manufactured housing is to
be eliminated, the effort may
have to -focus, to some ex-
tent, on securing the individ-
ual rights of people who
want to live in a mobile or
modular home, and want to
locate that home in a desir-
able neighborhood. It may

turn out that the people who

buy manufactured homes —

rather than those who sell

them — will be the most ¢f-

fective troops in the battle

O Michigan Supreme Court Rules _ (ontined from Page 1

for greater site - availability

and fair treatment of mobile

and modular homes.

People not only have rights
—they have votes. And their
votes help elect the legisla-
tors who adopt statutes and
the local officials who adopt
zoning ordinances and other
control measures. If legal
challenges in Court do not
completely remove unreason-
able restrictions against man-
ufactured housing then, new
legislation can be created to
achieve that goal. And the
fastest - growing segment of
the voting population in the
1980’s will be adults of fam-
ily-forming age who repre-
sent the strongest market for
affordable housing — and
that means manufactured
housing.

One State—and only one
State, Vermont has adopted a
law that prohibits municipal-
ities from distinguishing be-
tween site-built homes and
mobile homes in their zoning
ordinances. I’d like to of fer a
few passages from a letter
sent to all Vermont towns
and cities by the State Agen-
cy of Community Affairs
and Development after the
law was adopted:

“There ought to be com-
plete agrcement with these
objectives, for it is inconceiv-
able in a free society that in-
come, lifestyle or method of
construction should be a basis
for discrimination in hous-
ing.”

Continued on Next Page 2537
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An interesting thing about
the Vermont legislation is
that it passed the legislature
without a word of testimony
(or even public statements)
from cither the New Eng-
land Mobile Home Associa-
tion or the Governor’s Advis-
orv Commission on Mobile
Homes (which also is pri-
marily an industry group).
Lobbying efforts in support
of the Bill were led by the
Vermont Tlegal Aid Society
and the Low Income Advo-
cacy Council. The Bill was
discussed solely in terms of
cqual treatment and human
nced, The Bill  passed by
wide margins in both the
House and Senate, with sup-
port from both Conservatives
and Liberals, because it fo-
cused on cquality and human
rights. The American Mo-
bile Iome Owners Associa-
tion considers the Vermont
Law a “modcel” that the in-
dustry should try to have
adopted in every state,

[t may not be possible to
convinee all building inspee-
tors that a manufactured

hoine is better-built—or as

well - built — as a site - con-
structed housc. We may nev-
er convince all members of
all - Planning and Zoning
Commissions that a mobile
home will not depress sur-
rounding property  values,
And we may never convinee
all members of all City
Councils that the “aesthe-

as Migd. Housing Ass™m _ (onfinued from Page 3

tics” of manufactured homes
meet some  pre - determined
standard in their minds. But
those same of ficials may find
it very difficult to maintain
a position that not only denies
a large segment of the popu-
lation in their communities
the opportunity to live in
quality housing they can af-
ford, but also denies those
people their individual free-
dom of choice.

The manufactured hous-
ing industry may still have to
spend a lot of time at the
courthouse and at the State
Capitol. But the effort may
increasingly  focus not  so
much on explaining and de-
fending building codes and
acsthetic  values — but  on
standing up for (and fight-
ing for) the individual rights
of the peoplec who want to be
our customers.”

FIIA Loan Limits

On January 19, 1981, HUD
published notice in the Federal
Register approving an increase in
the FHA mobile home loan a-
mounts. New limits for single-
section homes are $20,000 up
from $18,000. The new loan
maximum for multi-section homes
has increased to $30,000 from
$27,000. The rule became effec-
tive on February 18. (MHI PL Jan-
uary 30, 1981)

Congress recently passed a bill to
cut business’ paper load. The Paper-
work Reduction Act permits business-
mun to ignore forms coming without
an Office of Management & Budget
stamp of approval, requiring control
no., expiration date and reason for the
request.
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The addition of pitched roofs
and two-car garages has made many
mob ilehome models virtually indis-
tinguishable from conventionally-
built tract houses. But until this
session of the Legislature, they

e still more vehicle than home
n the eyes of the law and lenders,

especially public lenders.

In the first year of the ses-
sion, however, the Legislature took
a number of steps that signaled
their recognition of the importance
of mobilehomes in the housing
market. Of both symbolic and
practical importance is the
transfer of mobilehome registration
funtions from the ODepartment of
Motor Vehicles to HCD.

More importantly, financing
options were extended in several
directions. AB 333 and SB 229 in-
cluded & part of the State's new
housing finance programs, construc-
tion incentives for mobilehome de-
velopments and homeownership assis-
tance for individuals.

In a rental project, full devel-
opment costs will be paid by the
State for 30% or more of the units
to be kept available and affordable
to low and very low income
families, as well as the elderly
and handicapped for at least 30
years., Eligibility extends to new
mob i lehome parks, including cooper-
ative parks, of five or more
spaces.

The homeownership assistance
mponent of this legislation pro-
ides for state co-investment of up

to 49% of the cost of a dwelling
purchased by a lower income house-
hold. Eligibility extends to those

living in a mobilehome park being
converted to a condominium or co-
operative park, and parties who
purchase a mobilehome on a perma-
nent foundation outside a park.
This program will also provide
in